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IN THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. 26 OF 2024 [CA(CAA)/26(AHM)2024]

IN THE MATTER OF THE COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS
PRIVATE LIMITED AND SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED AND YELLOW SOUL FOODS
PRIVATE LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

UNDER SECTIONS 230-232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS AND RULES
FRAMED THEREUNDER

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS

To,
All the Unsecured Creditors of
Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that, in accordance with the Order (“Tribunal Order”) dated 30" July 2024 in the above
mentioned Company Scheme Application, passed by the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal,
Ahmedabad Bench (“Tribunal”), Tribunal has directed meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Company, for
the purpose of their considering, and if thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed
Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited (“Transferor Company”
or “SBFM”) and Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited (“Transferee Company” or “Demerged
Company” or “SBFF” or “Company”) and Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited (“Resulting Company” or “YSF”)
and their respective shareholders (“Scheme”).

In pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the
unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company will be held at Survey No. 430, Village - Moraiya, Sarkhej-Bavla
Highway, Changodar, Ahmedabad - 382 213, Gujarat on Tuesday, 10" September 2024 at 12:00 noon (IST)
(“Meeting”) and all the unsecured creditors are requested to attend the same.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that copies of the Scheme, and notice including explanatory statement under Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 can
be obtained free of charge at the Registered office of the Company on any working day up to the date of the
Meeting between 10.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays).

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the unsecured creditors may attend and vote at the said Meeting in person or by
proxy (need not be a creditor) provided that a proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you or your
authorized representative, is deposited at the Registered office of the Company not later than 48 (forty eight)
hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid Meeting. Form of proxy is attached with this Notice.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Tribunal has appointed Mr. Mukesh M. Khandwala (Chartered Accountant,
Membership No. 032472) failing him, Mr. Samsad Alam Khan (Practicing Company Secretary, Membership No.
A28719) to be the Chairperson of the said Meeting. The above mentioned Scheme, if approved at the Tribunal
Convened Meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval and order of the NCLT.

Pursuant to the said Order and as directed therein, the Meeting will be held through physical mode, in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act to consider, and if thought fit, pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution for approval of the Scheme by requisite majority as prescribed under
Section 230(1) and (6) read with Section 232(1) of the Act:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) read with (a) the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, and
rules, circulars, notifications and orders made (along with any statutory modifications, re-enactments or
amendments thereof) thereunder, and (b) relevant provisions of the Memorandum of Association and the
Articles of Association of Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited (“SBFF” or “Transferee Company”
or “Demerged Company” or “the Company”) and subject to approval by the Hon’ble National Company Law
Tribunal, Ahmedabad bench (“NCLT”) and subject to all such other approvals, consents, permissions and
sanctions as may be required to be obtained from appropriate authorities, and such conditions as may be
imposed while granting such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions to the Composite Scheme of
Arrangement ("Scheme") between the Transferee Company, Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited
(“Transferor Company” or “SBFM”) and Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited (“Resulting Company” or “YSF”)
and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions and rules framed
thereunder, placed before this meeting and initialed by the chairman, with or without modifications, be and
is hereby approved.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above Resolution and for removal of any
difficulties or doubts, the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as
it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, expedient, usual or proper, settling of any questions or
difficulties arising under the Scheme or with regards to the meaning or interpretation of the Scheme or
implementation thereof or in any matter whatsoever connected therewith, or to review the position relating
to the satisfaction of various conditions of the Scheme and if necessary, to waive any of those, and to do all
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, desirable or expedient for carrying the Scheme into effect or to
carry out such modifications/directions as may be required and/or imposed and/or permitted by the NCLT
while sanctioning the Scheme, or by any Governmental authorities, and/or modifications are
suggested/required to be made in the Scheme or any condition suggested, required or imposed by NCLT,
and/or any other authority, and to do all such acts, deeds and things as it may deem necessary and desirable
in connection therewith and incidental thereto.”

A copy of the Explanatory Statement under Section 230(3) of the Act, read with Section 102 of the Act and Rule
6(3) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (“Amalgamation Rules”)
along with copy of the Scheme and other annexures including form of Proxy and Attendance Slip are enclosed
herewith.

Date: 5" August 2024
Place: Ahmedabad
Sd/-
Mr. Mukesh Khandwala, Chartered Accountant
Chairperson appointed by Tribunal for the Meeting
Registered Office:
Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited
CIN: U15319GJ1994PTC021888
Survey No 430, Moriya Bavla Sarkhej Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380 001.
Website: www.bhagwatiexports.com
E-mail: contact.sbffpl@gmail.com; Tel.: +91 957400 8405/8415
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Notes:

10.

11.

12.

Only such Unsecured Creditors of the Company may attend and vote (either in person or by Proxy) at
the Meeting, whose names appear in the Chartered Accountant’s certificate certifying the list of
unsecured creditors of the Company as on 31 March 2024 as had been filed with the Tribunal in
Company Application No. 26 of 2024.

Voting rights of an unsecured creditor of the Company shall be in proportion to the outstanding amount
due by the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. 315 March 2024.

In accordance with Rule 10 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules,
2016, the instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, must be in the prescribed form and should be
duly signed by the person entitled to attend and vote at the aforesaid Meeting or by his authorised
representative. Such instrument must be either filed with the Company at its Registered Office or sent
to the Company at the e-mail id: contact.sbffpl@gmail.com, not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting. Such proxy need not be an unsecured creditor of the company.

All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

The authorised representative of a Body Corporate which is an Unsecured Creditor of the Company may
attend and vote at the Meeting, provided a certified copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or
other governing body of such Body Corporate, authorizing such representative to attend and vote at the
Meeting on behalf of such Body Corporate is deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. Further, the authorised representative and any
persons voting by Proxy are requested to carry a copy of valid proof of identity at the Meeting.

A minor can not be appointed as Proxy.

An unsecured creditor or his/her proxy is requested to bring the copy of the Notice to the Meeting and
produce the Attendance Slip, duly completed and signed at the entrance of the Meeting venue.

The quorum of the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company shall be Unsecured
creditors representing not less than 25% in number and 50% in value. In case the quorum as noted above,
for the above Meeting of Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company is not present at the Meeting,
then the Meeting shall be adjourned to same day in the next week at the same place and time. If the
quorum is still not present on such adjourned date, then the Chairman may furnish a report to that effect
to NCLT within seven days thereafter.

The facility for physical voting through Ballot Paper shall be made available at the Meeting.
The Notice of the Meeting and the accompanying documents mentioned therein are being sent either
by Registered Post or Speed Post or Airmail or E-Mail or by Courier or by Hand Delivery to the Unsecured

Creditors of the Company.

The unsecured creditors of the Company may note that the aforesaid documents are also available on
the website of the Company i.e. www.bhagwatiexports.com.

If so desired, unsecured creditors of the Company may obtain a physical copy of the Notice and the
accompanying documents, i.e. Scheme and the Statement under Sections 230 and 232 read with Section
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

102 and other applicable provisions of the Act and Amalgamation Rules etc., free of charge. A written
request may be addressed to the Company at its Registered office.

The Tribunal vide its Order dated 30t July 2024 has appointed Mr. Mukesh M. Khandwala (Chartered
Accountant, Membership No. 032472) failing him, Mr. Samsad Alam Khan (Practicing Company Secretary,
Membership No. A28719) to be the Chairperson of the said Meeting. Further, Tribunal has appointed Mr.
Parth Pandya, Practising Company Secretary (Membership No. A44807), as the Scrutinizer to conduct
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Notice convening the aforesaid Tribunal Convened Meeting will be published through advertisement
in “Business Standard”, English Daily, and “Jansatta”, Gujarati Daily having circulation in Ahmedabad
indicating the day, date, place and time of the Meeting and stating that the copies of the Scheme, and
the Explanatory Statement required to be furnished pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and the
form of proxy shall be provided free of charge at the Registered office of the Company.

The Scrutinizer will submit his report of the Meeting to the Chairperson of the Meeting after scrutinizing
the voting made by Unsecured Creditors of the Company through polling papers at the venue of the
Meeting. The Chairman to submit a report to the Tribunal on the result of the Meeting within the time
fixed by the Tribunal within seven days after the conclusion of the Meeting.

The results, together with scrutinizer’s report, will be announced and be placed on the website of the
Company at www.bhagwatiexports.com.

Any queries/grievances in relation to notice may be addressed to the Company at the registered office of
the Company or through e-mail at contact.sbffpl@gmail.com.
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IN THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD BENCH
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. 26 OF 2024
[CA(CAA)/26(AHM)2024]

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230(3) AND 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 6(3) OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 TO
THE NOTICE OF THE TRIBUNAL CONVENED MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF SHREE BHAGWATI

FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited, a company

incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 having

Corporate Identification Number: U15319GJ1994PTC021888 and its

registered office at Survey No 430, Moriya Bavla Sarkhej Road, ... Transferee Company/
Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380 001. Demerged Company

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTIONS 230 AND 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“ACT”) AND RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND
AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016 (“CAA RULES”) TO THE NOTICE OF THE MEETING OF UNSECURED CREDITORS
OF SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED CONVENED PURSUANT TO ORDER OF THE
HON’BLE_NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL (“TRIBUNAL”) DATED 30™ JULY 2024 (“TRIBUNAL ORDER”)

I.  MEETING FOR THE SCHEME

This is a Statement accompanying the Notice convening the meeting of unsecured creditors of Shree Bhagwati
Flour and Foods Private Limited, for the purpose of their considering and if thought fit, approving, with or without
modification, the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private
Limited (“Transferor Company” or “SBFM”) and Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited (“Transferee
Company” or “Demerged Company” or “SBFF” or “Company”’) and Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited
(“Resulting Company” or “YSF”) and their respective shareholders (“Scheme”).

Pursuant to an Order dated 30 July 2024, passed by the Ahmedabad Bench of the National Company Law
Tribunal (“NCLT”) in the abovementioned Company Application No. 26 of 2024 (“Order”), a meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of SBFF is being convened at ‘Survey No 430, Village — Moraiya, Sarkhej-Bavla Highway,
Changodar, Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 382 213 on Tuesday, 10t September 2024 at 12:00 noon (IST) (“Meeting”)
and all the unsecured creditors are requested to attend the same.

The Scheme provides for: (i) amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company; and (ii)
demerger, transfer and vesting of the Real Estate Business Undertaking from the Demerged Company into the
Resulting Company on a going concern basis. In addition, this Scheme also provides for various other matters
consequential or otherwise integrally connected herewith.

Capital terms used in the Notice and this Statement shall have the same meaning as ascribed to them in the
Scheme. A copy of the Scheme has been attached hereto as Annexure A.

The quorum of the Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company shall be Unsecured creditors
representing not less than 25% in number and 50% in value. In case the quorum as noted above, for the above
meeting of Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company is not present at the meeting, then the meeting
shall be adjourned to same day in the next week at the same place and time. If the quorum is still not present
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on such adjourned date, then the Chairman may furnish a report to that effect to NCLT within seven days

thereafter.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Act, the Composite Scheme of Arrangement shall

be considered approved by the Unsecured Creditors only if the Scheme is approved by majority in number

representing three-fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors, of the Applicant Company, voting in person or by

proxy.

Il. BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

1. SBFM

a.

Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited was incorporated on 11" March 1992 as a private
company in the State of Gujarat in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
under the name and style Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited. Subsequently, the company
became a public company and the name was changed to Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Limited vide
fresh certificate issued consequent to change in name on 4™ April 1995. Further, the company
became a private company and the name was changed to its present name, Shri Bhagwati Flour
Mills Private Limited vide fresh certificate issued consequent to conversion on 27" March 2002.
The registered office of SBFM is situated at Siddhesweri Estate, Near AMTS Bus Stand, Naroda,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat —382325. SBFM is engaged in the manufacturing of besan, atta, maida and
sooji flour processing with well-established distribution network and strong brand presence of
‘Gaay Chhap’ and ‘Uttam’ in India. The corporate identity number of the Transferor Company is
U15310GJ1992PTC017267. The PAN of the Transferor Company is AAACB8907E and e-mail ID of
the authorised representative is contact.sbfmpl@gmail.com. The equity shares of the
Transferor Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges in India.

The main objects of SBFM are set out in Clause 3(a) of its memorandum of association and has

been summarized as below for the perusal of the unsecured creditors:

“A. THE OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:
1. To carry on the business of millers, exporters, importers, dealers, processors and to
run mills for milling gram, dal, wheat and to manufacture besan, maida, atta, suji
cereals and to manufacture sell and deal other allied bye-products.”

During the last five years, there has been no change in the objects clause of SBFM.

The share capital of SBFM as on the date of this Notice is as follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Authorised Share Capital

5,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each >0,000,000
Total 50,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital

4,250,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up 42,500,000
Total 42,500,000

The standalone audited financial statement of SBFM for the year ended 31 March 2024 are
attached hereto as Annexure B.
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d. The details of Directors and Promoters of SBFM along with their addresses as on date are
mentioned herein below:
Sr. No. Name Category Address
Directors
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Patel HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
4, Mrs. Amulaben Patel Additional R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Director HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
5. Mr. Ragesh Additional 10 VRUNDAVAN VILLA-4, NR SHILAJ CIRCLE,
Pramukhlal Parikh Director THALTEJ, AHMEDABAD - 380059
Promoters
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Patel HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
4, Mrs. Amulaben Patel Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
2. SBFF

[}

Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited was incorporated on 25™ April 1994 as a public

company in the State of Gujarat in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956

under the name and style Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Limited. Subsequently, the company

became a private limited company and the name was changed to its present name Shree Bhagwati

Flour and Foods Private Limited vide fresh certificate consequent on conversion on 27" March
2002. The registered office of SBFF is situated at Survey No 430, Moriya Bavla Sarkhej Road,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380001. SBFF is engaged in processing, manufacturing, exporting and

private labelling of varied flours, spices, pulses, snacks, etc. and a whole range of food items and
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other ingredients. The corporate identity number of the Transferee Company is
U15319GJ1994PTC021888. The PAN of the Transferee Company is AAGCS5920E and e-mail ID of
the authorised representative is contact.sbffpl@gmail.com. The equity shares of the Transferee
Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges in India.

b. The main objects clause of SBFF are set out in Clause 3(a) of its Memorandum of Association and

has been summarized as below for the perusal of the unsecured creditors:

“(A) THE MAIN OBJECTS OF THE COMPANY TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
INCORPORATION:

1. To carry on the business of millers, exporters, importers, dealers, processors of milling
gram, dal, wheat and to manufacture besan, maida, atta, suji, cereals and to
manufacture, sell and deal other allied bye-products.

2. To carry on the business as manufacturers, producers, distributors, processors buyers,
sellers. importers, exporters, grinding millers and preparation in every kind and
description of instant foods and foodstuffs, spices, pickles, papad, khakhara, corn,
dryfruit and grain.”

During the last five years, there has been no change in the objects clause of SBFF.

c. The share capital of SBFF as on the date of this Notice is as follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Authorised Share Capital,

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 30,000,000
Total 30,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

2,493,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up 24,935,000
Total 24,935,000

The standalone unaudited financial statement of SBFF for the year ended 31t March 2024, are
attached hereto as Annexure C.

d. The details of Directors and Promoters of SBFF along with their addresses as on date are
mentioned herein below:

Sr. No. Name Category Address
Directors
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR

HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380054

2. Mr. Vashistha Patel Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR
HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380054

3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR
Patel HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380054
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4. Mr. Tushar Dhirajlal Additional 48, NILAM PARK, OPP. CHINMAY TOWER,
Patel Director MEMNAGAR, AHMEDABAD - 380052

5. Mr. Ankit Upendrabhai| Additional B-401, SAMPRAT RESIDENCY, OPP. NILKANTH
Acharya Director BUNGLOWS, DPS-BOPAL ROAD, BOPAL,
AHMEDABAD - 380058

6. Mrs. Amula Vashistha | Additional R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR
Patel Director HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380054

Promoters

1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR
HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380054

2. Mr. Vashistha Patel Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR
HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT — 380054

3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR
Patel HERITAGE HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD,
AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT - 380054

Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited ("Resulting Company” or “YSF") was incorporated on 16 June
2022 as a private company in the State of Gujarat in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The registered office of YSF is situated at GF 3, Parisima, Opp IFC Bhavan,
Opp Vaishali Complex, CG Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380006. YSF was incorporated
to carry out the business of manufacturing, processing, trading in various food products. The
corporate identity number of the Resulting Company is U15400GJ2022PTC132962. The PAN of the
Resulting Company is AABCY5477H and e-mail ID of the authorised representative is
yellowsoulfoods2022 @gmail.com. The equity shares of the Resulting Company are not listed on

any of the stock exchanges in India.

The main objects of YSF are set out in Clause 3(a) of its memorandum of association and has
been summarized as below for the perusal of the unsecured creditors:

“A. THE OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

To carry on the business of process, produce. Mix, pack, preserve, freeze, extract, refine,
manufacture, import, export, buy, sell, trade and deal in processed foods, health foods,
protein foods, food products, fast foods, packed foods, poultry products, milk foods, health
and diet drinks, extruded foods, dehydrated foods, precooked foods, preserved foods,
bakery products and confectionery items such as breads, biscuits, sweets, cakes, pastries,
cookies, wafers, lemon drops, chocolate, toffees, tinned fruits, chewing gum, bubble gum,
tea and coffee, vegetables, fruits, jams, jelly, pickles, squashes, nutrient, health and diet
foods / drinks, extruded foods, confectionery items, sweets, cereals products.”

Since the incorporation of the company, there has been no change in the objects clause of YSF.
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c. The share capital of YSF as on the date of the Notice is as follows:

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Authorised Share Capital,

20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 200,000
Total 200,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

20,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up 200,000
Total 200,000

The standalone unaudited financial statements of YSF for the year ended 31 March 2024 are

attached hereto as Annexure D. The standalone audited financial statement of SBFM for the year
ended 31° March 2023 are attached hereto as Annexure E.

d. The details of Directors and Promoters of YSF along with their addresses as on date are mentioned

herein below:

Sr. No. Name Category Address
Directors
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel | Additional R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Director HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel | Director R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben | Additional R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Patel Director HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILA) ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
4, Mrs. Amulaben Additional R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Patel Director HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
Promoters
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel | Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel | Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILA) ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben | Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Patel HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILA) ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054
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4. Mrs. Amulaben Promoter R-12, HERITAGE RESIDENCY, NEAR HERITAGE
Patel HOMES, THALTEJ, SHILAJ ROAD, AHMEDABAD,
GUJARAT - 380054

RATIONALE AND BENEFITS OF THE SCHEME

The circumstances which justify and/or have necessitated the said Scheme and the benefits of the same

are, inter alia, as follows:

“The proposed scheme deals with amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company and upon such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking from the
Demerged Company into the Resulting Company. The proposed Scheme would be in the best interest of
the Companies and their respective shareholders, employees, creditors, lenders and other stakeholders
as the proposed reorganization pursuant to this Scheme is expected, inter alia, to yield advantages as set
out in the Scheme, below:

a) Amalgamation of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company:

Both companies, viz. the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are engaged in
similar line of business and are subject to same industry risk. Hence consolidation of all
operating businesses under a single entity will simplify the existing group structure;

Focused operational efforts would assist in realizing synergies in terms of compliance,
governance, administration and costs;

Combined business will experience and derive synergies in the operation, administration,
supply chain management, resource planning, productivity and optimal utilization of existing
resources;

Greater efficiency in cash management and access to cash flow generated by the combined
business which can be deployed more efficiently to maximize shareholder value;

The Transferee Company will gain the benefit of improved organizational capability and
leadership which will help it to compete successfully in the industry.

b) Demerger and vesting of the Real Estate Business Undertaking, from the Demerged Company to the
Resulting Company:

Enable segregation of each business segment so as to facilitate the operations of carved out
business with greater focus and tailormade strategies for operations and growth;

Enable the attribution of appropriate risk and valuation based on the risk-return profile of
business; and

Provide greater visibility and better opportunities for individual business to seek potential
investors and unlock value for all stakeholders.”

IV. SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME

The salient features of the Scheme are, inter alia, as stated below:

a. The Appointed Date of the Scheme means 1st April 2024 or such other date as may be fixed or
approved by the National Company Law Tribunal or such other competent authority.

b. The Effective Date of the Scheme means the last of the dates on which all the conditions and matters

referred to in Clause 31 of the Scheme occur or have been fulfilled or waived in accordance with this

Scheme. References in this Scheme to date of ‘coming into effect of the Scheme’ or ‘effectiveness of

the Scheme’ shall mean the Effective Date.

c. As per clause 4.1 of the Scheme, upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the
Appointed Date, the entire business and whole of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company
including all its properties and assets (whether movable or immovable, tangible or intangible) of
whatsoever nature including investments, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, lease, tenancy rights,
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e.

f.

permissions, incentives, development of rights, if any, and all other rights, title, interest, contracts,
consents, approvals or powers of every kind, nature and descriptions whatsoever and all nature of
liabilities shall, under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and pursuant to the orders of
the Tribunal or any other competent authority or any other appropriate authority under the
applicable provisions of the Act, as may be applicable, and without further act, instrument or deed,
be and shall stand transferred to and/or vested in or be deemed to have been and stand transferred
to or vested in the Transferee Company as a going concern so as to become as and from the Appointed
Date, the Undertaking of the Transferee Company by virtue of and in the manner provided in this
Scheme.

As per Clause 17.1 of the Scheme, upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the
Appointed Date, the entire Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company including all
its properties and assets (whether movable or immovable, tangible or intangible) of whatsoever
nature including investments, licenses, permits, quotas, approvals, lease, tenancy rights, permissions,
incentives, development of rights, if any, and all other rights, title, interest, contracts, consents,
approvals or powers of every kind, nature and descriptions whatsoever and all nature of liabilities in
relation to Real Estate Business Undertaking, shall, under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the
Act and pursuant to the orders of the Tribunal or any other competent authority or any other
appropriate authority under the applicable provisions of the Act, as may be applicable, and without
further act, instrument or deed, be and shall stand transferred to and/or vested in or be deemed to
have been and stand transferred to or vested in the Resulting Company as a going concern so as to
become as and from the Appointed Date, the Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Resulting
Company by virtue of and in the manner provided in this Scheme.

This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

(i) The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such classes of
persons including the members and/or creditors of the Companies as may be directed by the
Tribunal or any other competent authority, as may be applicable.

(ii) The Scheme being sanctioned by the Tribunal or any other competent authority, as may be
applicable, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(iii) Certified copies of the Orders of the Tribunal or any other competent authority, as may be
applicable, being filed with the Registrar of Companies by the Companies.

On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being
wound up and its name shall be struck off from the records of the appropriate Registrar of Companies.

Note: The above details are the salient features of the Scheme. The unsecured creditors of the Company
are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme annexed hereto to get fully acquainted with the
provisions thereof.

RELATIONSHIP SUBSISTING BETWEEN PARTIES TO THE SCHEME

SBFM, SBFF and YSF are held and controlled by same promoter group.
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VI. BOARD APPROVAL

1. The Board of Directors of SBFM at its Board Meeting held on 26™ April 2024, unanimously approved
the Scheme, as detailed below:

Sr. No. | Name of Director Category
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel In favour
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel In favour
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel In favour
4. Mrs. Amulaben Patel In favour
5. Mr. Ragesh Pramukhlal Parikh In favour

2. The Board of Directors of SBFF at its Board Meeting held on 26" April 2024, unanimously approved
the Scheme, as detailed below:

Sr. No. | Name of Director Category
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel In favour
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel In favour
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel In favour
4, Mr. Tushar Dhirajlal Patel In favour
5. Mr. Ankit Upendrabhai Acharya In favour
6. Mrs. Amula Vashistha Patel In favour

3. The Board of Directors of YSF at its Board Meeting held on 26" April 2024, unanimously approved
the Scheme, as detailed below:

Sr. No. |Name of Director Category
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel In favour
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel In favour
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel In favour
4. Mrs. Amula Vashistha Patel In favour
vii CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The capital structure of SBFF, SBFM and YSF is provided in Paragraph 11(1)(c) and Paragraph 11(2)(c) and
Paragraph 11(3)(c) respectively.
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CONSIDERATION/ SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME

(a)

(b)

Consideration for amalgamation:

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Undertaking of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company in terms of the Scheme, the
Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and allot
to each member of the Transferor Company, whose name is registered in the Register of Members
of the Transferor Company on the Effective Date or his/her/its legal heirs, executors or successors
as the case may be, shares in the Transferee Company, in the following ratio:

133 (One Hundred and Thirty-Three) fully paid-up Equity Shares efface Value of Rs. 10 (Ten)
each of Transferee Company for every 1,000 (One Thousand) fully paid-up Equity Shares of face
Value Rs. 10 (Ten) each held in Transferor Company.

Consideration for demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking:

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of the
Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company in the Resulting Company in terms of
the Scheme, the Resulting Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed,
issue and allot to each member of the Demerged Company, whose name is registered in the Register
of Members of the Demerged Company on the Effective Date or his/her/its legal heirs, executors or
successors as the case may be (after giving effect to Clause 5.1 of the Scheme), shares in the Resulting
Company, in the following ratio:

5,512 five Thousand Five Hundred and twelve) fully paid-up Equity Shares of face Value of Rs.
10 (Ten) each of Resulting Company for every 1,000 (One Thousand) fully paid-up Equity
Shares efface Value Rs. 10 (Ten) each held In Demerged Company.

INTEREST OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, THEIR RELATIVES AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

None of the Directors, KMPs of SBFF, SBFM and YSF and their respective relatives (as defined under the
Act and rules framed thereunder) have any interest in the Scheme except to the extent of their

shareholding and their outstanding balance on account of being unsecured creditors, if any, in SBFF

and SBFM and YSF. The effect of the Scheme on the material interests of the Directors, Key Managerial

Personnel and their respective relatives, is not any different from the effect on other shareholders. The

details of the shareholding of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their respective relatives as
on 31 March 2024 is as follows:

Sr. Name of Director No. of equity | No. of equity | No. of equity

No shares held in | shares held in | shares heldin YSF
SBFM SBFF

1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 21,74,400 11,03,890 5,000

2. Mr. Vashistha Patel 9,13,800 8,41,470 5,000

3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel 8,11,800 5,48,140 5,000

4, Mrs. Amula Vashistha Patel 3,50,000 - 5,000
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The details of the outstanding balance on account of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
respective relatives being unsecured creditors as on 315 March 2024 is as follows:

Sr. Name of Director Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

No Balance in SBFM Balance in SBFF Balance in YSF

1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 23,11,284 24,59,204 -
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel 3,08,52,561 10,62,399 5,00,000
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel 4,40,40,409 81,89,682 -
4, Mrs. Amula Vashistha Patel 65,12,894 26,08,589 -

SBFF, SBFM and YSF do not have any outstanding debentures and accordingly, do not have any

debenture trustee(s).

EFFECT OF SCHEME ON STAKEHOLDERS

The effect of the Scheme on various stakeholders is summarised below:

Equity shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter and non-promoter shareholders

The effect of the Scheme on the equity shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoter and
non- promoter shareholders of SBFM, SBFF and YSF is given in the reports adopted by the Board of
Directors of SBFM, SBFF and YSF at their respective meetings held on 26" April 2024 , pursuant to
the provisions of Section 232(2)(c) of the Act which are attached as Annexure F, Annexure G and
Annexure H respectively to this Statement.

Directors

The Scheme will have no effect on the office of the existing Directors of SBFF and YSF. Further, no
change in the Board of Directors of SBFF and YSF is envisaged on account of the Scheme. It is
clarified that, the composition of the Board of Directors of SBFF and YSF may change by
appointments, retirements or resignations in accordance with the provisions of the Act and
Memorandum and Articles of Association of SBFF and YSF respectively.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being
wound up and accordingly, all the Directors of SBFM will cease to be its Directors.

The effect of the Scheme, on the Directors of SBFF, SBFM and YSF in their capacity as equity
shareholders of SBFF, SBFM and YSF, being party to the Scheme, is the same as in the case of
other shareholder.

Employees

As per clause 11 of the Scheme, upon the effectiveness of Section | of Part B of the Scheme, all
the employees of SBFM as on the Effective Date shall become employees of SBFF, without any
interruption in service, on terms and conditions no less favorable than those on which they are
engaged by SBFM.

As per clause 24 of the Scheme, upon effectiveness of Section Il of Part B of the Scheme, all the
employees forming part of the Real Estate Business Undertaking of SBFF, shall become employees
of YSF, on the terms and conditions not less favorable than those on which they are engaged by
SBFF.

The Scheme does not have any adverse impact on the employees of SBFM, SBFF & YSF.
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Vi.

Creditors
As per Clause 4.2(e) of the Scheme, all the creditors of SBFM shall become creditors of SBFF.

As per clause 17.2(e) of the Scheme, all the creditors forming part of the Real Estate Business
Undertaking of SBFF shall become creditors of YSF.

The Scheme does not involve any compromise or arrangement with the respective creditors of
SBFF, SBFM and YSF. The rights of the respective creditors of SBFF, SBFM and YSF shall not be
impacted pursuant to the Scheme and there will be no reduction in their claims on account of the
Scheme. There is no likelihood that the respective creditors of SBFF, SBFM and YSF would be
prejudiced in any manner as a result of the Scheme being sanctioned.

The Scheme would not in any way adversely affect the ordinary operations of the Company or the
ability of the Company to honor its commitments or pay the debts in ordinary course of business.

Debenture holders and Debenture trustees

SBFF, SBFM and YSF do not have any outstanding debentures and accordingly, do not have any
debenture trustee(s).

Depositors and Deposit Trustees

SBFF, SBFM and YSF have not accepted any public deposits and accordingly, do not have
appointed any deposit trustee.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SECURED & UNSECURED CREDITORS

Amounts due to secured and unsecured creditors by SBFM, SBFF and YSF as on 315 March 2024 are as

follows:
INR in Crores
Name of Company Amount due to | Amount due to
Secured Creditors | Unsecured Creditors
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited 85.16 8.44
Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited 55.44 7.13
Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited - 0.30

CAPITAL / DEBT RESTRUCTURING

The Scheme does not involve any debt restructuring.

Pursuant to Section | of Part B ofthe Scheme, upon amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF, share capital of SBFF
shall stand increased by the aggregate of face value of the equity shares issued to the shareholders of
SBFM.

Pursuant to Section Il of Part B of the Scheme, upon demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking the
share capital of YSF shall stand increased by the aggregate of face value of the equity shares issued to
the shareholders of SBFF.
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1. PRE-SCHEME SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF SBFF, SBFM AND YSF

on 315t March 2024) is as follows:

The Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme shareholding pattern of SBFM (based on shareholding data as

Sr. | Category of shareholder | Pre-Scheme Shareholding Post-Scheme Shareholding
No.
No. of fully % No. of fully paid %
paid up equity | shareholdi| up equity shares | shareholding
shares held ng held
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 21,74,400 51.16% NA NA
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel 9,13,800 21.50% NA NA
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel 8,11,800 19.10% NA NA
4, Mrs. Amulaben Patel 3,50,000 8.24% NA NA
Total 42,50,000 100% NA NA

Note: Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without
being wound up and shares of SBFM shall get cancelled and shares of SBFF shall be issued to the
shareholders of SBFM

ii. The Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme shareholding pattern of SBFF (based on shareholding data as on
31t March 2024) is as follows:

Sr. | Category of shareholder | Pre-Scheme Shareholding Post-Scheme Shareholding
No.
No. of fully % No. of fully paid %
paid up equity | shareholdi| up equity shares | shareholding
shares held ng held
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 11,03,890 44.27% 13,93,085 45.54%
2. Mr. Vashistha Patel 8,41,470 33.75% 9,63,005 31.48%
3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel 5,48,140 21.98% 6,56,109 21.45%
4, Mrs. Amulaben Patel - - 46,550 1.52%
Total 24,93,500 100% 30,58,749 100%

iii. The Pre-Scheme and Post-Scheme shareholding pattern of YSF (based on shareholding data as on
31t March 2024) is as follows:

Sr. | Category of shareholder | Pre-Scheme Shareholding Post-Scheme Shareholding
No.
No. of fully % No. of fully paid %
paid up shareholdin | up equity shares | shareholding
equity g held
shares held
1. Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 5,000 25.00% 76,83,685 45.52%
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XVII.

2. Mr. Vashistha Patel 5,000 25.00% 53,13,084 31.48%

3. Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel 5,000 25.00% 36,21,473 21.45%
4, Mrs. Amulaben Patel 5,000 25.00% 2,61,584 1.55%
Total 20,000 100% 1,68,79,826 100%

Auditors Certificate on conformity of accounting treatment in the Scheme with Accounting Standards

The Statutory Auditors of SBFM, SBFF and YSF have confirmed that the accounting treatment proposed in
the Scheme is in accordance with the applicable accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other generally accepted accounting principles.

Valuation report

The Valuation Report dated 26" April 2024, issued by M/s RBSA Valuation Advisors LLP, Registered
Valuer, describing, inter-alia, the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the fair value and the
share exchange ratio for the amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business
Undertaking of SBFF into YSF.

Considering the nature of the transactions & parties involved the Scheme, the Valuer has based its
valuation on Discounted Cash Flow method and Comparable Companies multiple methods, for
valuation of SBFF and SBFM, by assigning appropriate weightages. The Valuer has based its valuation
on Adjusted NAV method for valuing YSF as it had marginal business operations in the past.

The Share Exchange Ratio has been arrived at on the basis of a relative equity valuation of the
businesses based on the methodologies explained in the Valuation Report and various qualitative
factors relevant to each business.

The recommendation of the Share Exchange Ratio has been approved by the Board of the SBFM, SBFF
and YSF. The report is attached as Annexure I. Further, the valuation report is available for inspection
at registered office of the company.

Pending investigation/ prosecution proceedings

No investigation or prosecution proceedings have been instituted or are pending against the Transferor
Company, the Transferee Company or the Resulting Company and its officers under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and/or erstwhile provisions of Companies
Act, 1956. Further, no winding up petitions have been admitted or filed against the Transferor Company
or the Transferee Company or the Resulting Company.

Approvals and intimations in relation to the Scheme

i.  The Transferor Company, the Transferee Company & the Resulting Company have made joint
application before the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench for the
sanction of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016.

ii.  The Transferor Company, the Transferee Company & the Resulting Company are required to send
notice to concerned Registrar of Companies, Central Government (Regional Director), Official
Liquidator (in case of Transferor Company), Income tax authorities and other sectoral regulators,
if any for their representation/approval to the Scheme.
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The Companies (SBFM, SBFF and YSF) are in the process of filing a copy of the Scheme with the
Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad in Form No. GNL-1.

The Scheme is subject to approval by majority in number representing three-fourth in value of the
Unsecured Creditors, of the Applicant Company, voting in person or by proxy, in terms of Sections
230-232 of the Act.

On the Scheme being approved by the Unsecured creditors, the SBFM, SBFF and YSF shall file a
joint petition with the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench for sanction of
the Scheme under Sections 230-232 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and other applicable provisions of the Act.

Inspection of Documents

The following documents will be available for obtaining extracts from or for making or obtaining copies
or for inspection by the unsecured creditors of the Company at the registered office of the Company on
any working day up to the date of the Meeting between 10.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. (except Saturdays,
Sundays and public holidays):

a)

b)

d)
e)

f)

g)

h)

)

Copy of the Company Application No. CA (CAA)/26(AHM)2024 along with documents filed with the
National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench;

Copy of the Order dated 30™ July 2024 of the National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench
passed in Company Application No. CA (CAA)/26(AHM)2024 directing to issue notice to convene
meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of SBFF;

Copy of the Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited
and Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited and Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited and their
respective shareholders;

Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of SBFF, SBFM and YSF;

Copy of the Audited Standalone Financial Statement of SBFF and SBFM for the financial year ending
315 March 2024 and Audited Standalone Financial Statement of YSF for the financial year ending 31
March 2023;

Copy of the Unaudited Standalone Financial Statements of YSF for the year ending on 31% March
2024;

Copy of the extracts of the Board Resolution dated 26™ April 2024 of SBFF, SBFM and YSF, approving
the Scheme;

Copy of certificate issued on 26™ April 2024 by M Hawa & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory auditors of SBFF and SBFM certifying that the accounting treatment proposed in the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement is in conformity with the provisions of the Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Copy of certificate issued on 26" April 2024 by A.K. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory auditors of YSF certifying that the accounting treatment proposed in the Composite Scheme
of Arrangement is in conformity with the provisions of the Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013; and

Valuation Report dated 26™ April 2024 obtained from RBSA Advisors LLP, a Registered Valuer.

The electronic copy of Notice will be available for inspection on the website of the Company at
www.bhagwatiexports.com

Based on the above and considering the rationale and benefits, in the opinion of the Board, the Scheme

will be of advantage to, beneficial and in the interest of SBFF, SBFM and YSF, its shareholders, creditors

and other stakeholders and the terms thereof are fair and reasonable. The Board of Directors of SBFF

recommend the Scheme for approval of the unsecured creditors.
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The Directors and KMPs, as applicable, of SBFF, SBFM and YSF, and their relatives do not have any
concern or interest, financially or otherwise, in the Scheme except as shareholders & unsecured creditors

as mentioned in this statement.

Date: 5" August 2024
Place: Ahmedabad

Registered Office:

Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited
CIN: U15319GJ1994PTC021888

Survey No 430, Moriya Bavla,

Sarkhej Road, Ahmedabad,

Gujarat — 380 001.

Website: www.bhagwatiexports.com

E-mail: contact.sbffpl@gmail.com

Tel.: +91 957400 8405/8415

Sd/-
Mr. Mukesh Khandwala, Chartered Accountant

Chairperson appointed by Tribunal for the Meeting
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COMPOSITE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN
SHRE BHAGWAT! FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
AMD
SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR & FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
AND
YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS
UNDER SECTIONS 230-232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER APFLICABLE PROVISIONS

AND RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER

PREAMBLE

Thiz Scheme. (os defined heremafiern) is presented under Sections 43010 232 of the CompaniesiAct,
2013 and other applicabie provisions; if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicabla rules
made thereunder for (8] amalgamation of Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited (hereingfoer
referred as “Transferor Company” or “SBFM"] with Shree Bhegwatl Flour & Foods Private Limited
[Fersinafter referred as "Transferee Company” or "SBFFY] (i} demerger of that “Real Estate Basiness
Undertaking” from SBEF ("Demerged Company™), and trarmsfer and vesting thereaf inko Yellow Soul
Foods Private Limited ("Resulting Company” or "Y5F7). In addition, this Schemé alse provides for
various otfier matterss comsaguential or otherwise integrally connected herewith,

{For the sake of convenience Tronsferor Company, Tronsferee Compony and fesulting Compony are
hereinafter collectively referred to as “Camponies™ }

Shree Shagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited {"Transferee Company” or "Demerged Company” or
FEBFF"] was incorporated pn 257 April 1999-as a poblic company In the State of Gujarat in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 under the name and styie Shree
Bhagwati Flour and Feods Limited, Subsequently, the company became-a private limited company
and the rame was changed ta its present name Shree Bhapgwati Flour and Foods Private Limited vida
fresh certificate consequent on conversion on 27" Rarch 2002, The registered office of SBFF i
situsted ab Servay. Mo 430, Moriva Bavls Sarkhe] Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380001, SBFF s
engaged @ pracessing, manufacturing, exparting and private labeling of varied lows, spices; pulses,
snacks, efc: and a whele range of food items and other ingredients. The corporate identity number of
the Tramsferee Company ks B15319GI119949PTCOZ1888, The PAM of the Transferes Company is
AAGICSSI20E and e-mall 1D of the authorised representative is cantact. sbffpl@gmail.com: The equity
shares of the Transteree Company are-not listed on any of the stock exchanges in India,
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Shri Bhagwat| Fiour Mills Private Limiteéd {"Transferor Company” o "SBFM"] was intorporeted on
117 March 1992 a5 a private company in the State of Gujarat in accordance with the provisions of
the Comparies Act, 1956 under the name and style Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited.
subsequently, the company became a public company and the name was changed to Shri Bhagwati
Flour Mills Limited vide fresh certificate issued consequent to change inname on 4" Agril 1955
Further, the company became a private: company and the name: was changed to.its present name,
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mils Private Limited vide fresh centificate Issued consequent to conversion on
27" March 2002, The reglstered office of SBFM i situated at Siddheswer| Estate, Near AMTS Bus
Stand, Maroda, Ahmedabad, Gujarat = 382325 SBFM is engaged in the manufacturing of besan, atta,
malda and soojl flour processing with well-established distribution network and strong brand
presonce of ‘Gaay Chhap' and ‘Uttam’ in India. The corporate identity number of the Transferor
Company is UI5310G11992FTC017767, The PAN of the Transferor Company s ABACBES0TE and e-
mail 10 af the authorised representative is contactsbfmpl@pmall com. Thie equity shares of the
Transferor Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges in India,

Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited ["Resulting Company” or "YSF") was incorporated on 187 June
2022 as g private company in the State of Gujarat in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, The registered office of Y5F is dtated at GF 3, Parisima, Qpp IFC Bhavan, Opp
Vaishali Complex, CG Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabiad, Gujarat ~ 3BDODE. ¥5F was incorporated to carry
out the business of manufacturing,  processing, trading in various food proguces, The corporate
identity number of the Resulting Company |s U15400612022PTC132962, The PAN of the Resulting
Company is AABCYSATIH  and eemail 1D of the: authorised representative. s
yellowsoulfoods202 2 @gmall.com. The equity shares of the Resulting Company are not listed on any
of the stock exchanges i India:

RATION F THE SCHEME

The proposed scheme deals with amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transfaree
Company and tpon such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking from the
Demerpad Company into the Resulting Company. The proposed Schems weuld be in the best interest
of the Companies gnd thelr respective shareholders, employees, creditors, lenders andd other
stakeholdars s the propased reorganisation pursuant to this Scheme is expected, intar alia; 1o yielkd
advantages as et oul below:

a) Amalpamation of the Transteror Company and the Transferee Compary:

- Both companies, viz. the Transferer Cornpany and the Transferee Company are engaged
in similar fine of business and are subject 1o same industry risk: Hence consolidation of
all operating businesses under a single entity will simplify the existing group structure;

- Focuted operational offorts would assist in realizing synergies in terms of compliance,
governance, administration and costs;

- Combined business will experience and derive synergies In the oparation, administration,
supply chain management, resource planning, productivity and eptimal utilization of
existing resounces;
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= Greater efficiency in cash management and access to cash flow generated by the
combined business which can be deployed more efficiently to maximize sharehelder

value:

- The Transferee Company will gain the benefit of improved crganizational capability and
leadatship which will help it to compate successfully inthe industry.

b Demerger and vesting of the Real Estate Business Undertaking, from the Demerged Company
to the Resulting Company:

- Enshle sagregation of each basiness-segment sa as to facilitate the opsrations of carved
gt busingss with greater focus and taflormade strategies for aperations and growth;

- Enzble the attribution of appropriate risk and valuation based on the rigk-raturn profile
of business; and

Provide greatwer visibility and better cpportunities for individual business to seek
patential investors and uniock value for all stakeholders,

PARTS OF THE SCHEME
The Scheme is divided inte following parts:

1. Part A, which sats forth the introduction to the Scheme, the-definitions; interpretations and
share capital of the Companies;

2. PartB -

a] Section | - deals with the amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the
Transferee Company and Issue of consideration by the Transferee Cormpany Lo the
shareheolders of the Transferor Company;

b} Section Il - deals with the demerger of the Real Estate Business Undertaking of the
Demerzed Campany into the Resulting Company and issue of consideration by the
Resulting comparny to the shareholders of the Pemerged Company; and

3. Part C, whith sats forth the geaeral terms and conditions applicable to this Scheme and the
dissalat lomaf the Transferor Compamy.

TREATMENT OF THE SCHEME FOR THE PLRPOSES OF INCOME TAX OF ACT, 1361

The amafgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee Company pursuant to Section | of
Part B of this Scheme shall take place with effact from the Appointed Date and shall be in accordance
with the provisions of Section 2{18} of the Income Tax Act, 1961. If any of the terms or provisions of
the Scheme are found or interpreted to be incensistent with the provisions of the said Section of the
Itcome Tax Act, 1961, at a later date including resulting from a retrospective amendment of law or
for any othet reason whatsoever, the provisions of the =aid Section of the Income Tax Act, 1961, shall
prevail and the Scheme shall stand medified to the extent determined necessary o comply with
Section 2{1B) of the Income Taxhet, 1961, Such modifications will however not affect the other parts
of the Scheme.
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The demerper of Ros! Estate Business Undertaking from Demerged Company to Resulting Company
pursuant i Section Il of Part B of this scheme shall take place with effect from the Appointed Date
and shall bein accordance with provisions relating to “Demerger” as defined under Section 2{13AA)
of the Income-tax Ack, 1961, IF ary of the torms or provisions of the Scheme ere found of inferpreted
to be inconsistent with the provisions of the said Section of the Income Tax Act, 1951, at a later date
including resulting from a retrospective amendment of law or for any other reazon whatspever, the
provisions of the said Section of the Income Tax Act, 1961, shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand
modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with Section 2{19A4) of the Income Tax fAct,
1961, Such modifications will however not afiect the other parts of the Scheme.

BT A - DEFIMITIONS AMD SHARE CAPITAL

S

1, DEFINITIONS

in this Scheme, uniess inconsistent with the subject or context, in addition to the terms
defined slsewhere in this Scheme, the fallowing capitalised terms shall have the maaning set

ol betow:

1.1, “Act” or “the Act” means the L’cump-_ariies Act, 2013, the rules and regulations made
thereunder and shall Include any statutory modifications, amendmerts or re-enactment
thereaf for the time being s force;

1.2, “Applicable Law™ means refevant and applicable central, state and local |aws of the Republic
of India, which includes applicable statutes, laws, regulations, ordinances, rules, judpaments,
orders, decrees, chearances, approvals, directives, gurdelires, requirements or amy similar form
of determination by or deciston of any Governmental Authority, whether in effect as of the
data an which this Schame has been approved by the Board of the companies concerned, or at

ary time theraafier;

1.3, "Appcinted Date! means 1V April 2024 or such sther.cate as may be fised or approved by the
MNational Company Law Triounal or such-other competent authoriy;

14, “Board” or"Board of Directors™ means the respective Board of Birectors of the Companies, as
the case may be, and shall include a committee duly constituted and authorized thereby for
the purpose of matters partaining to the Scheme snd |/ or any other conseguential or
incideatal mader in refaticn therelo,

1.5 "Companies” means 35FF SBRMW and ¥5F collectivaly;

1.6 “"Effective Date” means the last of the datas on which all the conditions and matters reforred
ko in Clause 31 of the Scheme ooour or have been fulfilled or waived in accordance with this
Echeme: References in this Scheme to date of ‘cormng into effect of the Scheme’ or
‘affectiveness of the-Scheme’ shall mean the Effective Date;

17, “Encumbrance” or to "Encumber” means: (i) any mortgage, chargs fwhether fixed ar floating),
pledpge, fien, hfpc;th ecation, assignment, deed of trust, title retention, security interast or
other encumbrance o interest of any Kind secunng, or conferring any pronty of payvment in
respect of any obligation of amy Perzan, including any right granted Dy a transsction wivich, in
legal tarms, is mok the granﬁn-g_nf security but which has an economic or financial effect similar
tothe granting of security under applicalde law; (8] a-contract to give or rafrain from giving amy
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of the foregoing (i} any voting agreement, interest, option, right of first offer, refusal or
franster restriction in favour af any peson; and (i) any adverse claim as to tithe, possession or
use and the term “Encumber” shall be construsd accordinghy:

"Real Estate Business" means that business-segment of Demerged Company that is engaged in
the buying, developing real estate properties or athaniise, with the and objective to elther
use, manage, weil or dispose such property or provide it on short-lerm or long-term iease or on
lease and license basis or otherwise;

"Real Estate Business Undertaking” meant the business, undertakings, activities, operations
znd properties, of whatsoever nature and kind and wherescever situated, forming part of the
Real Estate Business of the Demerged Compary as a going condern, incuding sssets. and
latilities received upon amalgamation of Transferor Company which relates to such Real
Estate Business but rat limied o, the following:

fa} all bwmovable properties and rights therets Le. land together with the buildings and
structures standing therean (whethar freehold, leasehold, leave and licensed, right of
way, tenancies or otheowise| including roads, drains and culverts, bunk howse, cvil works,
foundations for ciil works, buildings, warehauses, offices, efc., which immovable
praperties and | documents (including panchnamas, declarations, recefpts) of title,
fights and easements in relation thereta and all rights, covenants, centinuing rights, title
and Interest, benefits and interests of rental sgreaments for [ease or licence or other
rights to use of premises, in cannection with the said imimavabite properties;

(b) all assets, as are movable in nature, whether present or future or contingent, tangible or
intzrigible, in possession or not, corporeal or incorporeal, in each case, wherever situated
(including plant and machinery, capital work in progress, furpiture, fixtures; fised assets,
computers, air conditioners, appliances, accessaries, office equipment, communication
facilities, installations, wehicles, Inventories, stock fn trade, stores and spares, packing
raterial, raw material, tools and plants), actlonable claims, earnest monies and sundry
debtors, prepeid expenses, bills of exchange, promissory notes, financial assets,
investment and outstanding loans and advances, recoverable in cash or in kind or for
walue to be received, recervables, funds, cash and bank balances and depasits including
accrued interest therato with Governmient, semi-Government, ol and ather suthorities
and badies, banks, customers and other persons, the benefits of any bank guzrantees,
performance guarantees and tax refated assets, including but not: limited to service Lax
input credits, CEMVAT credits, value added/ sales tax) entry (ax credits or oset-offs,
advance tax, tax deducted at source and tax refunds;

{c} all permits, licenses, permissions, right of way, approvils, clearances, consents, benefits,
registrations, rights, entitlernents, credits, certificates,  awards, sanctions, allotmiénts,
uatas, no objection: certficetes, exempilons, concesslons, subsidies, tax deferrals and
exemptions and pther benefits {in each case including the benefit of any applications
made for the same}; income tax benefits and exemptions including the right o dedection
fur the residual peried, e, for the perod remaining as on the Appainted Date out of the
tatal periad for which the deduction i available in faw, i amy, liberties and advantages,
approval for commissioning of project and pther licenses or clearances granted/ Hsued/
given by any governmental, sbatutory . or repulatory. or logal o administrative bodies,

Page5of 39

Page 27



organizations or companies for the purpose of carrying on the Real Estate Business or in
connection therewith including thase relating to privileges, powers; facilities of every kind
and description of whatsoever nature and the banefits thereto;

{d} .all contracts, apgreaments. purchase crders/ service orders, operetion and maintenande
contracts, memoranda of underitanding, lease/ licence agreements, tenancy rights,
agreemaents/ panchnamas for right of way, dgreement with customers, purchase and
ather agreements with the supplier/ manufacturer of goods/ service praviders, other
arrangements, undertakings, deeds, bonds, scherres, insurance covers and claims,
clearances and other instruments of whatsoever natere and description, whether vested
or potential and written, oral or otherwise and all rghts, tithe, interests, daims and
benafits thereunder;

{2 all intellectual property righis, applications (including any hardware, software, licenses),
registrations, preject ‘designs, approvals, permils, permissions, incentives, privileges,
confidential wiformation and other benefits {in each case including the benelit of any
applications made for the same) and all such rights of whatsaever description and rature;

{fl all rights to use and avail telaphonas, facsimila, email, internet, leased line connections
and installations, utilities, eloctricity and other services, reglstrations, engagements,
arrangements of all kind, privileges and all other rdghts, casements, libertics and
advantages of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated belonging te or in the
ownership, power ar possession and in control of or vested In or grantéd in favour of or
enjoyed by Demerged Company ferming part of the Real Estate Busingss and all other
interests of whatsogver nature belonging to of in the ownership, power, possession or
control of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by
Demerged Comipany;

(gl all books, records, files, papers, software liverses (whether propristary or atherwise), test
reports, drawings, manuals, data, databases, catalogues, quotations, lists of present and
former customers and suppliers including service providers, other customer information,
customer cradit information, customery suppéier pricing information, and-all other books
and récords, whetherin physical or electionic foon,

th] all debis, borrewings, ebligatians, duties and Rabilities; both present and future {including
deposits, deferred tax lablities, contingent labilities. and the liabilities: and obligations
under any licenses or permits or schemes) of every kind, mature and description
whatsopver and howsoaver aricing, raized or incurred or utifized, whether secured or
grisecured, whether In Indizr rupees or foréign currency, whiether provided for or not in
the books of account or disclosed in the balance sheet of the Demerged Company
forming part of the Beal Estate Business;

(11 the emplovees forming part af the Rezl Estate Business; and

(i) all tegal or ather proceedings; If any, of whatscever nature that form part of the Real
Estate Business,

1.10. "Registrar of Companies” means the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad having jurisdiction

over the Comparies;
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1,11, “Resulting Company” or "YSF' means Yellow Soul Foods Private Lmited, 3 company
incorporated on 16" June 2022 under the provisions of Compantes Act, 2013 and having its
registered office at GF 3, Parisima, Opp IFC Bhavan, Opp Vaishali Complex; CG Road,
Elliskridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat - 330 006, The corporate identity number of the Resulting
Company is U15400GI2022PTC132962, The PAN of the Resulting Company ks AABCYS47TH and
e-mail D of the authorised representative-1s contact.yspl@gmail.com;

1.12. “Scheme” or “the Scheme” or “this Scheme”™ or “Scheme of Arrangement” means this
Compasite Scherme of Arrsngement 1nits present form as submitted to the Tribunal or this
Seheme with such modification|s), if any made, as per Clause 30 of the Scheme or such othar
maodifications f amendmeants a5 the Tribanal may direct;

1.13 “Transferor Company™ or “SBFM™ mieans Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited, a company
incorparated on 117 March, 1992 under the provisions of Companias Act, 1956 and having s
registored office at Siddhesweri Estate, Mear ANITS Bus Stand, Naroda, Ahmedabad, Gujarat -
283 325 The rcorporater identity number of the Transferor- Company s
U15310GJ1992PTOOI7Z67. The PAN of the Transferor Company is AAACEIS0TE and e-mail 1D
of the authorised representative is contact.sbfmpl@gmail.com;

1,14 “Transferee Company” or “Demerged Company” or “S8FF" means Shroe Bhagwat! Flour and
Foods, Brivate Limited, & company incorporatad on 25" Apeil, 1994 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956 and having Its reglstered office at Survey Mo 430, Maoriya Bavia Sarkhej
Road, Ahmedabad, Gujarst = 380 O01. The corporate identity number of the Transferee
Company is U15319GI1994PTCO21888. The PAN of the Transferee Company is AAGLS5S20E
and e-mail 1D of the suthonsed reprasentative is contact.shifpl@gmail.com;

1.15. “Tribunal” or “NCIT" means the Mational Company Law Tribunal as constifuted and authorised
as per the provisions of the act for approving any Scheme of Amalgamation, Scheme of
Arrangement, any compromise of reconstruction of companies under Sections 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and includes in particular the Ahmedabad Bench of National
Company Law Tribunal under whose jurisdictron, the Companies 1o the Scheme fall;

1.16. "Undertaking” means the entice business undertaking of the Transferar Company, on & going
concern basis, and shall include the following, without limitation:

al Al the assets and properties [whether movable or Immaovable, tangible orinkangible, real
or personal, In possession o reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or
contingent of whatsoever nature) of the Transferor Company, whether situated in India or
abroad, including, without limitation, plant and machinery, equipment, land, buildings
and structures, warchouses, stores, offices, residential and other premises {including
rights In leasehald fand and Buildings), capital work-in-progress, furniture, fixtures, affice
enuipment, computers, appliances, accessories, current assets (including inventories,
sundry debtars, bills of exchange, leans and advances), imvestments of all kinds lincleding
shares, scrips, stocks, bonds, debenture stocks, units or pass through certificates), cash
and bank accounts (including bank bafances). cash equivalents, contingent rights or
benefits, Benefits of any deposits, receivables, advances or deposits paid by or deemed 1o
have -been paid by the Transferor Company, financial assets, benefit of any benk
guarantees, performance guarantees and letters of credit, feases {induding lease nghts),
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hire purchase eontracts and assets, lending contracts, receivables and liabilities ralated
thereto, rights and benefits under any agreement, benefit of any security arrangements
or under any guarantees, reversions, powers, tenandes in refation to the office and/or
rasidential preperties far the employees or other persons, vehicles, guest houses, share
gf any Joint assets, and other facilities, rights to use and avail of telephones, telexes,
facsimile, email, intemet, leased fing connections and instailations, utilities; electricity
and ather services, reserves, provisions, funds, benefits of assets or properties or other
interest held In trust, registrations, contracts, engagements, arrangements of all kinds
(including arrangements with suppliers, vendors, customers, distributors, leases, loglstics;
transport, ere.}, terms of trade with various suppiiers including incentives and discounts
anvd all ather dghts, gasémun-ti, privileges, liberties and advantages of whatsoavar natura
and wheresoaver situated belonging to or in the ownership, power or possassion and in
the centrol of or vested in or granted in favour of or enjoyed by the Company or in
eonnectlon with or relating to the Transferor Company and all other ‘interests of
whatspeyer nature belonging to or in the ownership, power, possession or the control of
or vested in ar granted in Tavour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the Transferor
Campany, whather in India ar abroad;

all permits, quotas. rights, entitlements, Heences including but not Bmited to expart
licanse, import license, industrial and ather licenses, bids, tendars, municipal and orher
statutory permissions, approvals: including but not fimited te rght 10 wse and avail
clectricity connections, water connections, telephone connections, facsimile connections,
telexes, e-mail, internet, leasad line connactions and Installations and all other rights,
title, Interest, contracts, and arrangemenis in any form ncludieg those pertaining 1o
brand licences, vendors, stere maintenance, housekeaping, security, tontract warkears, all
hereflts of all agreements,. consents, approvals or paowers of every kind, natune and
descriptlons whatsoever, bids, tenders, letters of intent, axpressions of interest,
development rights {whether vesied or potential and whether under agreements or
otherwisa), municipal permissions, approvals, consents, subsidies, priviieges, income tax
bemefits and esemptions and other benefits including tax holiday, special economic wone
related bensfits, export oriented units benefits, receivables, and hiabilities related thareto,
licenises, powers and facilities of every kind, nature and description whatsoever,
provisions #nd benefits of all sgreements, contracts and Srrangemonts and afl other
interesls in coanection with or relating to the Transiergr LOmpary;

all advance monies, earmest monles and/for security deposits paid or.deemed to have
heen paid by the Transferar Company;

all debts, borrowings, obligations, duties and liabilities, both present and future {including
defarred tax liabilities, contingent liabilities and the babilities and obligations under any
licences or permits or schamaes) of evary kirdd, nature and description whatsoever and
howsasver arising, raised-or incurred or utifized, whether secured or unsecured, whether
in Indian runees ar foreign currency, whether provided for or nat in the books of account
or disclosed in the balance sheet of the Transfaror Carmpary;

all intetlectual property rights, trade and service names and marks, patents, copyrights,
designe and other intelleciual property rights of any nature whatsoever, books, records;
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files, papers, engineering and process information, software licenses (whether proprietary
or otherwise), drawings, computers programs, manuals, data, catalpgues, quotations,
sales and advertising mvaterial, standard operating procedures in relation to huying,
purchases, merchandising, supply chain, lists and databace of present and former
customers, wendors cand suppliers, other customer ioformation, customer credig
information, customer pricing informatien, customer loyalty program including customer
inzsights and-all other records and documents; whather in physical or electranic farm
refating to-business activities and operations of the Transferor Campany;

all contracts, agreements, purchase orders/ service orders, sporation and maintenance
cantracts, memoranca of understanding, memaranda of undertakings, memoranda of
agreements, lease/ liconce. agreements, tenancy rights, agreements/ panchnamas for
right of way, agreement with custamiars, purchase and other agreements with the
supplier/ manufacturer of goods/ service providers, other arrangements, undertakings,
deeds, bonds, schemes, insurance covers and claims, dearances and other instruments of
whatsoever nature and description, whether vested or potential and written, oral or
ctherwize and all rights, title, inkerests, dlaims and benefits thereunder;

2kl rights 4o tise and avail telephones, facsimile, email, internet, leased line connections
and Installations, utilities, electricity and other services; registrations, engagements,
arrangements af all kind, privileges and all ather rights, easements; liberties and
arfvantages af whateoever nature and whoresaever situated belonging to or in the
ewnership, power or possession and in control of or vested in or granted in favour of or
enjoyed by Transferor Company and all sther interests of whatsoevar nature belonging o
or in the cwnership, power, possession or control of or vested in or granted in favour of or
held for the benefit of or enjoyed by Transferor Company; and

all books, records, files, papers, software licenses (whether proprietary or otherwiza), test
reporis, drawings, manuals, data, databases, catalogues, quotations, sales and adwertising
materizls, dossiers, lists of present and Jormer customers and suppliers including service
praviders, other customer information, customer credit information, customer) supplier
pricing information, and all othier books and records, whether in physical or clectronic
fearm.

All berms and words used but not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant.orf contrary (o
the context ar meaning thereaf, have the same meaning ascribed ta tham under the Act, the
secunties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996 and other applicable
laws, rules, ragulations, bye-lavws, 35 the case may De of ary statulory madfication or ro-
enactment thereof for the time being In force;

In this Scheme, unless'the context otherwise requires:

A reference to an article, clause, section, paragraph or schedule is, unless indicated to the
contraty, @ reference oan artiche cdause, section, parsgraph or schedule of this Scheme;

The headings and bold typeface are only for conmvenience and shall be ignored for the
purposes of interpretation;
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2.2

i, Thesinpular shall inclede the plural and vice versa; and references to one gender include

all ganders;

iv.  Any phrase introduced by the terms "Including”, “Include”; "in particular” or any similar
pxpressior shall be construed as illustrative and shall not limit the sénse of the words

preceding those terms;

v. References to a person shall include any individual, firm, body corporate [whether
incorporsted), government, state or ageney of 2 state or any joint venture, Sssociation,
partnership, works council or employee representatives’ body {whether. or not having

separate legal personality).

SHARE CAPITAL

shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited (*Transferor Company®)

The authorised, ssued, subscribed #nd paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company a5 on

317 March, 20245 as under:

Particulars

Arrrount in Rs.

Authorized Share Capital

5,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Total

50,000,000
| sooo00m
Izsued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital |
4,250,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each, fully paid up o 41,50[!7][!?:

Total

42,500,000

=™ W

Subseguent to the above date, there has bean ne change in the authorised, issued, subscribed
and paid-up share capital of the Transteror Company till the date of 2pproval of the Scheme by

the Board of the Transferor Compamny.

The eguity shares of the Transferor Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges in

Inddiz,

Shree Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited [“Transferee Company” or “"Demerged

Company”)

The authorised, lsseed, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transteree Company as on
1% pdarch, 2004 is a5 undear:
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Particulars Armount in Rs,

Authorised Share Capital,

3,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each | 30,600,000
Total 30,000,000

lzsuied, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital

1 4533 500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each, fully peid up 24,935,000

Total 24,935,000

Subsequent to the above date, there has been no change in the authorised, issued, subseribed
and pald-up share capital of the Transferee Company till the date of approval of the Scheme by
the-Board of the Transferee Company.

The equity shares of the Transferes Company are not listed an any of the stock exchanges in
India.

24, ¥Yellow Saul Foods Private Limited [“Resulting Company™}

The autharised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Resulting Company as on 31°
Wiarch, 2024 is as under;

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Autharised Share Capital,
I-li.J.IIZIDD Equit; Shares of Rs, 10/- ea:h_ R 700,000
] Total 200,000 -
[ Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up EII:arE Capital

Total 200,000 |

20,000 Equity Shares af Rs. 10/~ aach, tully paid up 200,000

subsequent to the above date, there has been ne change in theasthorised, isswed, subscribed
and paid-up share capital of the Resulting Company till the date of approval of the Scheme by
the Board of the Resulting Company:

The pquity shares of Resulting Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges in India,.
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2 DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AMD OPERATIVE DATE

3.1, Each part of the Schame set out herein in its present form or with any modificatiends) or
amendmentis) made snder Chagse 30 of the Scheme shall, uniess otherwise specifed, be
sffective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative fram the Effective Date,

3.2, Each Section of Part B of the Scheme zshall be deemed to have taken effect as specifically
provided for, and in the sequence setout, in the Scheme.

3.3, Mobtwithstanding anything contrary contained in this Scheme, for the purpeses of Section
2348} of Companies Act, 3013, the Scheme shall be deemed to come inta effect from the
Appointed Date as defined under Clagse 1.3 of this Scheme and for which; no other date, but
the Appointed Date, would -be refevant,

PART &

SECTION |

4,  TRANSFER ANDVESTING OF UNDERTAKING

4.1, Upan the Scheme becoming affective and with effect from the Appolnted Date; the entire
Busiress and whole of the Undertaking of the: Transferor Company Including all its-properties
and szsets (whether movable or immovable, tangible or intangible] of whatsoever nature
Inchoding Imeestments, loenses, parmits, guatas, approvals, lease, tenancy rights, |:r-|!rr'|‘ﬁ55|t:lrh111
imcentives, development of rights, . if any, and all other rights, litle; interest; contracts,
consenis, approvals-or powers of every kind, nature armd descriptions Whatsoewer and all
nature of lakilites shall, under the provisions of Sectlons 230 1o 132 of the Act and pursuant
to the orders of the Tribumal or any other competent authority or any other approprlate
authority under the applicable provisions of tha Act, 35 may be applicable, and without further
acr, Instrument or deed, be snd shall siand transféred w and/or vested in or be deemed 10
have been and stand transterred to-or vested in the Transferes Campany a5 a goiNg Concern s
a5 to become as and from the Appointed Date, the Undertaking of the Transferee Company by
virtue of and in themanner provided in this Scheme,

4.2 Without prejudice to the generality of Clause £.1 above, wpon the coming inte cffect of this
and with effect from the Appointed Date and without any further act, instrument or deed:

aj Al assers and propertiesand rightsin the immovable properties of the Trassferor
Company as on the Appoinied Date, whether or not included in the books of the
Transferor Company including all buildings, warehouses, stores, egquipment, structures,
offices; all lands {whether freehold or leasehold), and all assets and properties which are
acquired [ constructed [ developed by the Transteror Company on or after the Appointed
Bate, shall be deamed to be and shall becoma the sssets and properties of the Tranzferes
Company, and shall under the provisions of Sections 230 to 132 and all other applicable
pravisians,. if any, of the Act, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand
transferred 1o and vested in and be deemed to have been transferrad to and vested in the
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Transferee Company upen the coming inte effect of this Scheme purssant to the
provisions of Sections 230 o232 of the Act

In o far as the immovable properties held by the Transferor Ceémpany are concerned, all
the riphts and p-_i-i-..rileges attached thereta of the Transferor Company in the immovable
properties shall stamd transferred to the Transferee Compary automatically without
requirement of execution of any further documients for registering the name of the
Transferse Company as pwner thereof and the reguiatory authorities, including Sub-
registrar of Assurances or similar authorities: by whatever name called may rely on this
Scheme along with the copy of the Order passed by the Tribunal, to make necessary
mutation entries and changes in the fand or revenue records to refiect the name of the
Transferaoe Company as ownar of the immovable properties,

Iri respect of such of the assets and properties farming part of the assets pertaining to the
Transforor Company ac are mavable in natura or incorporeal property or are otherwise
capable of transfer by delivery or possession, or by endorsement and/ or novation and/ or
delivery, the same shall stand transferred by the Transfesor Company upen coming into
effect af the Scheme and shall become: the assets and properties of the Transferea
Company with effect from the Appointed Date without requiring any deed.or comveyance
for transfer of the same:

In respect of the assets other than those dealt within sub-clause (¢) above and forming
part of the assets, including but not limited to sundry debts, receivables, bills, credits,
loans, adwvances and deposits, bank balances, Ievestments and deposits with any
gavernmental autherity, quasl government, local or other authority or body or with any
company or other person pertaining to the Transferor Company, whether recoverable in
cash ar i Kind or for valos to e received, the same-shall stand transferred to and vested
in the Transferée Company without any notice o other intimation o ary person in
pursuance of the provisions of the Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, resd
with other rélevant provisions of the Act 1o the end and intent that the right of the
Transferor Company Lo recover of reafise the same stand transférred- 1o the Transferee

COrmpany.

Al the Habilities including all secured and unsecurad debis, liabilities snduding contingent
liahilities, leases, sundry creditars, duties, obligations and undertakings of the Transferor
Company of every kind, nature-and description whatsoever and hovdosver arlsing, raised
or incurred or utilized for its business activities and operations shail, under the provisions
of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act and pursuant to the orders of the Tribunal or any other
competent autharity or any other appropriate authorily under the applicable provisions
of the tci, a5 may be applicabife, and without furthier act, Instrement or deed, be and the
same shall stand transferred to and vested in or deemed to have been transferred to.and
vasted in the Transferee Company without any further act, instrument or deed, zlong with
any charge, len, encumbrance or security therean, and the same shall be assumed to the
extent they are putstanding on the Effective Date so as to become as and from the
Appointed Date, the debis, Habilities, duties and cbligations of the Transferse Comipany
and Tarther that it shall not be necessary to oblain consent of any third party or other
person whe is @ party to the contract or arrangements by virtug of which such debts,
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4.3

4.4,

fabilities, duties and obligations have arisen, in order to give effect to the provisions of
this Scheme: Provided that, any reference m thiesecurity documents-or arcangements
erterad into by the Transferor Company and under which, the assets of the Transferor
Company: stane offered asa security, for any financial assistance or obligation, the said
reference ‘shall be construed as a reference to the assets pertaining -to that of the
Transferor Company at are vested in the Transferee Company by virtue of the Schems.
Motwithstanding the aforesald, in cese of secured creditars, approval of secured creditors
with requisite majority will be sought by the Transferar and the Transferea Company as
may be directed by the Tribunal or any other competent authority as may be applicable.

I In so far as the existing security in respect of the foans or borrowings of the Transferor
Company and other labilities relating to the Transferor Company are roncernad, such
security shall, without any further act, instrument or deed be continued with the
Transferee Company. The Transferer Company and the Transferee Company shail file
necesiary particutars andfor modificationts) of charge, with the Registrar of Companies to
sive formal effect to the abave provisions, ifrequired,

gl Where any such debls, loans samed, labilities, dutigs and obligations of the Transferor
Comipany or arising after the Appointed Date have been discharged or satisfied by the
Transferor Company. after the Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such
discharge or satisfaction shall be deemed to be for and on account of the Transferee
Company,

The Transferor Company may be entitled bo warious hiameﬁts_ unger infentive. schemes and
palicios under various 1aws, regulations and notifications. Pursuant 1o this Scheme, the
bencfits wnder all of such schemes and policies shall be transferred to and vest in the
Trensferase Compary and all benefits, E'ntitl_ements. and incentives of any nature whatsoever
Including tax concessions (not limited to income tax, tax deducted at source, tax hokday,
special econamic zone related benefits, export oriented units benefits, tax losses, unabsorbed
depreciation, frings benafit tax, sales tax, value added tax (VAT), turnover tax, excise dity,
vervice fax, customs, goods and service tax (G5T), minimuem alternate tax credit entitherment
whether recognized or not, unutilized depasits or credits, benefits under the GET/ VAT / Sales
Tad Lk, VAT SSales Tax set off, benefits of any unutifized MODVAT f CEMVAT | Sarvice Tax
credits [ input tax credit under gaods and servics tax etc. and others) and incentives shall be
claimed by the Transferee Company and these shall relate back to the Appointed Date as if the
Transferee Company was originally entitled to all benefits under such incentive scheme and
policies, subject 10 continged complignoe by the Transieree Company of all the twerms and
conditions subject to which the benefits under the incentive sthemes and policies were made
auailable to the Transteror Company.

pon the coming st effect of this Schema, any privileges, liberties;, advantapes, et of
whatsoever nature and wheresoever situate belonging to or in the cwnership, power or
passession and in the control of or vested in or granted |n favour of or enjoved by the
Teansferor Company o in connection with or relating to the Trangferor Company and all other
interests of whatzpever nature belonging to or in the cwnerchip, power, possecsion or the
control of or vested in or granted in Favour of or held for the benefit of or enjoyed by the
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4.5,

4.5,

4.7,

4.8,

4.4,

Transferar Company, whether in india or abroad shall stand transferred and vested with the
Transferee Company.

Upen the coming into effect of this Schere and Wl such time that the name of the bank
accounts of the Translaror Company has been repiaced with that of the Transforee Comparny,
the Transferee Comparny shall be entitled to maintzin and operate the bank accounts of the
Transferer Company in the name of the Transferer Campany and for such time 25 may be
detarmined to be necassary by the Transferae, All cheques and other negotiable instruments,
payment arders received or presented for encashment which are in the name of the Transferor
Company after the Effective Date shall be aceopted by the bankers of the Transferee Company
and credited to the account of the Transferee Company, if presented by the Transferee
Company.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all agreements, options, rights, contracts
lincluding 2ny customer, vendor and all contractual and statutory rights in law and equity),
eatitlaments; licenses, parmits;, permissions, incentives, approvals, registrations, tay deferrals
and benefits, subsidies; concessions, exemptlons, grants, rights; clzims, leases, tenancy rights,
liberties, special status and other benefids or privileges and claims as to any patents,
trademarks, designs, quota rights, engagements, arrangemants, autharities, allotments,

sequrlty arangements {to the extent provided herein), put sndfor call optlen agreements,

statutory and regulatory  permissions, environmental approvals and consents, goods and
sorglon tax registrations, or other licenses and consents, benefits of any puarantess, réversions
and all other approvels of every kind, nature and description whatsoswer refating to the
Transferor Compary -shall stand transferred and vested with the Transferee Company by
aperation of law and shall remain valid, effective and enforceable on the same terms and
conditions,

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Dabe, the
Transteres Compary will be énbitled to sl the wrade and service mames and marks, brands,
patenes, copyrights, licenses, marketing authorizations, appravals and marketing tangibles of
thie Transferor Company including registered and unregistered trademarke along with all rights
of tommercial nature including these attached to goodwill, title, interes, labels-and brands
registrations, copyrights, trademarks arid all such other industrial er intelectoal rights of
whatsoever nature, and the Transferse Company may take such actions as may be necessary
ard permissible to get the same transferred and Jor registered in the name of the Transferce

company.

Upon the coming Inte effect of this scheme, amounts clatmed by the Transfesor Company
whether or not so recorded in the books of account af the Transferar Company from any
Bovernmaental Authority, under amy law, act or rule in force, as refund of any security de posits,
taw, duty, cess or of arly excess payment shall stand fransferded with the Transferee Company,

Upon the coming inta effest af this Scheme, right o any claim not preferred or made by the
Transferor Company in respect of amy refund of tax, duty, cess, securty depesit or other
charge, including any erroneous or excess payment thereof made by te Transferor Company
and any interest thereon, with regard to any law, &ct or rule or scheme made Dy the
Governmental Authority, and in respect of sei-off. carry forward of unabsorbed losses, carry
forward of unabsarbed depreciation, deferred revenue expenditure, deduction, exemplion,
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5.1,

el

53,

rebate, allowance, amortization benefit, oic. under the Income Tax Act, 1961, or any other or
like benefits-under the said-acts or under and in-accordance With any law or act, shall stand
transierred and vested with the Trensteree Company.

Thie vesting of the entire undertaking of the Transferor Company, 35 aforesaid, shall be subject
bo the Eﬁ:uml:-rance_s, IF any, over or in respect of any of the assets or any parl thereof,
provided however that such Encumbrances shall be confined only te the relevant assets of
Transferar Eﬂm,'_:-am,.l ar part thereof op of over which they are subsisting on and no such
Encumnbrances shall extend over or apply to any other asset(s} of Transferes Company. Ary
referance in-any security decuments or arrangements {to which Transferor Company is a party)
related to any assets of Transferor Company shall be so construed o the end and intent that
such security shall not extend, nor be deemed to extend, to any of the other asset(s) of
Transfaree Compamy. Sionilarly, Transferee Company shall net be required Lo crgabe amy
additional secunty cwer assetsvested under this Scheme for any loans, debentures, deposits
or other financial assistance already availéd of fto be availed of by it, and the Encumbrances in
raspect of such indebtedness of Transferee Company shall not extend or be deemed ta asttand
or apply to the assets so vested; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not be applicable
tey any-security or Encumbrance that the Transferor Company is required to-create {subject to
recolpt of any Permits) aver jts 2ssets as on the Effective Date.

COMSIDERATION FOR AMALGAMATION

Upan the caming inte effect 'of the Scheme and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Undertaking of the Transferor Company in the Transteree Company in terms of the
Scheme; the Transferee Company shall, withowt any Berther application, act imstrument or
deed, issue and aliot to 2ach member of the Transferor Company, whose name is registerad in
the Register of Members of the Transferor Company on the Effective Date or his/her/its lzgal
heirs, exscutors of successors as the case may be, shares in the Transferee Company, inthe
toliowing ratio:

133 [One Hundred ond Thirty=Three) fully poid-up Equity Shores of face Volve of Bs, 10 (Ten)
eich of Tronsferee Company for every LOOG {One Thouwsand] fully peid-up Equity Shares of
foce Value i, 30 [Ten) each held In Transferor Comp

Lipon the Scheme beroming effective, thedssued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the
Transferce Company shall stand suitably increosed consequent upon the issuance of now
equity shares in accordance with-this Clause. ¢ s darified that ro special resolution under
saction 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other applicable provisions of the Act shall be
reguired to be passed by the Transferee Company separately in g gendral meeting forissue of
shares to the members-of the Transferor Company under this Scheme and on the shareholders
oi the Transferee Company approving this dcheme, i©shall ke deemed that they have given
their consent ko the issue of equity shares of the Transferee Company to the members of the
Transferor Company in the sforesaid share sxchanpe ratéo,

The share. certificates held by the sharehalders of the Transferor Company shall avtomatically
stard cancellad without any necassity of them héir'g surrandered to the Transferee Company,
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4, The shares issued to the members of the Transferor Company by the Transferee Company
pursuant to this Clawse shall be issued in dematerialised form by the Transtereg Company,
unipss otherwise notified in writing by the members of the Trangferor Company 1o the
Transferee Company on or befare such date as may be determined by the Board of Directors of
the Transferee Company or'a commitiee thereof In the event that such notice has not been
received by the Transferee Company in respect of any of the members of the Transferor
Company, the shares shall ba issued to such members in dematerialised form provided that
the members of the Transferar Company shall be reguired to have an account with. a
dapasitary particlpant and shall be required to provide details thereof and such other
confirmations as may be required. 1t is anly thereupon that the Transferee Cempany shall issue
and directly credit the dematerialised shares 1o the account of such member with the shares
of the Transferen Company, In the event that the Transferee Company has recoived notice
from any member that shares are to be issued in physical form or if any mermber has not
provided the reguisite detzils relating to his/her/ite dcccunt with o dépositary pariicipant or
pther confirmations s may be required, then the Transferee Company shall issue shares in
physical form to such member

L

5.5. The eqguity shares to be issued and stiotted under the Scheme by the Transferee Company as
above shiall be sabject to the Memorandum of Assaciation and Articles of Association of the
Transierce Company. The equity shares issusd by the Transferee Company shall rank Pari passu
Im alt aspects, including dividends, voting and other rights, with the existing equity shares of
the Transferes Company. In case the number of new shares to be issued by the Transieree
Company pursiant Lo this Scheme i a fractional number, it shail be rounded off to the nearest
whole nismber. The Board of Directors of the Transferee Company shall, if and to the extent
reguired, 2pply for and obtain any approvals from concerned Government | Regulatory
authorities for the ssue and allotrment of equity shares persaant to this Schame.

56. The approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Companies Involved, under Sections
130 to 732 of the Act shall be deemed to constitute approvals under Sections 13, 14, and
other applicable provisions of the Act and any olher consents and approvals required in this
regard. [T there are any pending transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any sharehalders
of the Transfiéror Compary, the Board of Directors of the Trancferee Company shall ba
empawered in-appropriate cases, pilar o or even subsequent to the Effective Date, to
effectuate such a transfer In the records of the Transferor Company, as iF such chamges in the
reglstered holder were operative as on the Effective Date, in order to remove any difficulties
arlsing to the holderftransferee of the shares in the Tra nsferor Company and inrelation to the
pguity shares to beissued By the Transferee Coimpany after this scherne becoming eféctive,

5.7, Subject to the combination of authorised capital . provided m Clause. 12, the Transieree
Company ‘shall before zlictoent of the equity shares in term ol the Scheme, ncreass,
reclassify, and/or restructure its duthorized share capital in such manner and by such smount
as may be necessary to satisfy its obligation under the provisions of the Scheme in compliznce
with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder.
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6.1,

B2

B

b.4,

B.5.

6:6:

6.7

oA,

ACCOUNTIMNG TREATMENT

Upon the Scheme bacoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, the Transferee
Company shall account for the transfer and vesting of the assets, abilities and reserves of the
Transferor Company in its books of aceounts asa common contro! business combination as per
“Peoling of Interest Method” preseribed under the Indian Accounting Standard Ind-A5 103 -
"Husiness Combmation” notifled under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other applicable Acravnting Standards provided under the Act, specifically:

All the sssets, lmbilities and reserves in the Books of the Transféror Company shall stand
wansferred to and vested B the Transferee Company pirsuant to the Scheme and shall be
recorded at their earrying amaounts as appearing in the books of the Transferar Campany, from
sthe earliest period presented in the financial statements Le. the financial information in the
financial statements in respect of prior periods will be restated as if the business combination
had occurred fram the beginning of the preceding perod im0 the fnancial statements,
irrespective of the ectual date of the combination,

The identity- of the reserves chall be preserved and shall appeszr in the financial statements of
the Transferee Company in the same Torm and nanner in which they appeared in the financial
staternents of the Transferor Company,

Thie Transferee Company shall oredit @ its share capital accownt, the aggregate face walug of
the shares iszued by it pursuant to Clause 5.1 of this Scheme

The difference, if any, between the smount recorded as share capital issued 2nd the amount il
share capital of the trandferor shall be trensferred 1o Capital Beserve in the financial
staternents of the Transferee Compary.

The inter-company boans, advances, deposits, balances: or other obligations hetwesn tha
Transferee Company and the Transferos Company, iF any appearing in the books of the
Transferes Company shall stand cancelled ard there shall be no further obligstion In that
behali,

The Transferee Campany shall record in its books of account, all ransactions of the Transferor
Company in respect of assets, |labilitins, income and axpenses, from Appointed Date to the
Effective Date.

In case-of any differences in acfounting policies batween the Transferar Company and the
Transfarge Company, the accounting policles followed by the Transferee Company shall prevail
to ensure that the financial statements reflect the financial position based on conzistent
sccounting policies,

Wotwithetanding the above accowrting trastment, the Board of Directors of the Transferee
Company are authorized to account for any of these transactions [/ balances in any manner
whatsaever, as may be deemed fit, in sccordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standargds
notified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards}
Bitlee, 2015 (a5 amended from time to tiree) and genecally accepted accounting principles
adopted in lndia,
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Transferor Company will cease to exist pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect and
consequently no accounting will be required in the books of Transferer Company. Accordinghy,
ne 2ecounting treatment in the books of the Transferor Company is stated in this Scheme.

CONDUCT OF BUSIMNESS TILL EFFECTIVE ODATE
With effect from thé Appointed Date and up to and including the Effective Date:

The Transferar Company shall carry on and deemed to have carried on its business and

activities and shall stend possessed of its entire business and undertakings, In trust for the

Transferee Company and shall account for the same to the Transteree Companty.

Al profits or Income arising or accruing to the Transferor Company and losses and expenditure
stising or incurred By it {including taxes, if any, accruing or paid in relation 1o any profits or
imcome but not limited o sduance tay, 1ax deductad at source, minimum alternate tax,
tividend distributlon tax, securities transaction tax, taxes withheld/paid in & foreign country,
gt for the period commencing Troem the Appoirted Date shall, for-all purposes, be treated as
and be deemed 1o ba'the profits, Income, Iosses or expenditure fincluding taxes), as thecase
maybe, of the Transferee Company.

The Transferor Company shall carry onits Business with reasonable dibgence and business
prudence and in-the same manner as it bad been doing hitherto, and shall not undertake any
additional financlal commitments of any nature whatsoever, borrow any amounts or incur any
other liabiiities or expenditure, issue any additional guarantees, indemnities, letters of comfort
or commitment either for themselves or on behalf of its respective affitiates or asseciates or
any third party, or sell, transfer, allenate, charge, mortgage or encumber or deal in any of its
peoperties/assers, except where the same i expressly provided in this Scheme or it is in the
ordinary course of business or if prier written consent of the Transferee Company is obtained,

Except by consent of the Transferee Compeny, or except pursuant {0 any prior commbment,
abligation or arrangement existirg or underiaken by the Transferor Company as on the date of
sanction of this 3cheme by the Board, or except as contemplated in this Scheme, pending
sarction of this Scheme, the Transferor Company shall not make any change in its capitai
structure either by way of sy increase (by S of equity shares, bonus shares, converfible
debentures or otherwise), decrease, reduction, reclassification, sub-division or consolidation,
re-organisation or in-any other manner, which would have the effact of re- organisation of
copital of the Transferor Company,

Al tawes [including, without limitation, income tax, minimum alternate tax, contral goods and
service Tax, state goods and service tax of respective states, integrated goods and seavice tag,
wealth tax, sales tax, excise duty, customs duty, service tax, VAT, CENVAT credit, input tax
credit, ete.) paid or payable by the Transferor Company in-respect of the operations and/or the
prafits of the Undertaking before the Appointed Date, shall beon account of the Transferor
Company and, insofar as it relates to the tax paymant (including, without limitation, income
tax, minimum alternate tax, central goods and service tax, state gonds and service taw of
respeckive states, integrated goods and service fak, Wwealth tax, sales tax, excise duty, customs
guty, sendice tax, VAT, etc.), whether by way of deduction at source, minimum Jternate (ax
credit, dividend distribution tax, advance tax, taves withheld / paid in foreign country,
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sequritios transaction tax, or otherwise howsoover, by the Transferor Company in respect of
the profits oractivities or aperation of the Undertaking with effect fram the Appeinted Datz,
thie samie shall be deemed to be the corresponding item paid by the Transferee Company, and,
shall, in all proceadings, be dealt with accordinghy.

The Transferae Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, to apply to the
Central f State Government, and all other agencies, departments and authoritics concerned as
are necessary under any law or rules, for such consents, approvals and sanctions, which the
Transferee. Company may require to carry on the business of the Transferor Company and give

wifect to the Scheme,

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Any suit, petition, appeal or other pm:eeding of whatsoever nature and any orders of court,
judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal or other governmental authorities enforceable by or against
The Transferar Company Including without imitation any rostraining orders pending before any
court, judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal ar any other feram, refating to the Transferor Company,
including legal and laxation proceedings, whether by or against the Transferor Company,
pending as on the Effective Date, shall not abate or be discontinued or in prejudically affected
by reason of the Transferor Company or of any order of or direction passed or issued in the
amalgamation proceedings or anything contained a this Scheme, but by virtue of the order
sanctioning the scheme, such legal proceedings shall be continued and any prosecation:shatl
be enforced by or against the Transferee Companyin the same mannerand 1o the same extent
as would or might have been cantinued, prosecofed andfor enforced by or agaisst the
Transferor Campany, as il this Scherie had not been implemented.

After the Appointed Date and until the Effective Date, the Transferor Company shall defend all
legel proceedings, other than In the ordinary course of business, with the advice and
instructions of the Transferee Company.

The centinuance of the proceedings by or against the Tra nsferee Company shall not affect any
transaction or praceeding already campleted by the Transferpr Company betwesn the
Appointed Daie and the Effective Bate to the end and inkent that the Trensferee Company
actepts all acls, deeds and things done and executed by and/or on behalf of the Transferor
Company a5 acfs, deeds and things done and executed by and on behalf of the Transferes
COrmbpaany,

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC,
With effect from the Appainted Bate and upon the Scheme becoming effective,

Eubject to the other provisions contained in this Scheme, 3ll applitations with regulatory
authoreties, contracks, deods, bonds, agreements, letter of mtent, insurance policies and other
instruments of whatever nature (including any indemnity rights accruing to the Transferor
Company) towhich, the Transferor Company is a party subsisting or having effect immediately
hefare the Scheme caming nto effect shall beoin full force and effect against or in favour of the
Transferee Company, end may be enforced by or against the Transferee Company as fully and
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effectually as i, instead of the Transferor Company; the Transferee Company had been a party
théreto.

All permiis, quetas, rights, entitlements, privileges, powers, Tacilities, subsidies, special status
angd other benefits ar priviloges (granted by any Government body, local authority or by any
ather-person) of every kind and description of whatsoever nature in relation ta the Transferor
Company, or to the benefit of which the Transferer Company may be cligible, or having effect
immediately before the Effective Date, shall be and remain in full force and effect in favour of
ar against the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and may be enforced fully and
effectualty as if, instead of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company hed been a
beneficlary or cblige thereto.

Any statutory licences; permissions or approvals or consents required to carmy on the business
of the Transferor Comparny shall stand vested in or transferred to the Transferse Company
without any further act or deed, and shall be appropriately mutated by the Transleror
Cormipany therswith in favour of the Transferee Company. The bienefit of all such statutory and
regulatory permissions, licences, approvals and consents including statutory  licences,
approvals, permissions or approvals or consenis reguired to carry on in any manner, shall vest
in and became avallable to the Transteree Company pursuant to the Scheme,

Thie Transferes Company shall anter inta and / or issue and / or execute deads, writings or
confirmations or enter inte any tripariite agreement, confirmations or novations to which the
Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be 3 party in order to give formal effect to the
provisions of this Scheme, if it is so required or If it becomes necessary. The Transferee
Company shall be deemed to be authorised 1o execute any such writings on behalf and in the
name of the Teansferor Company and to carry out or perform all such formalities or
complances required for the purposes referred to abowe on the part of the Transferor
Company.

The Transferee Company shall be entitled ta the benefit of all insurance policies which have
been issued in respect of the Transferer Company and the name of the Transferee Compamy
shiall be substituted as “insured” in the policies as it the Transferee Company was initially a
party therato,

SAVIRG OF CONCLUDED TRAKSACTIONS

The transfer of business, assets, propertics and llabilities under Clause 4 above and the
cantinuance of proceedings by or against the Transferee Company under Clause & above shall
not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Company on or
after the Appainted Date till the Efective Date, to the end and infent that the Transferse

Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and- executed by the Transferor

Companyas acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by or on behalf of the Transferes
Comparny in accordance with this Scheme:
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12.2,

STAFF AND EMPLOYEES

All staff and employess of the Transferar Company in service an the Effective Date shall be
deemed to have become staff and employees of the Transferee Company without any
interruption / break In their service and on the basis of continuity of service, and the terms
and conditions of thelr employment with the. Transferee Company shall not be less favourabie
than those applicable to them with reference to the Transferor Company on the Effective Date,
The Transferes Company agrees that for the purpose af payment of any compensation,
prafuity and ather terminal benefits, the past services of employees of the Transferor
Company and such benefits to which the emplovess of the Transferor Comparny are entitled in
the Transferor Company shall also b aken into agcount, and the Transferee Company agrees
and undertakes to pay the same as and when payable.

It is expresshy provided that, on the Scheme becoming effective, the Provident Fund, Gratiity
Fund, Superannuation Fund or any other Special Fund or Trusts created or existing for the
bencfit of the staff #nd employees of the Transferor Company, if any, shall become the trusts /
funds of the Transferee Company far all purposes whatsoever in relation to the administration
or operation of such Fund or Funds or In relation to the obligation to make contributions o
thegaid Fund ar Funde in accordance with the provisions thereot as per the terms provaded In
the respective Trust Deeds, if ary, to the end and intent that all rights, duties, powers and
obligaticns of the Transferor Company in relation tosuch Fund or Funds shall become those of
the Transferee Company. In the event the Transforee Company has its own funds in respect of
any of the Employee Genefit Funds, such contributions and investments shall, subject to the
necessary approvals and permissions and at the discretion of the Transferee Company, be
transfarred to the relevant funds of the Transferee Company and shall be held for the benefit
of the concerned employees of the Transferor Company.

In relation 10 those employess of the Transferor Company for whom the Transferor Company is
making contributions to the government provident fund, the Transferee Company shall stand
substituted for the Transferar Company, for all purposes whatsoever, including relating to the
chligation ta make comtributions ta the said fund in accordance with the provisions of such
fund, bye laws, eic. in respect of such employees of the Trapsferor Company.

The Baards of Directors of the Transferar Company and the Transferse Company chall take
sichy actions and execute of cause 10 do so-and execute such further documents as may be
necessary or desirable for the purpose of giving effect to the grovisions of this Clause 11,

COMBINATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

Upon the coming into effect of the Schame, the autharized zhare capital of the Tramsferar
Company will get amalgamated with that of the authorised share capital of the Transferee
Company without any further act, instrument or dead on the part of the Transferee Company.
The autharised share capitzl of the Transferee Company will astamatically stand increased to
that effect spon filing of the reguisite forms with the Registrar of Companies and o separate
procedure or instrument or deed shall be required to be followed under the Act.

Ii.Is herehy clarified that for the purposes of Clawse 12 above, thie consent of the sharehokders
to the Schamé shall be desmed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting the above
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13.

14,

15.
15,1,

153,

amandment or increase in authorised share capital of the Transferae Company, and no further
resolution under Sechion 13; Section 14, Section 61 of the Companies Act 2013 or any other
applicable provisions of the Act, would be required to be separately passed.

Filing fees {Including registration fees) and stamp duty, if 2ny, paid by the Transieror Company
on Its authorised share capital shall be set off and be deermed to have been so paid by the
Transferse Company on the combined authorised share capital. The Transféree Company shall
not be raquired to pay the stamp duty 1o the extent set off for its increased authorised share
capital and accordingy, the Transferee Company shall be required to pay only the balance fee
stamp duty in relation 1o its increased authorised share capital after setting off the fees and
stamp duty already paid by the Transferor Company on its authorised share capital,

WINDING LIP

O the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissalved without
boinp wound up and its name shall be strisck off from the records of the appropriate Registrar
of Companies.

VALIDITY OF RESCHLUTIONS

Ltpan the coming inta effect of this Scheme, the resobutions; if any, of the Transferor Company,
which are valid and subsisting en the Effective Date, shall continue ta be valid and subsisting
and be considered as resolutions of the Transferee Company and if any such resolutions have
any monetary fimits approved under the provisions of the Act, or any other applicable
statutory provisions, then the said limits ¢hall be added ta the [Emits, if any, under like
resolutions passed by the Transferes Company and shall constitute the aggregate of the said
limits in the Transferes Company.

TAXES/DUTIES/CESS ETC.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all income tax paid {including advance tax ard self
assesiment tax), Income tax refund due of receivable, tay deducted at source, minimum
alterpate. tan, carried forward losses, depreciation, capital losses, pending balances of
amortizations, tax holiday benefits, incentives, credits (including tax credits), minimum
alternate Lax credit entidement, 1ax losses [IF available) etc., under the Income Tax Act, 1961 in

respect of any assessmient and/or appeal, (whether as per books or as per the Income Tax Act,

1961} and any right including the right to claim refunds, advance tax credits, credit of tax
deducted at source, credit of foreign taxes paid/ withheld, etc., i any under Income Tax Act,
1901 and alse including applications for rectification, appeals filed with tax authorities of the
Transferor Company or other provisions of the Act, without any further act or deed, be
transferred to or be deemed ta be transferred to the Transferae Company and shall be treated
asopaid by the Tramsferee Compary and it shall be entitied o claim credit, refund or
adjustmient for the same as may be applicable.

Upon this Scheme being effective, the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are
axpressly permitted to revise and. fike their respective income Eax raturns and other statutary
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171,

roturns, including tax deducted [ collected at source returns, secvice [y returne, excise tax
returns, sabes tag/ VAT/GET returns; as may be applicable and has expressly reserved the right
to make such provision in'its retusns and to clagim refunds or credits ete. if any, Such returns
may he revised and filed nobwithstanding that the statutory period far such revision and filing
may have expired.

INTER-5E TRANSACTIONS

Without prejudice to the aforesaid Clauses, with effect from the Appointed Date, all inter-
party trapsactions between the Trapsferor Company and the Transferee Company shall be
considered &5 Intra-party rransactions for all purposes from the Appolnted Date and on the
coming into effect of this Scheme, the same shall stand cancellad without any further act,
instrurment of deed,

Further, it is clarified that the above Clause shall have no impact whatsoever on any taxes in
thie form of income-tax, goods and service tax, sorvice tax, works contract tas, value added tax
0o, paid on acoount of such transactions. The tades paid shall be deemad 1o have been paid by
ar on belalf of the Transfereé Company.and on its own account and therefore; the Transferee
Company will b eligible o claim the credit f refund of the same and it alse antitled o revise
returns, 25 My e necessary, to ghve eifect to the same,

PART B

SECTION If

DEMERGER OF REAL ESTATE BUSINESS UNDERTAKING FROM DEMERGED COMPANY TO
RESULTING COMPANY

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING

pon thie Scheme becoming effective and with effect fram the Appointed Date, the entire Raal
Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company including all its properties and assets
[whether mova |:|i|=_-. or immevable, tangible or irtangible) of whatsoever mature ingluding
investments, ficenses; permits, quatas; approvals, lease; enancy rights, permissions,
incentives, devoloprmient of rights, if any, and all other rights, title, interest, contracts,
consents, approvals or powers of every kind, nature and deseriptions whatsoever and -all
nature of liabifities in relation to Real Estate Business Undertaking, shall, under the provisions
of Sections 230 to 232 of the Act-and pursuant to the crdess of the Tribunal ar any other
competent authority or any other 2ppropriate authority under the applicable provisions of the
Act o may be applicable, and without further act, instrument or deed, be and shall stand
transferred to andjfor vested in or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to or vested
in the Resulting Company as & going concern 5o a5 to become asand from thir Appointed Date,
the Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Resuiting Company by virtue of and in the manner
provided in this Scheme.
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17.2. Without prejudice to the generality of Clause 17,1 above, upon the coming mite effect of this
scheme and with effect froi the Appointed Date and without any further act, instrumant oF
diad!

a)

o)

ol

All assets and properties and rights in the Immovable properties of the Demerged
Company in relation to the Real Estate Businass Undertaking as on the Appointed Date,
whether or not included in the books of the Demerged Company including all buildings,
warchouses, stores, eguipment, structures, offices, all lands (whether frezhold or
jeaschald), and all assets and propertics which are acquired f constructed [ developed by
the Demerged Company on or after the Appointed Dale, shall be deemed to be and shall
become the assets and properties of the Resulting Company, and thall undgr the
provisions of Sections 230 ta 232 and all other applicable prosisions, i ary, of the Act,
without any further act, Instrument or deed, be and stand transferred to and vested in
2nd be deemed to have been transferred 1o and vested in the Resulting Company upon
thia coming into effect of this Scheme pursuant o the provisions of Sections 230ta 232 of
thie Act.

I 56 far a5 the immovable properties hald by the Demerged Company in relation to the
Real Estate Business Undertaking are concerned, all the rights and privileges attached
thereta of the Demerged Company in the immevable properties shall stand transferred to
the Resulting Company automatically without reguirement of execution af any further
documents for registering the name of the Resulting Campany &5 owner thereof and the
regulatory- autherities, incduding Sub-reglstrar of Assurances or similar authorities by
whatever name called may rely on this Scheme along with the copy of the Order passed
by the Tribunal, to make necessary mutation entries and changes in the land or revenue
records to reflect the name of the Resulting Company as ocwneér of the immovable

propertias,

In respact of such of the assets and properties forming part of the assets pertaining to the
Real Estate Business of the Demerged Company as are movable iy nature or incorporaal
property or are otherwise ‘capable of transfer by delivery or possession, or by
endorsement and/ or novaticn and/ or defivery, the same shall stand transferred by the
Bemerged Company upon coming into effect of the Scheme and shall brcome the assets
and properties of the Resulting Company with effect from thie Appointed Date without
rquiring any deed or conveyance for transfer of the same.

In respect of the assets other than those dealt within sub-clavse (¢} above and forming
peart of the assets, including but fot limited to sundey debts, recervables, bills:credits,
laans, advances apd deposits, bank balonces, inwestments and. deposits with any
governmental authorty, quasi government, local or other autharity or body or with any
company or other person pertaining to the Demerged Company in relation to the Real
Estate Business Undertaking, whether recoverable in cash o in kind or for value to be
received, the same shall stand transferred to and vested inm the Resulling Company
without any notlce or other intimatien to any persan in pursuance of the provisions of the
Sections. 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with nther relevant provisions. of
the At to the end and intent that the right of the Demerged Company to recover or
realise the same stand transferred tothe Resulting Company.
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Al the liabilitles including all secured and unsecured debts, liabifities including contingent
liabilities, leases, sundry creditors, duties, obligations and undertakings of the Demerged
Company in refation to the Real Estate Business Undertaking, of every kind, nature and
description whatsoever and howsoever arsing, raised or incurred or utilized for its
business activities and operations shall, under the provisions of Sectiens 23010 232 of the
Act and pursuant to the orders of the Tribunal or any other competent authority or any
other appropriate authority under the applicable provisions of the Act, 25 may be
applicable, and without further act, Instrument or deed, be and the same shall stand
transferred to.and vested in or deemed to have been transferred 1o and vested in the
Resulting Company without ary further act, instrument or deed, along with any chargs,
lien, encumbrance of securily theresn, and the same shall be assumied to the extent Uy
are putstanding on the Effective Date 50 a5 to become as and from the Appointed Bate,
the dobts, Habilities, duties and obligations of the Resulting Company and further that it
shall not be necessary to obtain consent of any third party or other person who s a party
to the contract or arrangements by virtue of which such debts, liskilities, duties: and
abligations have arisen, in order to give effect 10 the provisions of this Scheme, Providerd
that, any referénce in the security documems or arrangements entered into by the
Demerged Company In relation to the Resl Estate Business Undertaking apd under which,
the assets of the Real Estate Business of the Demerged Company stand offered as a
security, far any financial assistance or obligation, the said reference shall be construed as
a reference to the asgets pertaining to that of the Demerged Company as 2re vested in
the Besulting Company by virtue of the Scheme. Notwithstanding the aforesald, in case of
secured creditors, approval of secured creditors with requisite majority will be sought by
the Dernerged and the: Resulting Company as may be directed by thie Tribunal orany
ather competant authority as may be appicable,

I 50 far as the existing security in respect of the loans or barrowings of the Demerged
Company and other liabilities relating to the Demerged Company are concemed, such
security shall, without any further act, instrument or deed be continued with the
Resulting Company, The Demerged Company -and the Rasulting Company shall file
necessary particulars andfor modificationis) of chasge, with the Regictrar of Companias 10
give formal effect to the above provisions, if requined.

Where any such debts, foans raised, llabilities, duties and chligations of the Demerped
Compary in relation to the Real Estore Susiness Undertaking or arising after the
Appointed Date have been discharged or satisfied by the Demerged Company after the
Appointed Date and prior to the Effective Date, such discharge or satisfaction shall be
dearmed o be lor and on account of the Resulting Companiy,

The Real Estate Business of Demerged Company may be entitled o varlous benefits under
incentive schemes and policies wunder various laws, rezulations and notifications. Pursuant 1o
this Scheme, the benefits under all of such sehomes and polictes shall be transferred to and
vest in the-Resulbing Comparmy and all benefits, entitlements-and incentives of any natune
whatsoever including tay conceszions (not lmited 1o income fax, tax deducted at source, Tax
holiday, special economic qane related benefits, export onented units benefits, iax losses,
ungbsorbed depreciation, fringe beénefit tax, sales tax, value added tax (VAT), tumover tax,
excise duty, service tax, customs, goods and sarvice tax (GST], minimum alternate tax credit
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i7.6,

17.7

entitlement whether recognized or not, unutilized deposits.or credits, bengfits under the G5TY
VAT / Sales Tax Law, VAT / Sales Tax set off, benefits of any unutilized MODVAT / CENVAT /
service Tax credits [ input tax credit under goods and service tax etc. and others) and
incentives shall be claimed by the Resulting Company and these shall relate back to the
Appointed Date as if the Resulting Compary was originally entitled to all benefits under such
incentive scheme and palicies. subject to continued compliance by the Resulting Company of
all the terms and conditions subject to which the benefits under the incentive schermps and

policles were made available to the Demerged Comparny.

Upon the coming intg effect of this Scheme, any privileges, liberties, advantages; ctc of
whatsoever mature and wherespever situate belonging to or in the ownership, power or
possession and in the contral of or vested in or granted in favour of ar enjoyed by or in
connection with ar relating to the Demerged Company in refation to the Real Estate Busingss
Undertaking and all other interests of whatsoever nature belonging to or in the ownershig,
power, possession ar the cantrol of or vested in or granted in favour of or held for the benefit
of ot enjoyed by the Demerged Company in refation to the Real Estate Business Undertaking,
whather in India or abroad-shall stand transierred and vested with the Resulting Company.

. Upon the coming into effect. of this Scheme and tll such time that the name of the bank

secounts of the Demerged Company has been replaced with that of the Resulting Company,
the Hesulting Compary shall be entitled to maintain and operate the bank accours of the
Bemerged Company in relation to the Real Cstate Business Undertaking in the name of the
Demerged Company and for such time as may be determined to be necessary by the Resulting.
All chegues and other negofiable instruments, payment arders received or prosented for
encashment which are in the name of the Bemerged Company in relation o the Real Estate
Business Undertaking =itar the Effective Date shall be accepred by the bankers of the Resulting
Company and credited to the account of the Rasulting Company, if presented by the Resulting
Company.

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, all sgreements, options, rights, contracts
(Including any customner, vendor and all contractual and statutory rights In law and eguity),
entitiements, licenses, permits, permissions, incentives, approvals, registrations, tas deferrals
and benafits, subsidies, concassions, axemptions, grants, rights, claims, leases, tenancy rights,
liberties, special status and other ‘benefits Or peiviteges and cialms as o any patents,
trademarks, designs, quota rights, engagements, arrangements, authorities, allotments,
soiurity arrangements (to the ewtent provided herein], put andfor call option agreements,
statutory and regulatory permissicns, emdronmentsl approvals and conseats, goodds and
sarvice bax registrabions, or other licenses and congents, benefits of any puasanilecs, reversions
and-all ather spprovals of svery kind, ratere and description whatsosver relating to the Real
Estate: Business of the Demerged Company. shall stand transferred and wested with the
Fesulting Company by operation of law and shall remaln valid, effective and enforceable on
the same terms and-comditians.

Upon the coming inta effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appainted Date, the
Resulting Company will be entitled o all the trade and service namies and marks, brands,
patents, copyrights, licenses, marketing authorizstions, approvals and marketing tangibles of
the Real Estate Business of the Demerged Company including registered and unregistersd
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17.5,

trademarks along with a2l ghts of commercial nature including those sttached to gondwili,
tithe, interest, lsbels and brands. registrations, copyrights, trademarks and all such other
industrial ar intellectual rights of whatsoaver nature, and the Resulting Company may take
such -actions as may be necessary and: permissible to get the same transferred and for
registered in the name of the Resulting Company.

Upan the coming inta offect of this Scheme, amounts claimead by the Demerged Company in
refation o the Beal Estate Business Undertaking, whether or not se recorded in the books of
account of the Demerged Company from any Governmental Authority, under any [aw, act or
rulain force, as refund of any secunty deposits, fax, duty, céss o of any excess payment shatl
stand Eransferred with the Resulting Company,

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, right to any claim not preferred or mada by the
Pemerged Company, in relation te the Real Estate Business Undertaking; in respect of any
refund of tax, duty, cess; security deposit or other charge, including amy erroneous or £xcess
payment thereot made by the Demerged Company and any interest thereon, with regard o
any law, act or rule or scheme made by the Governmental Authority, and in respect of set-off,
carry forward of unabsorbed losses, carry F-:.;rm'aﬂ:t of ‘unabsorbed depreciation, deferred
revenue expenditure, deduction;, exemption, -rebate, allowanoe,  amortization benoefit, etc,
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, or any other or like benefits under the said acts or under and
in accordance with any law or act, shall stand transterred and vested with the Resulting
Cormipraniy,

17.10, The vesting of the Real Estzte Business Undertaling of the Demerged Company, as aforesaid,

18,

18.1.

shall bip subject kb the Encumbrances, if amy, aver or inrespect of any of the assets or any part
thereof, provided however that such Encumbrances shall be confined only 1o the relevant
assats of the Real Edate Business of Demerged Company or part thereof on or over which they
are subsisting on and no such Encurmbiances shallextend aver or apply toany other azsefis) of
Resulting Company. Any reference in any securily documents or arrangements to which
Demerged Company is & party] related to any assets of R=al Estate Business of the Demerged
Company shall be so oonstrued 1o the end and intent that such security shall niot extend, nor
be deemed to extend, to any of the other assetis} of Resulting Company. Similarly, Resulting
Company shall pot e required o oreate any. 2dditional security over assets vested under thiz
Scheme for any leans, debentures. deposits orother financial assistance already availed of fo
be availed of by it, and the Encumbranices in fespect of stch indebtedness of Resulting
Company shall aol extend or be-deemed tooxtend ar apply 1o the assets sovested; provided,
however, that the foregoing shall not be applicable to any security or Encombrance that. the
Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company 18 required to créate {subject to
receipt of any Permits) over ils assels as on the Effective Date.

CONSIDERATION FOR DEMERGER OF REAL ESTATE BUSINESS UNDERTAKING

Lpon the coming into effect of the Scheme-and in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
thviz Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company in thie Resulting Company: in
terms of the Scheme; the Resuiting: Company shall, without any further application, act,
instrumnent or deed, issue-and allot to each member of the Demerged Company, whose name
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18.2,

18.3.

154,

18.5.

i registered in the Register of Members.of the Demerged: Compary on the Effective Date or
hisfhar/fits legal heirs, execulors of successors as the case may be {after glving effect to
Clause 5.1 of the Scheme), shares in the Resulting Company, in the following ratio:

5,512 {Five Thousand Five Hundred and twelve) fully paid-up Eguity Shares of face Virive of
#5103 {Ten) each of Resulting Compdany for every 1,000 (One Thouwsara) fully poid-up Equily
Shares of foce Vafue Rs. 10 {Ten} each held in Demerged Compony.

Lpan the Schame becoming effective, theissued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the
Resulting Company shall stand saitably increased conseguent upon the Ssuance of new eguity
shares in accordance with this Clause, It is clarified that no special resolution under Section 42
orsection 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any other applicable provisions of the Act shall be
roguired 1o be passed by the Resolting Company separately in a general meeting for issue of
shiares 1o the members of the Demerged Company under this cheme and on the shareholders
ol the Resulting Company approving this Schemie, it shall be deemed that they have gven their
consent to the fssue of eguily shares of the Resulting Company to the members of the
pemerged Company In the aforesald share exchange 1atio.

The shares issued to the members of the Demerped Company by the Resulting Company
pursizant to this Clavse shall be issued In-dematesialised form by the REesulting Company,
uniess: otherwize notified in writing by the members of the Demerged Company to the
Resulfing Company on or bafore such date as may be determined by the Board of Directors of
the Resulting Company or a commitlee thereal. In the event that such nolice has not been
received by the Resulting Company in respect of any of the members of the Demerged
Company, the shares shall be lssued to such members in dematerialised form provided that
the members of the Demerged Company shall be required to have an account with a
depositary participant and <hall be required to provide detaifs thereof and such ather
confirmations as may be reauired. It is enly thereupon that the Resulting Company shall fsue
and directly credit the dematerialised shares to the account of such member with the shares
of the Basulting Company. In the event that the Resulting Company has received notice from
any member that shares are to be issued i physical form or if any member has not provided
the requisite detajls relatng to hisfher/its account with 3 depositary participant or other
confirmations as may be required, then the Resulting Company shall lssus shares in physical
farm bo such member.

The equity shares (o be issued and alletted under-the Scheme by the Besulting Company 25
above shall be subject o the Memorandum of Assocation and-Articles of Assooation of the
Hesulling Company, The equity shares issued by the Resulting Company shall rank Pari passwin
all azpects, intleding dividends, voling and other nghis, with the existing equity shares of the
Resulting Company. In case the.number of new shares to be issued by the Resulting Company
pursuant to this Scheme is a fractional number, it shall be rounded off to the nearest whale
mrmber. The Board of Directars. of the Resulting Company shall, If and to the extent reguired,
apply for and obtain any approvals from concerned Government [ Regulatory autheritles for
the issue and allotment of equity shades pursuant to this Scheme.

The approval of this Scheme by the shareholders of the Resulting Company, under Secticns
220 to 232 of the Act shall be deemed 1o constitute approvals under Sections 13, 14, and
other appllcable provisions of the act and any other consents and approvals required in this
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19,1,

192,

regard. If there are ony pending transfers, whather lodged or outstanding, of any sharehaolders
of the Demerged Company, the Board of Directars of the Resulting Company shall be
empowered in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the Effective Date, to
effectuate such-a transfer in the recards of the Demerged Company, as if such changes in the
registered holder were operative as on the Effective Date, in order to remove any difficulties
arising ta the holder/fesulting of the thares in the Demerged Company and in relation to the
equity shares to be issued by the Resulting Company after this Scheme becoming effecth,

If necessary, the Resulting Company shall before allotment of the eguity shares in term of the
Scherme, Increase; reclassify, andfor restructure its authorized share capital in such manner
and by such amount as may be npcessany to satisfy its obligation under the provisions of the
Scheme in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,

ACCOUNTING TREATRMEMNT
Accounting Treatment in the Books of the Demerged Conmpany

Natwithstanding anything o the contrary contained In amy other Clause in the Scheme, the
Demerged Company shall give effect to the Scheme In its books of aecounts in accordance with
the accounting standards specified under Sedtion 133 of the Aot read with the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the generelly accepted accounting principles in
India.

al  Upon the Scheme. becoming effective and from the Appoeinted Date, the Demerged
Company shall reduce the carrving valiue of all the assets and Habilities pertaining to the
Beal Estate Business Undertaking as agpearing in the books of accounts of the Demergad
Company, belng transferred to and vested in the Resulting Company from the book value
of assets and liabilities of the Demerged Company.

by  Thedifference, being excess of carrying value of assets over the carrying value of liakilities
of the Real Estate Business Undertaking shall be adjusted against Retained earnings/
Profit and Loss account under the head "Other Equity”, If, the difference i arising due to
excess of carrying walue of liabifities over the carrying value of assets of the Demerged
Unidertaking, It shall be credited to Capital Beserve account.

¢} Motwithstanding the above accounting treatment, the Board of Directors of the
Demerged Company are authonzed to account for amy of these transactions / balzances in
any manner whatsoever, as may be deemed fit, in accordance with applicable indian
Accounting Standards notifled under Sectlon 133 of the At read with the Companles
{Indlan Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015 {as amended from time to time} and generally
accepted accounting principles adopted in India:

Accounting Treatment in the Books of the Resulting Company

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contzined in any other Clause in the Scheme, the
Resulting Company shall give effect to the Scheme in its books of account in accardance with
thie. accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
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20.2.

2003,

[Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the gencrally accepted accounting principles m
ImcEa.

3l Upon the Scheme becoming effective and from the Appointed Date, Resulting Company
shall record all the assets and Fabilities pertaining to Real Estate Business Undertaking
vested in it pursuant o this Scheme, at their respective carrying values as appearing in
the books of the Demerged Company.

b} The Resulting Company shall eredit to its chare capital account, the aggregate face value
of the shares wsued by it pursizant 10 Clause 18.1 of this Scheme.

t]l  The difference between the facevalue of new equity shares issuad by Resuiting Lomgany
to the shareholders of the Demerged Company as consideration and the net book value
of the assets and labilities of the Real Estate Business Undertaking received from the
Demergad Compary will be credited or debited to Capital Resarve or Goodwill, as the
case may be,

d]  In case of any differences in accounting policies applied to the Demerged Undgrtaking by
the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company, the accounting policies, as may be
directed by the Board of Resulting Com pany will prevail and the difference will be
accounted for in secosdance with the applicable accounting standards.

&) Notwithstanding the ahove accounting trestment, the Board of Directors of the Resulting
Company are authorized to actount for any of these tronsactions / balances in any
manner whatsoever, a5 may be deemed. fit, in accordance with appiicable Indian
Accounting Standards notified upder Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
{Indizn Accointing Standards} Rulas, 2015 [as amended from time to time] and generally
accapted accounting principles adopted in IRdia.

CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL EFFECTIVE DATE
With effect from the Appointed Date and up 1o and including the Effective Date;

The Demerged Company shall carry onand deemed to have carried on Real Estate Buslness
arid refated activitiss and shall stand possessed of its Real Estate Busingss Undertaking, in trust
for the Resuling Company and shail account for the same o the Resulting Company.

Al profits or income ariging of aceriding to the Demerged Company ond losses and expenditure
arksing ar incurred by 1t in relation 1o the Rea! Estate Business Undertaking [including taxes, i
any, accruing or paid in relation to any profits or Income but not limitéd to advance tax, tax
deducted at source, minimum altarnate tax, dividend distribution tay securities transaction
1A, taxeds withheld/paid inoa foreign country, et for the penod commencing ffom the
Appointed Date shall, for all purposes, be treated as and be deemed to be the profits, income,
lossas or expenditure {including taxes), ac the case maybae, of the Resulting Company,

The Demerged Company shall carry on Beal Estate Business with reasonable diligerce. and
business prudence and in the same manner 35 1 kad been doing hitherta, and shall not
undertake any additional financial commitments of any nature whatsoever, borrow any
armsounts or Incur any other liabiliGe: or expenditure, issue a2y additional guarantees,
indemmnities, letters of comfort or commitment either for themselves or on behalf of s

Page 31 of 39

Ao DL

lr'r/"i —iy ]
o o
=+
o BT
Tor b R oG
iz

L

N

Wy s
LT

Page 53



0.4

A5

206

21,

1.1

respective affillates or asseciates or any third party, of sell, transfer, alienate, charge, morigage
or encumber or deal in any of it properties/assets in relation to the Real Estate Business,
axcept where the same is expressty provided in this Scheme or it 15 in the ordinary course of
busiriess.or if prior written consent of the Resulting Company is.obtained,

Except by consent of the Resulting Company, or except pumsuant to amy prior commitment,
pbligation or armngement existing or undertaken by the Demerged Company a5 on the date of
sanction of this Schenve by the Board, or except as contemplated in this Scheme, pending
sanction of this Scheme, the Demerged Company shall notmake any change in its capital
structure either by way of any increase (by issue of equity shares, bonus shares, convertible
debentures or othprwise), decreade, reduction;, reclassification, sub-division or conselidation,
re-arganisation or in any other manner, which would have the effect of re- organisation of
capital of the Demerged Company,

Al taves (including without Emitation, income tas, minimem alternate tax; central goods and
service tax, state goods and service tax of respective states, integrated goods and service tax,
wealth tax, sales tax excise duty, customs duty, service tax, VAT, CENVAT credit, inpuf iax
credit, otc.) paid or payable by the Demerged Company In respect of the aperations and/for the
profits.of the Real Estate Business Undertaking before the Appointed Date, shall be on account
of the Demerged Company and, insofar ¢ it relates to the tax payment {including, without
limitation; income tax, minimurm alternate tax, central poods and service fax, state goods and
service tax of respective states, integrated goods and service tad, wealth tax, sales tax, excise
duty, customs duty, service tax, VAT, etc.), whether by way of deduction at source, minimum
altarnate tax credit, dividend distribution tay, advance tax, taxes withheld / pald in foreign
country, -securities transaction Lax, or otherwise howsoeve:, by the Demerged Comipany in
respact of the profits or activities or operation of the Real Estate Business Undertaking with
affect from the Appainted Date, the same shall be deemead to be the corresponding item paid
by the Resulting Compamy, and, shall, in all procesdings, be dealt with occardinghy,

The Resulting Company shall be entitted, pending the sanction of the Scheme, toapply to the
Central [-3tate Government, and all other agencies, departments and authorities conterned 35
are necessary under any law or rutes, for such consents, approvals and sanctions, which the
Resulting Company nvay require to carey on the Real Estata Busimess of the Demarged
Comipany and give effect 1o the scheme,

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Ay suit, petition, appeal or other proceeding of whatsoseer nature and any orders of cour,
judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal or cther governmental authorities enforceable by or against
the Demerged Company in ralation o Real Estate Business Undertaking, including without
limitation any restraining crders pendmg before any courl, judicial or quasi-judicial tribunal er
any other ferum; relating to the Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company,
including legal and faxdtion proceedings, whether by or against the Demerged  Company,
pending as on the Effective Date, shall not abate or be dizcontinued or in prejudicially affected
by redson of the demerper of Real Estate Busingss or anwthing cdntained in this Scheme, but
by Wirtwe of the order sanctioning the Scheme, such legal proceedings shall be continued and
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any prosecution shall be enforced by or ageinst the Reselting Company in the ssme manner
and to the same extent as would or might have been continued, prosecuted and/or enforced
by or against the Demerged Company, as if this Scheme hat not been implemented,

After the Appointed Date and until the Effective Date, the Demerged Company shall defend all
lagal praceedings, in relation to the Real Ettate Business, with the advice and instructions of

the Resulting Company,

The continuance of the proceedings by or against the Resulting Company shall met sfect any
transaction or proceeding already completed by the Demerged Company in relation to the
Beal Estate Business between the Appointed Date and the Effective Date to the end and intent
that the Resulting Company accepts all acts, deads and things done and executed by andfor on
behall of the Demerged Company a5 acts, deeds and things done and executed by and on
befalf of the Resulting Company.

CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC.
With effect from the Appointed Dete and upon the Scheme becoming effective,

Subject to the other provisions contained in this Scheme, afl applications with regulatory
authorlties, contracts, deeds, bonds; agrepments, letter of intent;, insurance policies and other
instruments of whatever natere (inchsding any indemnity rights accruing to the Demerged
Company) in relation to the Real Estate Business to which, the Dermerged Company is a party
subsisting or having effect immedistely before the Scheme coming into effect shall be in full
force and effect against or in favour of the Resulting Company, and may be enforced by or
againet tha Rasulting Company as fully and effectually as if, instead of the Demerg=d Company,
the Resulting Company had been a party thersto.

All permits, quatas, rights, entitiemenits, privileges, powers, facilities, subsidies, spocial status
and other bensfits or privileges [granted by any Government body, local authority or by any
other person) of every kind and description of whatsoever nature in refation to the Real Estate
Business of the Demerged Company, or to the benecfit of which the Real Estate Business
Undertaking of Demerged Company may be eligible, or having effect immediately before the
Effertive Date, shall bie and remain in full force and effect in favour of or against the Resulting
Company, as the case may be, and may be enforced fully and effectually as if instead of the
Demerped Company, the Resulting Company had been a beneficiary or obfige thereta,

Ay statutory licences, permissions or approvals or consents required to carry on the Beal
Estate Business of the Demerged Company shall stand vested in or transferred to the Resufting
Company “without any further act or deed, and shall be appropriately muotated by the
Demerged Company therewith in favour of the Resulting Company. The benefit of all such
statutory and regulatory permissions, licences, appravals and consents including statutory
licencas, approvals, permissions or approvals or consents required 1 carry on in any mannes,
shall vest imand become available to the Resulting Company pursuant to the Scheme.

The Resulting Company shall enter inte and [ or issoe and / or execute deeds, writings or
corfirmations or enter into any tripartite agreement, confirmations or novations Lo which the
Demerged Company will, if necessary, also be a party i order to give formal effect to the
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provisions of this Scheme, if it is so required or If it becomes necessery The Resulting
Company shall be deemed to be.authorised to execute any such writings on behalfand in the
name of the Demerged Company and to cary out or perform all such formalities or
complances required fer the purposes referred 1o above on the part of the Demerged
Company.

The Resulting Company shall be entitled to the benefit of all insurance policies which have
been issued in respect of the Real Estate Business of the Demerged Company and the name of
the Resulting Company shall be subtituted as "insured” in the policies a5 if the Resulting
Company was initially-a party thereto,

SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of business, assets, properties and labilities under Clause 17 abave and the
eantinuance of proceedings by er against the Resulting Company under Clause 21 above shall
not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the Demerged Company in
respect of the Real Estate Business Undertaking on or after the Appointed Date till the
Eﬁe.-:til..re Date, to the and and intent that the Resulting Company accepts and adopts all acts,
deeds and things done and exgcuted by the Demerged Company in relation Lo the Real Estate
Busimess Undertaking as acts, deeds and things made, done and executed by or on behalf of
the Resulting Company in accordance with this Scheme.

STAFF AND EMPLOYEES

All staff and employeses of the Demerged Company in relation 1o the Real Estate Business
Undertaking in service on the Effective Date shall be deemed to have become staff and
employess of the Rasulting Company without any interruption / break in their service and on
the hasis of continuity of service, and the terms and conditions of their employment with the
Resulting Company shall not be less favourable than those applicabée to them with reference
1o the Demorged Company on the Effective Date, The Resulting Company agrees that for the
purpose of payment of any compenzation, gratuity and other termingl benefits; the past
services of emplovees of the Demerged Company and such benefits towhich the employess of
the Demerged Compamy are entitled in the Demerged Company in relation to the Real Estate
Bus=iness Undertzking shall also be tsken into account, and the Resulting Company sgrees and
undertakes to pay the same as and when payable.

K5 expressly provided that, on the Scheme becoming effective, the Provident Fung, Gratuity
Fund, Superannuat:on Fund of any other Special Fund or Trusts created or existing for the
benefit of the staff and employees of the Demerged Company in relation to the Real Estate
Butiness Undertaking, if any, shall become the trusts / funds of the Resulting Company for all
purpases whatsoewer in relation fo-the administration or operation of such Fund or Funds ar In
relation to the ohligation to make contributions 19 the sald Fuad or Funds in accerdance with
the provisions thereof s per the terms provided in the respective Trust Deeds, if any, to the
end and intent that all rights, duties, powers and obligations of the Demerged Company in
relatiar (o such Fund or Funds shall become thase of the Besulting Company. In tha awvent tha
Resulting Cormpany hes its pwn funds in respect of any of the Emplaoyee Benefit Funds, such
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contributions and investments shall, subject to the necessary approvals and pormissions and
at the discretion of the Resulting Company, be transferred 1o the relevant funds of the
Resulting Company and shall be held for the benefit of the concerned employess of the
Demerged Company in relation to the Real Estate Business Undertaking.

In relation to thase emplovees of the Demerged Company of the Real Estate Business for
whiam the Demerged Company is making contributions to the government provident fund, the
Resuiting Company shall stand substituted for the Demierged Comparny, for all purposes
whatsoever, including relating to the obligation ta make contributions to the said fund in
accardancowith the provisions of suck fund, bye laws, ote. in respiect of such empioyess of the

Demerged Company.

The Boards of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Rasulting Company shall take such
actions -and execute oF cause 0 do so and emecute such further documents as may be
necessany or desirable for the purpose of giving effect to the provisions of this Clause 24.

VALIDITY OF RESOLUTIONS

Upan the coming into effect of this-Scheme, the resolutions, if-any, of the Demerged Comipany,
in refation to tha Real Estate Busifdess Undertakiog, which are valld and subsisting on the
Effective Date, shall continue to be-valid and subsisting and be considered as resolutions of the
Resulting Company and i anysuch resalutions have any monetany limite approved under the
provisions of the Act, or any other applicable statutery provisions, then the said limits shall be
added to the limits. if any, under like resolutions passed by the Resulting Company and shall
constitute the ageregate of the said limits in the Resolting Company.

TANES/DUTIES/CESS ETC.

With effect from thie Appointed Date, all income lax paid {including advance tax and self-
assessment tax), income tax refund dus or receivable, tax deducted at source, minimum
alternate tax, carded forward losses, depreciation, capital losses, pending balances of
amortizations, tax holiday benefits, ncentives, credits (including  tax credils), rinimm
alternats tax credit entitlement, 1ax losses (if avaliable)ete., under the income Tax Act, 1961 in
respect of amy assedsment and/or appesl, (whether as per books or as per the Income Tax Act,
1961} and any right ncluding the right to claim refunds, advance tawx credits; credit of tax
deducted at source; credit of foreipn 1aes paid) withield, ete., IF any under Income Tax Act,
1961 and also including applications for rectification, appeals filed with tax authorities of the
Demerged Company orother provisions of the Act, without sy further act or deed, inrelztion
to the Keal Estate Business Undertaking, be transferred to or be deemad to be transferred 1o
the Resulting Company and shall be treated as paid by the Resulting Company and it shall be
entitted to claim credit, refund or adjustment for the same as may ba applcable,

Upan this Scheme being effective, the Demerged Company and  Resulting Comrpany are
wipressly permitied to revise and file their respective income tax returns and other statutory
returns, including tax deducted [ collacted at source returns, service tax returns, Sxcise tax
returns, sales taxnVAT/GST returns, as may be apoticable and has expresdy reserved the right
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to make such provision in its returns and tooclaim refunds or credits ete. if any, Such returns
may be revised and filed notwithstanding that the statutory period for such révisien and filing
may have expired,

CHAMNGE IN THE NAME OF THE RESULTING COMPANY

&san integral part of the Scheme, and upon the coming Inte effect of the Scheme, the name
of the Resulting Company shall stand changed to "Yellow Soul Realty Private Limited™ or such
other name as may be decided by its Board of Directors ora commitiee thereof and approved
by the concerned rogistrar of companies. Further, the present name of "Yellow Soul Foods
Private Limited® wherewer it poours in its Memofandum and Articles of Assoriation be
substituted by such name,

Under the accepted principle of single window clearance, it is hereby provided that the change
in the name referred above, shall Become operative on the Scheme being effective by wirtue of
the fact that the Sharcholders of Resulting company approving the scheme as.a whole, have
alsa resohved and accorded the relevant consents as required under the Act and the Resulting

Company shall not be required to-pazs separate rasolutions.

CHANGE IN MAIN OBJECTS CLAUSE OF MEMORANDUNM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE RESULTING
CORPANY

With effect from the Appointed Date, the main object clause of the Memorandum of
Association of the Resulting Company shall be deemad to be aiterad and amended, without
any further act or deed, 1o amend the objects as required for the purpose of carrying on the
business activities of the Real Estate Business of the Demicrged Company pursuant to the
applicable provisions of the Act Accordingly, Clause 3{a) of the Memorandum of Assoriation
of the Resulting Company shall be altered and amended. The revised main object Clause 3(a)
of the Resulting Company shall be read as under:

"To ocquire, buy, purchose develop, renovate, improve, maintoin, exchange or otherwise
own  property, estate, land, bulldings. flots, gorages, houses, holls, godowns, shops,
warehouses, office premises, mills, focteres, residentiol ccoommodation or other Immovable
properties af any  other nature, by planting,  poving, demaolishing,  constructing,
reconstructing, oltering, improving, furnishing, maintoining, administering, eguipging or
subdividing. properties by leasing or atherwlse disposing of the some and to enler inlo
camtraets and agreements with budders, tenants, otcupiers; either in india ar in ary part of
the world to purchase, sell, deal in lond, estetes, houses or gther landed properties of any
tenure whether freehold, leasehold or etherwise and fo dot es promaters, organisers and
deveigpers of lend, estotes, property, cooperctive housing societies, resicential housing
schemes, shopping centres, commercial complex, farm houses, haliday resorts, hotels or any
cther immovable properfies and to deal with gnd l'mprc-w: stich praperties either s owner or
as egents ond to join any other person, partnership firm or company in careping [he ohave
ohjects.”
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For the purposes of the amendmént in the Memorandum of Association of the Resulting
Company a5 provided In this Clause, the consent) approval given by the members of the
Resulting Company to this Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient to give effect to this clause
of the Schame and no further reselution of members of the Resulting Company shall be
reguired to be passed for meking such chapge/ amendment in the Memorandum of
Azeociation of the Resulting Compainy.

The Resulting Compary shall file with the Regitrar of Companies, all requisite forms and
complete the compliance and procedural requirements under the Act, if any.

PART €~ GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPLICATION TO THE TRIEUMAL

The Companies shall, as may be required, make all necessary applications and | or petitions 1o
Tribunal or any other competent authority or any sther appropriate authority under the
applicable provislons of the Act, a5 may be applicable, under Sections 230 1o 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with applicable Rules for
carction of this Scheme and all matters ancilary or incidental thereto,

MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

Subject to approval of Tribenal orany other competent awthority ar any other agpropriate
authority under the applicable provisions of the Act, a5 may be applicable, the Companies with
the appraval of their respective Board of Directors which includes the Cammittes of Diractors,
may consent; from time to time, on behall of aill persons concerned, ta any modifications /
amendmients or additions / deletions to the Scheme which may otherwise be considered
necessary, desirable or appropriate by the Board of Directors to resobve all doubls or
difficuilties that may arise for carrying out this Scheme-and w do and execute all acts, deeds
matters, and things necessary for bringing this Scheme Into effect or agree to any terms and /
o conditions or limitatlons that the Tribunal or any ather competent authority or any other

-appropriate authority under the applicable provisions of the Act, as may be applicable, may

deem fit ta approve of to direct and or impose, The aforesaid powers of the Companies to
give affect 1o the modification / amendments. to the Scheme may be sxercited by their
respective Board of Directors or any perspn authorized in that behalf by the concerned Board
of Directors subject to approval of the Tribunal or any ather competent authority or any cther
appropriate authority under the applicable provisions of the Act, as may be applicable,

The Companies, by their respective Board of Directors, may give such directions as they may
consider necassary to sotthe any questions, doubts or difficulties arising under the Schemie or

In regard to-and of the meaning or intzrpretation of the Scheme or implémentation hereof or
in any matter whatsoever connected therewith, or to review the position relating o the
satisfaction of various conditions te the Scheme and If necessary, to waive any of those (to the
extent permistible under law].
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COMDITIONALITY OF THE 3CHEME
Thiz Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such classes of
persons including the members and/for creditors of the Companies as may be directed by the
Trisunal ar any ether competant authority, a5 may be applicabie.

Tha Scheme being sanctioned by the Tribunal or any other competent authority, 35 may be
applicable, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 1014,

Certified copies of the Drders of the Tribunal or any other competent authority, as may be
applicable, being filed with the Registrar of Companies by the Companies,

EFFECT OF NOMN-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals referred to in the preceding Clause not
being obtained and / or the Scheme not being sanctioned by the Tribunal or any other
campetent authority, this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled #nd be of no effect. In such
evienl, cach parly shall bear and pay Its respective costs, charges and expenses for andfor in
connection with the Scheme.

WITHDRAWAL OF THIS 5CHEME

Thie Transferor Compary, the Transferes Company and the Resulling Company may thiough
mutual consent and acting through their respective Board of Directors shall be at theliberty o
withdraw this Scheme from the Tribunal

SEVERABILITY

If arvy part of This Schema it found to be unworkable for any reason whatsoever, the same shall
not, subject to the decision of the Board of Directors of the Companies, affect the validity or
implermentation of the other parts and/or provisions of this Scherme. IF any Part or provision of
this Scheme hereaf is imvalid, ruled illegal by Tribunal or such sther competent authiority, or
unenforceable under present or future faws, then it is the intention of the Companies that
such Part ar provision, as the case may be, shall be severable from the remainder of the
acheme, and the Scheme shafl not be affected thereby, untess the deletion of such Part or
provizion, as-the case may be, shall cause this Scheme to become materially adveise 1o any of
the Companies, in which case the Companies shall attermpl 1o being about a modification
in the Scheme, as will best preserve for the Companies the benefits and obligations of the
Scheme including but not fimited tosuch Partar provision.

COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

All costs, charges, texes mcluding duties, levies and all other expenses, if amy [save as expresshy
otheraise agréed) arising out of, or incurred in carrying ot and implementing this Scheme
matters intidental thereto, shall be borfe by the Transferor Company or the Transferes
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Company or the Resulting Company as may be mutually agread by the respective Board of
Directors,

36, FURTHER ASSURAMNCES

The Companies shall co-operate with each other and shall take all reasonable steps, acts,
deeds; and things s deemed necessary or desimble including making spplicatione,
submissions, eto., 1o give effect to the Scheme and the transactions contemplated hereunder.
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ANNEXURE B

. Fawa & assciates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A Irfan K: Hawa
F.C.A., DISA{TCAL)

lnde n itor's Report

To The Members of
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited

Ee it of Financial S s

Opinion

We have audlited the acecompanying financial statements of Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private
Limited, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2024, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, Statement of Cash flow for the year then ended and notes to the financial staternants,
inducing a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
{hereinafter referred to as “financial statements”).

In our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 jthe.
"ALET) in the mannar o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended ("AS”) and other accounting principies generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, it Profit and its cach flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our rasponsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report, We are independent of the Company in accerdance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the *ICAI") together with the
ethical requiremerts that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
pravisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We belisve that
the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and apprepriate to prm.me Ahasis for our
opinion an the finandial statements. 1
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Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directers is responsible for the other information. The other
infarmation comiprises the information included in the Directors® report including its annexures
and shareholder’s infarmation but does not include the financial statements and sur auditors
report thereon. The Directars’' report including its annexures and other shareholder's
infarmation is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s repert,

Qur cpinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather infarmation and we d& nat
express any form of assurance conclusion thiereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibifity is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in deing so, consider whether the
other infermation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the course of our audit, or stherwise appears to be materially misstated, If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that thers s a matesal misstatement of this other
infermation, we are required to report that fact, When we read the other information, if conclude
that there is & material misstaternent therein, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with Governance. We hava nathing to report in this regard,

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in saction 134(3) of the
Companies Att, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles genarally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility alss includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordanice with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
agsets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection
and application of approprate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal finaneial controls, that were operating affectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
prasentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is respensible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethier the financial statermerts as a
whaole are free from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and ta issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance, bt
5 -not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards an Auditing [SAs) will
ahways detect a material misstaternent when it exists, Misstatemants can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could rezsonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statermneants,

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards en Auditing (SAs), we exercise professional
ludgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alse:

*  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud ar error, design and perferm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for ona resulting
from emor, as fraud may involve collusian, fargery, intentional amissions, misreprasentatians,
or the override of intermal control:

* Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant te the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under saction 143(30) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinien on whethar the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such contrals:

+ BEvaluste the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management;
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o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evicence obtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability o
continue as-a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the finandal
staternents or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinien. Our condusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report. Howaver, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem;

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finarcial statements, including
the disclosuras, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presertation,

Materiality is the magmitude of misstatements in the finaneial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materality and
qualitative factors in () planning the-scope of cur audit work and in evaluating the results of sur
wiark; and (ji) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the fingncial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
plenned scope and timing of the audit and significart audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intarnzl control that we identify during our audit:

We also provide those charged with governance with & statemant that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationchips and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indeperdence,
and where applicable, refated safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Ag required by the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Crder, 2020 {"the Order"), issued by the Central
Gowvernment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of tha Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur
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B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books {alse refer cur comments in para
2(hHviil;

c. The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flow are
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account:

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
spacified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Bules,
2014;

€. Un the basis of the written representaticns received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with refererice to thase
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, rafer 1o our separate
Report in "Annexure B’ to this report;

g. Being a private limited company, the provision of section 197 of the Act read with Schedula v
are not appiicable to the company;

M. WVith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinien and
te the best of our information and aceording to the explanations given to us:

i The Company dees not have any pending litigations, which would impact its financial
pesition in its financial staternents — Refer Note 34 to the financial statements.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative eantracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iit.  There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company,

iv. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Cempany.

v. (@ The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and beliaf, as
discoged in note 3Blvil) of the financial statement, no funds have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from bomowed funds or share premium or any other
e
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sources or kind of funds} by the Company to or in any other personis) or entitylies),
including foreign entities (" Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recordad in writing o otherwise, that the Imtermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persens or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
as disclosed in note no — 38 to the financial statement, no funds have beaan
received by the Company fram any persanis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenwise,
that the Comipany shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Uitimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to balisve that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material
mis-statermeant

vi. The company has not declared or paid dividend during the year by the company and
subsequent to the year end.

vii.  Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has the feature of
recording audit trail ledit logs) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instances of audit trail feature being
tampered with,

For, M HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
: FRM: 10359EW

o {aﬁ/n:. HAWA)

PLACE: AHMEDABAD PROPRIETOR
DATE: 06/07/2024 M.Neo, 040790
UDIN:24040790BKACGPESQ10
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[feferred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
requirements’ in the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Shri Bhagwatl
Flour Mills Private Limited (“the Company™) en the financial statements for the year ended 31st

March 2024]

To the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the nomal course of audit, we state that,

8 In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:
(@) (A} Based on cur verification of the documents provided to us and according
to the information and explanations given by the Management, tha
Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B} Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and arcording
to the information and explanations given by the Management, the
Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

b} The Company has policy of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are vesdfied in a phased
manner. In our opinicn, the perodicity of physical verification is reasanable
having regards to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant
to this policy, Praperty, Plant and Equipment hava been physically verified by
the management during the previcus year and no material discrepancies wera
identified on such verification.

te}  According to the information and explanations given to us, the title desds of all
the immovable properties {other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessze) are
held ir the name of the company as at the balance sheet date.

(d}  The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equiprrent during the
year, accordingly, the reguirements under clause 3(){d) of the Order are fct
applicable,




le) As disclosed in note no.37 to the financial statement, there are no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any beriami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1983 [45 of 1988) and
rulgs made thereunder and accardingly the requirements under paragraph 3()e]
of the Order are not applicabla, .

i, {@) The inventories has been physically verified by the management at reasonable
interval. In cur opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and the
coverage and procedure for such verification is appropriate. Mo materal
discrepancies wera notices on such physical verification,

(B} As disclosed in note-0& To the financial statements, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs 5.00 Crores ih aggregate from
banks during the year on the basie of security of currant assets of the Company.
The quarterly statermnents filed by the Company with such banks and financial
institutions are materially in agreement with the books of accounts of thi
Company.

The Company has provided unsecured advances in the nature of foars to companies
and other parties in respect of which the requisite information is as below. The
Comipany has not provided guarantee, security or made investmant 1o firme, limited
liabilities partnerships or any other parties during the year;

{a) During the year company has provided loans as below;

Particulars Amount (Rs. In lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year:

- To employees 31.50

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
the above cases:

- To employees 10.79

(b} In gur opinion, all loans and advance in the newre of loans provided during the year
are not prejudicial to the interest of the company; 7 TEE,

8
Page 69




() Based on cur verification of the documents pfwided to us and according to the
information and explanations given by the management, the aforesaid loans are
repayable on demand and therefore no schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest have been stipulated. According to the information and
explanations given to us, such loans and interast thereon have not been demanded
for repayment during the relevant financial year,

{d) There is no overdue amount for mere than 90 days In respect of loans, as such laans
are repayable en demand;

[} The Company has provided |oans to employees and others which are repayable on
demand and therefore clause 3{ii)(e) will not applicable;

(fr The Company has granted loans in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or

without specifying any terms or period of repayment as below:

Particulars. Amount {Rs. In lakhs)

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year:

- Toemployees 31.50

Balance cutstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
the above cases:

- To employees 10.79

i,

In our cpinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the loans
given by the company sre not covered by section 185 or 188 of the Comparies Act,
2013, and hence, paragraph 3{iv} of the Order is not applicable.

Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the
information and explanations given by the Management, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or the amounts which are deemed to be deposits except distributor's
deposit, rent deposit and exempt deposit within the provisions of sections 73 to 78 or
any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there
under, theretore, the provisions of paragraph 3() of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

According to the information and explanations given te us and the records of the
Company as examined by us, the Company is not required to maintain cost records that
have been specified by the Central Government under sub- ﬁ-vE-"tI-:ln {1} -;:,-F section 148 of
the Companias Act, 2013,

]
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Wil

wilt,

)

b)

The Company is generally regular in deposting with appropriate authorities,
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Incomie-Tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Customs, duty of Excize, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other material statutary
dues applicable to it,

In-cur opinion, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods
and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employess' State Insurance, Income Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Custarmn, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
materlal statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a ‘perind of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

As disclosed by the management in note 38 of the financial statements, the company
has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in
the bocks of account, in the tax assessment under Income Tax Act, 1941 (43 of 1961) as
income during the year,

{a)

(B)

)

{d)

{e}

Curing the year, the Campany has not defaultad in repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lander,

As disclosed by the management in note 38 of the financial statements, the
Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or othar lender during the year.

The Company has not availed the term loan during the year and therefore
reparting under clause 3(ix)ic) of the order will net applicable.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report
that funds raised on short term basis have prima facie not been used for long
term purposes,

The Company does not have any Subsicdiary company, Assccigte or Joint
Ventures and therefore, reporting under clause 3{ixle) and dause 3(ixKh of the
order will not applicabla.

0
Page 71




% fa) During the year Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public effer including debt instruments or term loans.

(b) During tha year company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partislly or opticnally
convertible], ac:ufd’rrrg_i_',.r, the pravision of clause 3[x)(b} is not applicable.

®i. (a} During the course of our examination of the hooks and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud or on by the company, noticed or reported
during the ysar, nor we have been informed such case by the management,

{b) Ma report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in the
form ADT = 4 as prescribed under nula 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with central government during the year and up to the date of this
report.

(e} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the Yaar,

i, The Cormpany is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xi) () to
(e} of the order are not applicable.

il According to information and explanation given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
ever applicable and the details have been disclossd in the financial statements, as
required by the applicable acesunting standards.

aiv,  [a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an intemal audit
systerm commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

{b) We have considered the intermal audit reponts of the company issued till dats, for

thia period under audit:
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Xy,

v,

i,

sowlin.

Hix,

K,

According to the information and explanation given to us, during the year, the
Cempany has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directars or persons
cennected with its directars as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 and
henca requirement to report clause 3(xv) of the order is nat applicable to the
company-

{a) The company is not required 10 be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, accordingly, the provision of clause 3padla) is not
applicable,

{t} The compary is not a NBFC, accordingly, the provision of clause 3pwilb) to (d) is
net applicable.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial yaar coverad by our
audit and during the immediately preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requiremnent to. repart on Clause 3paiil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, ather information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directars and managemant
plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any rmaterial
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year fram the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
compary, We further state that cur reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantes nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of cne year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company 23 and when they fall due,

{al There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to & fund specified
in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second provise to
sub section 5 of Section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disciogsed in note 26 1o the

financial Statemaents. / A
i e
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(b} Thera are no unspent amount as mantioned under section (5 of Section 135 of
Companies Act, hence, the regquirement 1o report on clause 3pug of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

wxi.  The company does not have any subsidiary or jeint venture companies of associate
eompanies, Hence the reparting under clause i) of the Order is not applicable in
respact of audit of finandial statements of tha Company.

Far, M HAWA B ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 103598W

(M. M. HAWA)

PLACE: AHMEDAEBAD PROPRIETOR
DATE: 06/07/2024 M.No. 040790
UDIN: 24040790BKAQPESO10
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ANMEXURE B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on Financial
Statemeants of Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited,

REPORT ON THE INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE () OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reparting of Shri Bhagwati
Flour Mills Private Limited ("the Company®) az of 31* March 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

In cur opinion; to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects; adegquate internal financial controls ever finandal
reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial staternents were operating
effectively as at 31* March 2024 (also refer the para Zh)ivii) of the Report sn Other legal and
regulatory reguirements on reporting under Rule 11(gll, based on the internal contral over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
fthe "Guidance Nete”).

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing ‘and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the intemal cortral aver financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the @ssential components of intemal contral stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reperting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate intemal financial contrels that were operating
effactively for ensuring the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including acherence
te the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and emors, the accuracy and completaness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Cur requnsihiliry iS 1o EXpress an updninn n the ".':c.'-mpan}r'ﬁ interrial financial controls owver
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidange Mete on Audit of Intermal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote”) and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 1o an
audit of interna! financial contrels and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountents
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasenable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial cortrols aver financial reporting with reference to these financial
statemnents was established and maintained and if such contrels operatad effectivaly in all
material respects,

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adecuacy of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
staternants and their operating effectivernass. Our audit of intemal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financisl statements, assessing tha risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal contrel based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, incduding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financizl staternents, whether due to fraud or emor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS QVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Company's internal financial control ever financial reperting with reference to thase
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extamal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A Company's
internal financial contral over financial reporting with reference to these financlal statements
includes those peolicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflact the transactions and dispositions of the

0
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assats of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that trarisactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generatly
accepted accounting principles, and that raceipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in sccordance with authorisations of managsment and directors of the
Company; and (3) previde reasona ble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, of diznosition of the Company's assets that could have a
material affect on the financial statemants.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Recausa of the inherant limitations of intemnal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
managemant override. of controls, material misstatements due to enor or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statemaents to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal firancial cartrol over financial reperting with reference to
thesa financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, &r
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For, M HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRM: 103593W

=T (ML ML HAWA)

PLACE: AHMEDABAD PROPRIETOR
DATE: 06/07/2024 M.No. 040790

UDIM: 24040790BKACQPESD10
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
(TN U 53106199 2PTCO 7267)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

Particulars hote | [Fiues i Lakhs!
et (No. | 31stMarch, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
jl BEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholdars” funds
{a} Share capital 2 V425,00 42500
(B) Reserves and sirplus 3 R L R 5,288 FS
Total Sharesholders Tunds T1,049.02 670925
(21 Mon-current llabilities
fa) Long-term borrowings 4 B3TAT 951 .04
b} Bafered tax fabilites (et 5 f 37848 S30.03
Total Men-currant fiakilities 1.215.65 1,581.0%
{3} Current liahilities
{8} Shart-term Bormowings & o B,E23.3E D.355.84
{0} Trade paysbles
() Totad outstanding dues of micrs and small enterprises =
(i} Tetal outstanding cues of craditors ather than micrg and T 764,33
small anterprises
o Orthves cuwvarit Habditios g (3212 370,48
tdy Shor-term provisions ] 358.34 ; 18530
Total current lishilities b 10,155.%5
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 21,578.38 2044679
fl. ASSETS
(1) Mon-cusrent assets
(8] Property, Plent & Equipment and Intangible Assets
[} Praperty, Flant & Equipment 16 ) 3, 1D2.58 3.221.82
[fl Intangible Asiats 11 &
[} Maon-cument inwestments 12 . .40 110407
[} Othar Man-surrant Assat 13 4004 ] 33..35
Total Mon-Current Assets 3,.2.22.131 336574
[(2} Current assets
(&) Inventories 14 %11.061.23 12185285
(Bl Trade Receivables 15 18 BAE I7 241980
i) Cash and Cash Egiivslents & 128314 1.574.78
id) Short-Tesn Leans and Advances 17 110575 aa% 19
(=) rther Current Assets il 5392 Sra
Total Current Assats 18,358.38 17, 080,55
.. TOTALASSET 2157838 | 20,346.29
Significant Accounting Palicies & Mates to Account 1Ta 3
AS PER QOUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR M. HAWA & ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

N e, el R

P 608\

| :
{ M. M. HAWA | W\t
PROPRIETOR WEh Ay
M. NO.: 040790 il AT

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : O&th July 2024

{NITIM R. PATEL)
DIRECTOR

DiN NO. 01872924

/fﬁ

HISTHA M PATEL)

DIRECTOR
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: LN 5310GJ1992PTCO1726T)
Statement of Profit or loss for the year ended 315t March, 2024

, Mote {Figures in Lakhs}
Particulars . St ' T T
No. | 37stMarch 2026 |  a1stMarch, 2023

Revenue from operations 1% J 10512945 87.002.77
Other incoma 20 J2BN 108.44
Total Revenue 1,05,157.76 | BT
Expenses:

Cost of maternals consumed s | "I?‘?,EW.TE &7. 23403

Purchases of stock-m-tracle 2 17.445.84 12318745

Changes ininventories of finished goods and Stocky 23 o [1F9ET 1&03

in-Trade

Employes benefits expense 24 i1,005.92 1,236.40

Finance costs 25 A90.51 307.55

Depreciation and amertization expense ;48911 arrng

Other expenses 26 | 3,48%.41 3,333.78

Total exponses Lo222042| B4,865.78

Profit bafore tax 2,937.34 | 224543
Tax expense: _

(1) Current tax 27 wB50. 00 Fe00

(2) Deferred tax expense/ (incomej 5 J (251.54) « (17.45)

(3) Taxes of earlier years (.59 {r8.53
Profit {Loss) for the period 2.339.77 | . asBrAl
Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic 32 39,05 3.2

(2] Diluted 55.05 3521

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED
FOR M. HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

h-.
"

(M. M, HAWA])
PROPRIETOR
M. NO.: 040750
PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : O&th July 2024

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

e / /7 &

(NITIN R. PATEL)  (VASHISTHA M. PATEL)
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN NO. 01872924 DIN NO. 0953577
PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 06th July 2024

Page 79



SHEI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statemient of cash flow for the year ended 31st March, 2024

i e L
31st March, 2024 |  31st March, 2023
A. Cashflow from Dperating Activities
Met Profit Before Tax 2,937.34 2,24543
Adjustment for :
Depreciation 48911 §17.03
Interest and Finance Charges £90.51 307 55
Dividend Received [0.07) {007
Interest Income {2.60) (7.74)
Land Lease Rent Income (18.00) (18.54)
Capital Gain on Mutual Fund 011 (78.85)
Profit & Loss on Sale of Assets {2.57) (2.05)
Operating Profit befare working capital changes 409361 288176
Adjustment for:
Inventories 1,108.52 (7,554,000
Trade Receivable (2.428.72) (672.34)
Short-term Loans & Advances (£50. 58] (26.5%)
Long-temm Loans & Advances (.19} (3.54)
Short Term Provision Eoa.FE) {F10.65)
Cither Current Assats (63132 (12,707.08)
Trade Payable (264.33) {194.75)
Other Current Liakilities and Provisions &61.63 155.97
Sub Total {3,077.93) (21,744.98)
Cash Genarated from operation 1,015.68 (18,883.22)
Leasas: Direct Taxes Paid (643.46) 517.36
Net Cash from operating activities 1,659.14 (19.400.58)
8. Cash flow from Investment Activities
Purchase of Fined Assets (371.48) (332.95)
Sale of Investments 30.78 166.84
Sales of Fixed Assets 4,20 475
Dividend Received 0.07 0.07
Interest Recalved .62 13,303.44
Lard Lease Rent Income 18.00 18.54
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 3 . 313.80) - 13.160.6%
C. Cash flow from financing Activities
Intersst arid Finance Charges Paid (690.51) {307.55]
Met Long term borrowings acquired or {repald) _ (113.8%) 7370
Met Short term borrowings asguired or {repaid) "’.._ -:“x‘ (832.5%) 6,654.50
Net Cash Used in Finanacing Activities :-’_-"_:'I'_.'ff.,'.-._ ponhi (1,636.99) a.unp.gi [
y 3] 2 13




SHRI EHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of cash flow for the year ended 315t March, 2024

Particulars ..[F;Fgﬂ.rus'iri I:ak'l:'rs} e

| | 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Het {Decrease)/ Increase in Cash and Cash Equvi. (291.65) 180.76
Cash and Cash Equivalent - Opening Balance 1,574.78 1,394.02
Cash and Cash Equivalent - Closing Balance 1,283,113 1,574.78
Cash on Hand 15.60 8.28
Balance with Schadule E!-anh_:s in Current Accounts T,2648.54 1,966.52
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Balance Sheet 1,263.13 1.574.78

Motes to the cash flow statement for the year ended on 31.03.2024

{1} The Cash flow statemnent has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Accounting

Standard - 2 "Cash flow statament”

(2} Figures in brackets indicate cashflow.

(3} The previous year figures have been regroupedfrestated wheréver necessary to confirm to this

yaar's classification,

As per our attached report of even date

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR M. HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CH.AETE RED ACCOUNTANTS
1\

s

(M. M. HAWA)
PROPRIETOR

M. NO.: 40790

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 06th July 2024

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BQARD

AT

{MITIN R. PATEL) {VASHISTHA M. PATEL)

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN NO. 01872924 DIN NO.00953577

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 0éth July 2024
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1.0

SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2024

Company Ovarview:
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited is a private company domiciled in India and incorporated

under the provisions of the Companies Act.
The company's main business is of processing manufacturing of varied Flours, Pulses, And & whole

range of foed items and ingrediants that are an integral part of rich Indian Cuisine,

Significant Accounting Policies:
Basis of Preparation of Financial Statement

The Financial Statements are prepared and presented under the histerical cost convention and
evaluated on a geing-concern basis using the accrual system of accounting in accordanca with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and the requirements of the
Compantes Act, including the Accounting Standards as prescribed by the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s nermal
operating cycla and other criteria set out in Schedule il to the Campanies Act, 2013

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the finandal statements in conformity with GAAP requires Managemeant to make
estimates and judgmants that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosure
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial staterments and reported amounts of
income and expenses during the period for the periods presented.

Management believes that the estimates used lke Met realizable value of Inventories etc. in the
preparation’ of financial staternents are prudent and reasonable. Future resylts could differ from
these estimates,

The fellowing significant accounting policies are adopted in the preparation and presentation of

these financal statemeants

Revenue Recognition
In appropriate circumstances, Revenue is recognised on accrual basis when no significant
uncertainity as to getermination cr realization exists.

In the financial statement, revenue from operation does not incdude Indirect taxes like Sales Tax
Andf Or Goods & Service Tax,




SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024
(i) Sale of Goods:
Sales are recognized, net of retums and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risk and rewards of
ownership to the buyer, which generally coincide with the delivery of goods to the customers. The
Company collects Goods and Service Tax (GST) and ¢ or Tax Collected at source on behalf of the
government and, therefore, these do not form a part of economic benefits flowing to the Company.

Hence, they are excluded fram ravenue.

Significant risk and rewards of owership transfer as follow : -
(a) Domestic Sales  On delivery of goods to the customer ;
(b} Export Sales : On the basis of FOB as well as CIF terms

(i) Sale of Service:
Income from service rendered is recognised based on the terms of the agreements as and whan

sarvices are rendered and are net of Goods and Service Tax [GSTY Service tax,

{iii} Export Incentives:

Income from export incentives such as duty drawback and RODTEP are recorded on accrual basis.

{iv) Interest Income:
Interest income on deposits with banks is recognized on a time proportion accrual basis considering

the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(v) Dividend Income:

Dividend income from investments, if any, is accounted on the receipt basis.

{vi) Insurance Claim:

Insurance claims are accourtad for on the basis of claims admittad / expected to be admitted and
to the extent that the amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect
ultimate collection.

{wii} Profit/loss on sale/redemption of investments
Profitfloss on sale/redemption of investrents is arrived at by applying weighted average cost and
recognized on the date of actual salef/redemption,
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the accounts for the year endad 31st March, 2024

1.02 Property, Plant And Equipment

Property, Flant and Equipments {"PPE") are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of expenses
directly attributable / related to the acquisition/ construction/erection of such assets. G5T and other
applicable taxes paid on acquisition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized to the extent
not available! utilizable as input tax credit under GST or other relevant law in force,

Expenditure incurred on renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally
estimated useful ife resulting in increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the
cost of the related asset. In the canying amount of an item of PPE, the cast of replacing the part of
such an item is recognized when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying
amount of those parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition
principles.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sala are capitalisad
as part of the cost of the asset.

After initlal recognition, PPE is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amaortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any,

An tem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
sronamic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or foss arising on derecognition
of the assst {calculated as the differsnce between the net disposal preceeds and the carying

amount of the asset] is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognised at acquisition cost when the asset is identifiable, non monetary in
nature, without physical substance and is probable that such expenditure is to result in future

economic benefits to the entity.

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intangible asssts, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the statement of profit and
loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurrad,

Gains or lossas arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
in the

betwsen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are reco

staternent of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. b T
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Capital Work In Progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises of the
ciost of iteme of PPE not yet commissionad, incidental pre-cperative expensas and borrawing costs,

Intangible Assets Under Developments

Intangible assets under development consists of cost capitalized since the developmient costs are
measurable reliably, the product or process iz technically, and commercially feasible, future
economic benefits are probable, and the Company intends to and has sufficient resources to
complete development and to use the asset. The expenditure capitalized includes the cost of
purchase of license, direct labour and overheads costs that are directly attributable to preparing the
asset to its intencad use,

Depreciation and Amortization:

Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

{i) Depretiation on Prpoery, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets is recogrised in prafit or
lozs using "Straight Line Methed”, Deprecistion is previded based on useful 1ife of the assets as
preseribed in schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation s charged proportionataly
fromfto the date of acquisition/disposal.

(ii) Depreciation on Windmill is taken on "Written down value method" at the rate specified and in
accordance with the provision of Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013.

Fellowing table provides the details of useful lives of the items of PPE;

[ NotwreofAssets | Estimated usehillfe

Cifice Eguipments 5 Years
Computer & Printers 3 Yaars
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Flant & Machinery 15 Years
Plant & Machinery Structure 20 Yaars
Vehicles 8 Years
Vahicles (Two Wheelers) 10 Yeoars

Factory Buildings 10, 15; 20 & 30 Years
Windmill Z0'¥ears
Computer Software 3 Years

The depreciation methods, estimated useful lives, and residual values of the PPE and Intangible

assats are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, The effect of changes i@,ﬂflé-!;ae-é#_ﬁmpa@% i85

accounted on & prospective basis, i Y 24
il / | | |
(e

,_-":-"'
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1.08

1.04

1.05

SHRI EHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Impairments

The Compary assessas st each reporting date as to whether there & any indication that any
property, plant and equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units
(CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is
estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any, When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using pre-tex discount rate that reflects current market

assessments of the time value of maney and risk spedific 1o the assets:

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in

the estimate of recoverable amount.

Investments:
Long term investment are stated at cost less amount wiitten off, where there is & diminution in its

value of long term nature. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value. Gain or

loss arising from sale or disposal of such investment is accounted at the time of actual sale er

'EiiEFI{!IEHI.

Inventories:
{i) Raw-materials and Packing materials and Stores & Spares are stated at cost or net realizable value

whichewver is lower.

{ii} 8y products are valued at net realizable value,

(iii} Finished goods are velued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower,

Cost cnrnFrriE.E5 direct materials and where applicable, direct labour costs, those overheads that
have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on depesit with banks. The Company considers
all highly fiquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three manths or

less and that are readily convertible to known amaunts of cash to be cash equivalents,




SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

1.07 Employee Benefit

{a} Short Term Employee Benefits

Employes benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are
classified a5 short-term employee benefits, These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, and ex
gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for
employes senvices is recognised as an expense as the related service is rendered by employees,

{b) Post-Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specified
contributions *o a separate entity and has no cbligation 1o pay any further amounts. The Company
makes specified monthly contibutions towards employee provident fund to Government
administerad provident fund scheme which iz 3 defined contribution plan. The Company's
contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in

which the employee renders the related service,

Defined Benefits Plans

The Company's gratuity benefit scherme is a funded defined benefit plan. The Company's net
obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, Such
benefit is discounted to determine its present value and the fair value of any plan assets is deducted
to amive et the net obligation.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan iz determined based on
actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Methiod, which recogriizes each period of service
as giving rise to an additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measuras each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates used for detemnining the present value of the obligation under defined bienefit plan are based
on the market yialds on Government securities as at the balance sheet date. When the calculation
rasults in @ benefit to the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the net total of any
unrecognized actuarial losses and past senvice costs and the present value of any future refunds

from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.

Actuarial gaine and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

.-' il = "- -: .-|
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Borrowing Cost
Borowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the asset, All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they

CCadr.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the company incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment ta the borrowing costs,

Foreign Currency Transactions

() Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Indian Rupees using the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, recorded monetary balancas
are reported in Indian Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. All
realised and unrealised exchange adjustment gains and losses are dealt with in the profit and |oss
account,

Gi) In order to hedge exposure to foreign exchange risks arising from Export or Import foreign
currency, bank borrowings and trade receivables, the Company enters into forward contracts. In
case of forward exchange contracts, the cost of the contracts is amortised over the penod of the
contract. Any profit or loss arising on the canceflation or renewsl of a forward exchange contract is

recognised as income or expenses for the year.

(iii) Exchange difference is calculated as the difference between the foreign currency amount of the
contract translated at the exchange rate at the reéporting date, or the settlement date where the
transaction is settled during the reporting period and the coresponding foreign currency amount
translated at the later of the date of inception of the forward exchange contract and the last
reporting date. Such exchange differences are recognized in the profit and loss account in the
reporting period inwhich the exchange rates change.

{iv] Non-monetary iters which are carned in terme of historical cost denominated in a fargign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction,

Accounting For Taxes On Income
Cuirrent tax iz determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year,

Deferred Tax is recognised,on timing differerce, being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that ariginate in one peried and are capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods.




(iii}

)

1.11

SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized
if there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
assets can be realized. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is
reasonable certainty of realization in future. Such assets are reviewad at each Balance sheet date to

reassess reslization,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been
anacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Provisions And Contingent Liabilities

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration reguired to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation, When a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present chligation, its carrying arnount is the present valus of thosa cash

flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible cbligation arising from past events, the
axistence of which will be confirmad only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future avents not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required

to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

Contingant Assets
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed when the inflow of economic benefits is

probable. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no

longer a contingent asset, but it is recognized a5 an aszet.
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the Indirect Method prescribed in the relevant
Accounting Standard, Eor the purpose of presentation in the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand and other highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amsunts of cash and which are subject to an

Insignificant risk of changes in value.

Earning Per Share

Basis of eaming per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable
to equity sharehalder by the weighted average number of equity share cutstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted eamnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholder and the weighted average nu mber of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive equity shares.

Segment Reporting

As per the Accourting Standard (AS 17) en "Segment Reperting”, the company prepares its.

segment infarmation in corformity with the accounting policies adopted for presenting the financial
statement as a whole,
Allocation of common ‘cost: commen allocable cost s proportionally allocated to each segment

according to their contrbution.

Current & Non-Current

The assetz and liabilities reported in the balance sheet are classified or a "current! Non current
basis® with separate reporting of assets held for sale and liabilities, Current assets, which include
cash and cash squivalent, are assets that are intended to be realized or seld during the normal
operating cycle of company or in the 12 months following the. balance sheet date. Current liabilities
are liabilities that are expected to be settled during the normal eperating cycle of the company or

within 12 months following the closa of the financial year.

Leases

Operating Leases

L sases where the lesser effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ewnership of the
leased iem are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recagnized @5 an
axpense in the Statement-of Profit and loss on straight-line basis over the lease term.

Finance Leases AT

At U
Lease where the lessor effectively transfers ta the Company substartially all the ri
inciderital 1o ownership of the leased item, are classified 2s finance leases. '
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SHARE CAPITAL

(Figures in Lakhs]

PARHIEIEAR 315t March, 2024 | 31t March, 2023
AUTHORISED
50 Lakh Equity Shares of T 10/ each 500000 4 500.00
(Previous Year 50 Lakhs Equity Shares)
00.00 500.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
42.50 Lakh Equity Shares of T 10/ each 142500 1425.00
(Previous Year 42,50 Lakhs Equity Shares)
wmo| o
Reeonciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting Period:
FE ity Shares
; 31t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2022
As at the beginning of the year 42,550,000 142,50,000
Add: Issued during the year . "
142,50,000 | 42,50,000
Less: Bought Back during the year - 2
As at the end of the year 42,50,000° 42,50,000

Rights, Preferances And Restrictions Attached To Shares

Each share holder is eligible to one vote per share held.

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share, The company declares and pays dividends in Indian

rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders

in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the ewent of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive

remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in

propertion 1o the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

-.':'.:?';"Z-e."'.'h
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dietails of Sharshulders holding more than 5% Shares:

31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Particulars No. of % of
Shares | Holding | No. of Shares % of Holding
:5:'1 areholders holding more than
5% shares
Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 121,74 400 51.16% 421,74.400 51.16%
Mr. Vashishth Patal 19,13,800 21.50% ,13.600 71.50%
Mrs. Hamanginiben Patel {811,800 19.10% | 8.71,800 19.10%
Mrs. Arnulaben Patel 13,50,000 8.24% 13,50,000 8.24%
Disclosures of Shareholding of Promoters
st March, 2024
PARTICULARS ﬂﬁ.uf total o crstaer % dmadurmg
; share L the year
Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each Fully Paid
Mr. Nitinbhai Patel 51.14 | 21,74,400 0
Mr. Vashishth Patel 21.50 | %,13,800 0%
Mrs. Hemanginiben Patel 12,10 [ 8,11.800 05
Mrs. Amulaben Patel 8,24 |3,50,000 %
_ 31st March, 2023
. Particulars. 9% of total ~ | Tchangeduring
= T Mo of Shares. e e rE
Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each Fully Paid
Mr. Nitinkbhai Patel 51.16 121,74,400 0.00%
Mr. Vashishth Patel 21.50 | 9,131,800 0.00%
Mrs. Hemanginiben Pate! 19.10 \8,11,800 0.00%
Mrs. Amulaben Patel 824 £ 3,500,000 0.00%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other

declarstions received fram the shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding

represents both legal and bensficial ownership of shares.

Page 92
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motos to the Financial Statemants

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(Figures in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS P s
: x o 1 st March, 2024 | 313t March, 2023
General Basane
Opaning Balancs 41584 |15:84
Al = Additbon diring the year -
: Cleting Balanca (4) 15.84 15,84
Surplus In Profit & Loss:
Opening Balance 18,268.41 1 6,687.00
Add - Profit for the year 1233977 J1,581 41
ﬂﬁﬂng Balance 18y 10.608.18 24841
TOTAL RESERVES (A+E] 10,624.02 §,284.25
4. LONG TERM BORROWINGS
S {Fi in. L
Partlculars b oo Sy a‘@ -
] : 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 20213
Unisgcured Borrowings:
Unsgeured Loan from Directors 483717 251,08
TOTAL 83717 85104

Unsecured Borrowings

The company has availed loan from Directors which are repaysble on demend. Term: of interest = as per

aggremeant ia 12% paa

5. DEFERRED TAX LIABIUITIES

315t March, 2024

_{Figures in_ Lakhs}

o

it Opaiing. - Reccoked ey i
S ri i | Closing Benc
ia. Deferred Tax Assats
Provision for Expense aliowable on cash basis - 5 2
Total Deferred Tax Assets - - 2
b, Deferred Tax Liabilities
) . 4o .
Property, Plant & Equipment and Intargible la30.03 \(257.54) T
assels -
Total Deferred Tax Liabilites 530,03 [251.54) 378.48
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilites {Nat) CE30.03 (251.54) 378.48
A
N 7 Page 93
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31st March, 2023
Particulars : ; EFEUHH in Lﬁhh%l S :
- Dlpening F!E'Fﬂgnms.ﬂdm mﬂﬂnﬂ oET ._-:
Balance Profit & Loss ——

a. Deferred Tax Assets f
Provision for Expanses -

b. Deferred Tax Liabilities -
Property, Plant & Equigment and Intangible 647 48 {17488 {53003
aEsets
Total Deforred Tax Liakilites SST AR [V7.45) &30L03

Deferred Tax [Assats)/Liabilites (Net) 647,48 {17.45) £30.03

The above defarmed tax s calculated on the basis Df substantively enacted tax rate of 25.168% [FY 25.168%)

6. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

AL — [Figures in. Lakhs)
- Particulars e -
: ; 31st March, 2024 | 31t March, 2023
SECURED BORROWINGS
From Banks _
Cash Credit far Werking Capital Requirement 48,523.25 15,355.84
I TOTAL 8,523.25 9,355.84

(A) The Company has taken working capital kean from Asis bank in form of Cash Credit of Bs. 12,500 Lakh @
Interest rate of 8.20% p.a  Repo Rate+1.70%) securad against entrire current asset of the company.

Collateral securities eommon to Term Loans and Working Capital Loan are 88 under:

i Extensicn of Equitable martgage on Factery land and building located at F.P. 471, Maroda, Siddhashwari
Estata, Ahmedabad cwned by the company.

{1 Extension of Equitable mostgage on Factory land locsted at F.P. 469, Maroda, Siddheshwari Estate,
Anmedabad, owned by Mr, Nitin B Patal.

(i) Extensian of Equitable mortgage on Factory land with construction proposed located st Sunvey No, 477,
GIDC Plat Mo, P8 [CM 1 ta 4), Near Gujarst Metal Industries,  Ahmedabad, cwned by the company.Maroda,

(v) Parsonal guarantes of Directoes Nitinbhai Patel, Vashishtbhai Patel, Hemanginiben Patel, and Amulsban
Patal.

iv] Company I8 not daclared wilful defsulter by bank or financial institutions o other lenders Registration fo
charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies have been filled by the Company, Eﬁf -;h

(=) “" |
ot/
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7. TRADE PAYABLES

. T T
 PARTICULARS et battnl o
315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
[ Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small -
entarprises;
{i) Toral putstanding dues othar than of micra entarprises and small
enterprisas;
For Goods - 3183
For Expanses - 23450
TOTAL : =l ‘26433

As explained te us, the company has requested sll vendors to provide evidence of MSME Registration.
Hewever, The Company has not received confirmation from any vendor with evidence: Based on the above

information, the company has not shown any amount cutstanding to MSME Vandor, Further, i view of the.

Management, the impact of interest, if any, that may ba payable in accordance with the provision of the A2t i

not expected to be materal. The cofmpany has not received any claim for interest from any supplier &s at the

Balance Sheet data. The company has neither paid any intarest nar providad for intesest 1o MSME Yendor,

ol e e B
 PARTICULARS e
2 iy o 2 =

i ) IFjﬂmi“‘-uH'!ﬂ

e 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(T MSME : .
{ii} Others
For Raw Material

Mot Due - 14 49
Less thanm 1 yaar - 1713
1-2 Years

2-3 years -
More than 3 yoars =

For Expenses & Services

Mot Due - 22294
Less than 1 year 8.21
1-Z Yaars e 1.32
2-3 years 0.0

bdore than 3 years
(fii} Disputed dues - MSME




o i : PMTlGlJLAHS -

313t March, 2023

{a] Principal amaunt remaining unpaid to any supplier ag at the
yearand
{b} Interest dus rarmaining ungaid 1o any supplier as st the year

and
{e) Amaunt of interest paid by the Company in terms of saction 14

of the MSMED, along with the amount of the payment made to'the
{d) Amount of interest due and payabla for the perod of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyend the appainted
(&) Armount of interest agcrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
the financial year

{F1 Aot of further interest remakning due and payable evenn
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small entarprise for the purpose of
disaflowarce as a deductible,

- Total

o 5

o

On the basis of information and records available with the Comparny, the above disclosures are made in respect
of amounts due te the micro enterprises and small enterpriges, whe have registered with relevant competant

authorities. This hag been relied vpon by the auditors.
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

(Figures in Lakhs)

315t March, 2024

315t March, 2023

9 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

l{z) Statutory Dues Payable 110,19 [ 202 90
(&) Advances Receivad from customers 754 1420
jc} Orther Payables /314.39 114338

TOTAL - 43212 370.48

e

Particulars

(Figures in. Lakhs}

31st March, 2024

‘315t March, 2023

{a} Pravision for Income Tax (MNet)

|356.34

1165.30

TOTAL

+358.34

16%.30
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes ta the Financial Statements

12 MNOMN-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Figuresin Lakhs)

Particulars = . SR
Pl 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
.ta} lnvestrments in Immeovable Properties L7854 {78.54
{b} Investments in Equity Shares - Unquoted {0486 | 045
l{e} Inwastments in Mutual Funds . 130.67
TOTAL 79.40 11007

B. AGGREGATE VALUE OF INVESTMENT IN UNQUOTED SHARE

{Figuresin Lakhs)

Particulars = — —
R 31st March, 2024 | 31st March; 2023
Mon-Current
Cosmos Co. Op. Bank Ltd. 40.02 40.02
(20 Shares of Rs 100 each fully paid)
KCE Ltd 1044 |0.44
{1750 Shares of Rs 25 each fully paid)
TOTAL 0.4& 0.48
13 OTHER NOMN-CURRENT ASSET
L (Figuresin Lakhs)
Particulars — —
Sk 31st Mrch, 2024 | 31t March, 2023
Secured & considered Good
{a) Security Deposits 13.08 | 8,41
[b) Fixed Deposit against Torrent Bank Guarantes 124,26 122,89
{c) Fixed Deposit With Axis Bank 4270 (255
TOTAL 40.04 33,85

Guarantes.

14 INVENTORIES

Of the above, Fixed Deposit of T 24.26 Lakh (Previous Year: ¥ 22.89 Lakh) is Lien against Bank

e (Figures in Lakhs)

Prosigyians 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023

{a) Raw Materials |9.897.57 111,567 .07

(b) Finished Goods HR7.80 {55813

{g) Stock in Trade [435.34 -

{c) Packing Material e {3637 (4216
id} Steres & Spares j2.25 PahEA01

TOTAL 71,06133 1216985

a0
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

1. Raw materials and Packing materials are valued at cost or net realizable value
whichever is lower,

2. Finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower,

3. Gthers are valued at Cost or net raalizable value whichever is lower.

TRADE RECEIVABLES
L (Figures in Lakhs
PARTICULARS : i — - J -
31st March, 2024 | 31t March, 2023
{i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered Good 1484527 12.419.50
{ii} Urdisputed Trade Receivables - Considered
doubiful > ”
(iif) Disputed Trade Receivables Considered good :
() Disputed Trade Receivables Considered doubtful - i
TOTAL 4,848.22 2,419.50

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

PARTICULARS — E.Egﬂm“m Laldhi
L 31t March, 2024|315 March, 2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

paymeant

{ i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered

Good
Less than & Month 483584 2404672
& month to 1 yeaar 6.52 353
1-2 Years 3,70 3.25
2-3 Years 0.88 1.03
More than 3 Years 1.26 4.59

Mote: () The above reeivables includes receivable frem related party in which director are
interested of Rs. 153887 Lakhs (Rs. 783.85 Lakhs in Previcus Year)

fii} The Company has called for balance confirmation of Trade Receivables on randeim basis.
However, Company has not received response from the parties. The other ba #_f ices c:-’r"x g5 102

Receivables are subject to confirmatian,




SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

PR g
Particulars — _{FIE:H"'! s ‘3 s

ol T 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

{a) Balances with Bank - Current Account i1,256.54 | 1,566.52
(b} Cash on Hand {16.60 B.26
TOTAL 1,283.14 1.574.78

17 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)

e (Figures in Lakhs}
' 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
l{a) Advance payment to suppliers 1,098.96 1834.50
(b} Other Advances
(i} Staff Advance 11079 22 48
TOTAL 1,109.75 859.19

18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particulars : 3 {Flouesin 'Egh?}; :

_31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

{a) Interest Receivables 10,29 4230
o) Windmill Energy Income Receivable iad.37 2920
{c] Balances with Government autharitias - .02
{d} Gratuity Assets { Reter Note 29 ) 2.07 ¥4
(e} Prepaid Expenses 10,19 [13.54
- . TOTAL 53.92 | 5722
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements

REVENUE FRCM OPERATIONS

. [Figures in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS. - e — e
= 21st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{a} Sales of Goods
Manufactured goods 18703539 173,685.48
Traded Goods 17,533.93 112,809.39
(b} Sales of Power Unit 45337 {50720
{c) Jobwork Charges BET6 +
TOTAL 1,05,129.45 87,002.77
OTHER INCOME
 PARTICULARS —— _.iﬁgms'i‘“ Iﬁu’iﬂ .
SR 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{a) Interast Income 1260 J7.74
o) Dividend Income 10.07 007
() Profit on sale of investment in Uinit (AIF Mutual Fund) 1011 | 78.85
(&} Rental Income [18.00 |18.54
(d) Profit on Sale of assets 1257 [3.25
(&} Insurance Clairm 14.95 =
TOTAL 2831 108.44

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

PARTICULARS (RcuesaTnLekis)
31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
(a) Gram 161,642.47 [4B,064.24
(k) Wheat 17,586.63 19,171.77
(e) Yellow peas
TOTAL 79,229.10 | 67,236.03

29 PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

PARTICULARS SR Al e
= 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{a) Gram 116,240.36 111,636.34
{b) Wheat 1,205.48 159343
() Toor - 188,99
: TOTAL 17.445.84 | 1231876

H
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SHR| BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements

23 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WIP & STOCK IN TRADE

PARTICULARS = EHreRi b e
' 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Clpe ning Stock
{i} Finished Goods 435813 1 355:60
(il Traded Goods 121856
TOTAL (A) 558,13 574,16
Closing Stock
i} Finished Goods 687 80 [558.13
{ii} Traded Goods
 TOTAL (B} 4$87.80 | 55813
" TOTAL(A-B) (129.67) ~ 16.03

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPEMNSES

. {Figuresin Lakhs)
FARTICULARS — - =t
g A 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{a) Salaries and Wages (914,76 1,172.06
{5 Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 1'7"2.1 7 {8757
{c) Staff weifare expenses 118.97 -
TOTAL 1.005.92 1,236.60
25 FINANCE COSTS

T (Figuresin Lakhs]
PARTICULARS : iy o e :
i 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{a) Imterest expenses 63763 129285
{&) Other Finance Charges 5288 1470
TOTAL 9051)  B07.SS
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SHEl BHASGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements

256 OTHERS EXPEMSES

e (Figures in Lakhs)
: PARTICULARS R e ' g
i 31st March, 2024 | 371st March, 2023
(&) Consumption of Packing Material 1325.39 1450.15
(b) Corporate Social Responsibility 130,00 18,00
{e) Warehouse expenses A50.41 o
(d) Consumption of stores and spare parts A184 45 123926
(e} Repairs and Maintanance Expenses é?&ﬂ.ﬁﬁl 123601
() Insurance expenses (2584 125.40
{g) Rates and taxes 117.55 | B.&T
(h} GST expenses | 267 .30 _,rl 236.61
(i) GST Penalty < 91.64
() Leading unloading charges [220.02 L 165,72
(k) Miscellanedus expenses 1397.30 418,66
() Power and fuel 1159274 11,346.43
{rer) Transmission Charges 12514 12534
{n) Paymarits t¢ the auditor as
(a) auditor 385 |3.50
TOTAL o 34B9.61) 333378
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SHE| BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes ta the Financial Statements

A Note:
Details of Corporate Social Responsikility (C5R Expenditure)
(Figures in Lakhs)
‘PARTICULARS T . ol

' 31t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Opening Unspent Amount / (Excess Spent) {1.10) (O
Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the 26,07 17.0%
Act
Amount spent during the year 30.60 18.00
Amourit to be spent /[ Excess Spent) 5:03] (173}

Mature of CSRE activities

Prioviding medical &
educational facility

Providing medical &

educational tacility

Details of related party transactions, i.e.contribution to

Contribution to

Contribution te

movements in the provision during the year should be

shown separately

. Giaaychaap
a trust controlled by the company in relation to C5R Gaaychaap Besanwala
ol lavant nting standard Trust Re. 25.00 Lakh RS T
it ] r 5. 25.00 Lakhs
expenditure as per relavant accounting standa L R
Where a provision is made with respect to a liability
incurrad by antering inte a contractual obligation, the s Ka

27 TAX EXPENSES

EARTICLLAGS .31-5-.{.1';1;5&{22:: ! :Z:i'lﬂh:?éﬂ'ﬂ

Current Tax ;850,00 760,00
CURRENT TAX EXPEMSE - TOTAL 850,00 | 760.00

Deferred Tax (251:54) | (17.45)
DEFERRED TAX INCOME - TOTAL (257.54) [17.45)
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

{28) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

{A) List of Related Parties ;
Kay managerial personnel

br. Mitin' . Patal
Mr. Vashisth M, Patel
Mr. Ragesh P. Parlkh

Mrs. Hemangini M. Patel

Mrs. Amula VW, Patal

Enterprises in which key managerial personnel and their relatives are able to exercise significant

influenca:

Shrea Bhagwati Flour & Fonds Private Lid

Rushika Trading Company
Rushika Food Preducts Private Limited
Gaaychhap Besanwala Charitable Trust

{B) Details of transactions with the related parties during the year.

{1) Transactions with key managerial personnel

o et e i (Figuresin Lakhs) i
il 15t Varch, 2024._| S1etiach, 2023
Payment of Managerial Remunerartion
Mr. Mitin R. Patel 240.00 4 256,00
Mr. Washisth M. Pated JYEO.0C | 120.00
Mrs, Hermangini N. Fatel 412000 |220.00
Mrz. Amula V. Patel 60,00 | 210.00
Mr.Ragesh Parikh 18.40 | 6.96
; TOTAL 548.40 | . B46.96
: i = e
Payment of Interest
Mr. Nitin R. Patel 19.54 13353
Mr. Vashishth N. Patel j18.00 1673
Mrs. Hemangini M. Patel | 24.32 1952
Mrs, Amula ¥, Patel 41133 | 3463
] TOTAL Ay 84.41
B e
Loan taken
Mr. Nitin R, Patel 79256 | 3,596.048
M. Vashishith M. Patel |443.63 70048
Mrs. Hemangini M. Patel 1530.10 | 484.18
Mrs. Amuia V. Patel 1182.45 [149.08
: TOTAL 2,948.74 430Page(l08
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SHR| BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

Loan repaid
Mr, Nitin B. Patal 1247313 13.2B1.556
Mr. Vashishth M. Patel [175.65 12292
Mrs, Hamangini N. Patel |167.54 156135
Mrs. Amula V, Patel 124630 |312.26
TOTAL 3,062.62 4,228.09
(2) Transactions with Enterprises in which key managerial personnel and their relatives are able to
exercise significant influence: _
(Figures in Lakhs}
Nature of transactions = el F e
' ' ' 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Sale of Goods
Shrea Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited |115,106.92 112,950.55
Rushika Trading Company 114,474,729 11,778.04
Jobwork of Goods
Shrea Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited JB6.TE
TOTAL 31,677.97 _ 24,728.59
Purchase of Goods
Rushika Trading Company (121,694.79 1 8,297.80
Shrea Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited [125.18 |78:60
Reimbursement of Expenses
Rushika Trading Company _:1 20 2
TOTAL 21,821.17 (8,374.40
— - -
Rent Received
Shree Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limitad {18.00 418.00
TOTAL 18.00 | 18.00
Donation Made towards C5R expenditure
Gaaychhap Besanwala Charitable Trust 125.00 i18.00
; TOTAL -25.00 18.00
;’?‘ S
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SHR! BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

{3} Outstanding Balances with key managerial personnel.

(Figures in Lakhs)

Ea | 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Unsecured Loan
Mr. Nitinkhai B. Patel J23:1 A703.49
Mr. Vashisthbhai N, Patel 30853 14055
Mrs. Hemanginiben N. Patel 440,40 | 77,85
Mrs. Armala V. Patol 65,13 |128.98
' TOTAL 837.17 ! 951,07

{4) Outstanding Balances with Enterprises in which Directors have significant influence

‘Nators of fransactione: 315t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Receivable from Debtors
Rushiks Trading Company |1,538.87 783,85
‘ TOTAL 1,538.87 783.85
T e,

féﬁb RO

fle { Wbt

|_I:.-.'~ Il Qi .'::.-H]

1 v "'.'\- " : -...I'll
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SHRI BEHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes ta the Financial Statements

Retirament Benefits

As per revised Accounting Standard 15 (A5-15) "Employees Benefits”, the Company has
recagnized in the financial statements in respects of Employes Benefits Schemes as per Actuarial

Valuation as on 31st March 2024,
(A) Defined Benefit Plans - Gratuity

I, Components of Employer Expenses

N e : {Figures in Lakhs)

ﬁ : 315k March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Current Service Cost [7.26 17.83
Interest Cost 1377 i 3.09
Past Service Cost \1.09
|Expacted Return on Plan Assets 45.00 4388
Actuarial (gain)loss 15.95 | £3.34)
Total Expenses/igain) recognized in the 398 4.80
Profit & Loss Account

Il Net Asset/ [Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet

Particulars

2

(Figuras in Lakhs)

37st March, 2023

Present value of Funded Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Assets/(Liability) recognized

in the Balance Sheet

31t March, 2024
170.84

| 7990

| 9.07

|52.40
l43.54
111.14

Ill Change in Defined Benefit Obligations (DBO}

AL *‘ {Figures in Lakhs}
Particulars. —
e 315t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
D.pgn]nig balance of Present Value of Obligation 15240 L 44T
Current Service Cost 926 1783
Interest Caost 1377 13,09
Past Service Cost - 11.09
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 45,40 1{3.78)
Benafit Faid . .
Closing Balance of Present Value of Obligation J70.84 - __:__-'52.40
o x‘“
(o1 tt{h;_r )
\H_f?ge 111
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

IV Changes in the Falr value of Plan Assats

i e
: _ % 31st March, 2024 | 31st March; 2023

Opening Balance of Present Value of Plan Assets 163.54 12023
Expected Return on Plan Assets | 5.00 | 3.88
Actuarial GaindLoss) | {0.55) | 1044
Contribution by Employer 111,91 ieA7
Benefit Paid " =
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31st March 179.90| 163,54

V Actuarial Assumptions

(Figures in Lakhs)

‘Particulars — ———
Discount Rate (per annum) | T 00% | 7.200%
Annual Increasa in Salary Costs p.a. | & D0 | 6.00%

The astimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation,

saniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

market,

VI Major Categories of plan assets as a percentage of total plan assets

~ Particulars

{Figures in Lakhs})

315t March, 2024

31stMarch, 2023

Insurance Company

1005

100%

The abowve provision and expense on Staff gratuity is made en the basis Acturial reportin

compliance of AS - 15, The above provision is considered as Short Term Provision in view of past

axperience of the management.
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SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

30, Segment Reporting
{a) Analysis by Business Segment

Segment Revenue and Expense:
Segment Revenue and Expense are the operating revenus and expense reported in the Company’s
Staterment of Profit and Loss that are directly attributable to 8 segment and the refevant portion of such

revenue and expense that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to a segment.

Segment Assets and Liabilities:
Segement assets include all operating assets used by a segment and consist principally of operating
receivables, inventories and property, plant and equipment, net of allowances and provisions. Capital
Expenditure includes the total cost incurred to acquire property, plant and eguipment directly
attributable to the segment. Segrment liabilities include all operating lisbilities and consist principally of
trade payables and accrued expenses.
Finandal year ended on 31st March 2024:

(Figuresin Lakhs)

Particulars ~ FoodUnit | Windmill Units Total
Revenue

Revanua from operations | 1,04, 666.08 (463,37 1,05,129.45
Total Revenue ' 1,04,666.08 | A63.37|  1,05129.45
Segment Results 13,477.98 |121.55 13,599.53
Finance Cost | 690.51 - &90.51
Orther Income |28.31
Profit Before Tax : : o FE93TE3
Income Tax Expense 4B850.00
Deferred Tax Expense 1251.54)
Taxes of earlier years 1(.89)
Profit After Tax | e . z3a7
Particulars. : Food Unit Windmill Units | Total
Balancesheat

Assets

Segmant Assets 120,243.75 11,314 64 J21,578.28
Total Assets : , 21,578.38
Liabilities )

Sagment Lisbilities garbilon,  30,105.70 /45.18 .10,150.88
Deferred Tax Liabilities ! j%’a.-’%edjﬂl
Total Lisbilities ' IS 10.529.36,




Financial year ended on 31st March 2023:

SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Finandial Statements

{Figures in Lakhs)

Particulars Food Unit Windmill Units Total
Revenue

Revanue from operations iﬂﬁ,ﬂ‘;‘d-ﬂ? __!5&?'."?{] ] a7.002.78
Total Revenue 86,494.87 507.50 '"ET._'I.'.IDE-.?E
Segment Results | 2,256, 40 , 187 .94 4244455
Finance Cost 307.55 , 0O 1307.55
Cither income (108 44
Profit Before Tax 2,245.44
Income Tax Expense | 760.00
Deferred Tax Expense (17.45)
Taxes of earlier years | (78:33)
Profit After Tax 7,581.47
Particulars Food Unit | Windmill Units Total
Balancesheet

Agsets:

Segment fssets J18,948,23 1,498.03 | 20,846,264
Total Assets . 20,4456.26
Liabilities:

Segment Liabilities 11,101.45 | 5,55 1 11,107.00
Deferred Tax Liakilities 430,03
Total abites 1173703
(b) Analysis by Geographical Segment

Segment Revenue

The company operates only a domestic segment and hence secondary segment is not applicable.

o e — (Figuresin Lakhs
a AU N —
“ et 315t Wiarch, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Export Sales - page 1014
Domestic Sales }1,05,129.45 | B 00278
Total 1,05,129.45 (87,002.78




SHRI BHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements.

3 Analytical Ratios
- | NG CAs-at 31st March | Ag at 31st
. Particulars” i .= F ;
MNe. : S Eoee March 2023 |
i Current Ratio
MNumeratar Curnent Assets s J T 4 i
Danominator Cirrant Liabilitias
2 Diabt - Equity Ratic Dia to
Mumeratar Total Dabt - 1091 j-31% Dacraasa intha
Denominatar | Shareholder's Equity Drabts
3 Debt-Service Covarage Ratio
Numerator | Earnings avallabie for | NIL NI L
dabt serwce
Denorrinator Debt Senvice
4 Return on Equity
Numerstor | MNet Profit sfter taxes | 024 loz0| Hom
Danominator |Average shareholder's :
equity
5 Irventony Turriover Ratio
Numerator | Cost of Goods sold |6.82 8071 | 5%
Denominator | Average inventory
& Trade Receivable turnover ratio D to
el flt pecli Soen | 28,90 (4168 | J-31% nemase
Danomingtor Averagae Trade Avassge rade
racaivabie receivabbas.
¥ Trade Payable turnover ratio
Murmerator Net Credit Puchase INIL 185,38 INIL
Denominatar Aversge Trade
payable
B Met Capital Tumover Ratio :
Nurmerator Net Sales |77 T2zl Jew
Crenominator Average Working:
2 Mat Profit Rase
Numearator et ProfitPET) oo jo03| 8%
Cranominator Mt Sales
10 Retwrm on Capital Employeed
Nurmerator Eaming before (047 s | e Dua to Irlli:reasa-
i Interest and Taxas £ im Earnings:
Denominatar | Capital Employesd
11 Return on Investment |
Numeratar ProfitfEarnings I NA Al 0% / pﬁ_,_‘:ﬁ\
Denominatar Investments ) Page 15‘"'
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SHRI EHAGWATI FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements

Value of Import on C.LF. basis - Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs.-MIL}
EARMING PER SHARE

PARTICULARS 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Mot Profit after tax attributable to
shareholders (Figures in Lalkhs) 4233077 ] 1,581.41
Weighted average nurnber of eguity shares at |42,50,000.00 42 50,000.00
the end of year [ In Absolute) . _
Mominal value of share (Figures in 7} 10,00 J10.00
Basic / Diluted earning per share before 55.05 137.21
extraardinary items(Figures in ¥)
Basic / Diluted earning per share after 5505 ey sy
extraordinary items{Figures in ¥)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Mot provided for in the boeks of accounts.
CONTIGENT LIABILITIES
[Figures in Lakhs)
_PARTICULARS 315t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
In respect of LT 1415 J435
In respact of Bank Guarantee (T48.90 1148.90

The Company has issued counter guarantes to Axis Bank [td. against bank guarantee given by

bank favouring Torrent Power Lid. which is as under:

‘Bank Guarantee No. | (Figures in’ Lakhs)
30100002449 17.74
153001000051 04 28,75
15300100005737 | 28,54
15300100008584 161.08
15300100015349 . 9.37
$530010000201 1 113.01

The Above Bank Guarantee is Secured by the Fixed Deposit of 22,90 Lakhs.

The Above Letter of Credit is Secured by the Fixed Deposit of 2.55 Lakhs.

The Campany deesn't have any pending litigations, which would impact its financial position in its
financial statements.

COMMITMENTS

Estimnated Armount of Contracts Remaining to be Executed on capital Account and NoLETD a;:i for

( Net off Capital Advances): NIL ,ﬁ{}b --Péaé 116
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35 All amounts in these financial statements, axcept per share amounts and unless as stated

otharwise, have been rounded off to two decimal places and have been presented in to two
diait

36 The figures of previous year is regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary so as to make

them comparable.

37 Events after the reporting period:

On May 13th, 2024, the Company filed an application with the MNational Company Law Tribunal
{NCLT) Ahmedabad seeking sanction of the Compesite Schame of Arrangement presented under
Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act. 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Bet, 2013 for amalgamation of Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited into Shree Bhagwati Flour
and Feods Private Limited

38 With regards to the additional disclosures in respect of Schedula Il are as under:-

(i}

{ii)

fiid)

(i)

(v

)

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the company for helding any Benami property.

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other

lender.

The Company have not any such transactions which s not recorded in the books of accounts that
has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In the tax assessments under the
Irmcorme Tax Act, 1957

There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections

230 to 237of the Companies Act, 2013
The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is vet to be registered with ROC

beyand the statutory pariod
The Company have not traded or invested In Crypto currency or virtual currency during the

financial year.

(vii] The Company do not have any transactions with Companies struck off.

{wiii}

In the opinion of the managemient of the Campany and to the best of their knowledge and belisf,
ne funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (gither from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other personis) or enfityiies),
including foreign entities {"Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whethar, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (*Ultimate

Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.




{ix) In the opinion of the management of the Company and to the best of their knowledge and belief,
rio funds have been received by the Company from any persenis) or entitylies), including forsign
entities {"Funding Partias”), with the understanding, whether recorded in wiiting or othenwisa, that
the Compary shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
rnanner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneticiaries") or provide any

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficiarles.

signature to Notes "1" TO "3B"
AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

b fY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

J I e
{M. M. HAWA ) ; (NITIN R. PATEL) (VASHISTHA N. PATEL)
PROFRIETOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
M. NO.: 040790 DIN MO, 01872924 DIN NO. 00953577
PLACE : AHMEDABAD PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : O&th July 2024 DATE : 0&th July 2024
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ANNEXURE C

. Fawa & Hsseccates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
" CA Irfan K, Hawa
FCiA., DISAICAT

Inﬂv&@ndﬂni Auditor's Repaort

To The Members of
Shrea Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited

Report an the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statermnents of Shree Bhagwati Flour & Foods
Private Limited, which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31st, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, Statement of Cash flow for the year then ended and rotes to the financial
statements, including & summary of significant eccounting pelicies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to 83 “financial staterments”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanaticns given to us,
thie aforesaid financial statemants give tha information raquired by the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
Standards prescried under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended {"AS"] and other accounting principles generally accepted
in Indlia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its Profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statemants in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of cur report. We are independent of the Company in aceordanca with the Code of
Ethics Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAI"} tegether with the
ethical requirernents that are relevant o our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibiliies in-accordance with these reguirements and the Code of Ethizs. Wa believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur
opinion on the financial statements.
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ANNEXURE C


Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Cempany's Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other
information gomprises the information included in the Directors’ report including its annexures
and shareholder's information but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon. The Directors’ report induding its annexures and ather shareholder's
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
exprass any farm of assurance conclusion thereon.

Iy connection with our audit of the finandal statements, aur responsibility is to read the other
infarmation identified above when it becomeas available and; in doing so, consider whether the
other infarmation is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstaterment of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, When we read the other information, if conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to cemmunicate the matter to
those charged with Governance. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these firancial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial pesition and financial performance of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles ganerally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assats of the Compeny and for praventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror.




I preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue 25 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless managemant either intends to lquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has-no realistic aiternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonakle assurance about whether the financial staterments as a
whele are frea from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s repart that includes our opinion. Reasenable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not & guaranies that an audi conducted m accordance with Standards on Auditing {SAs) will
always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considerad materdal i, individually or in thé aggregate, they could reasenably be
expected io influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (5As), we exercise professional
judgmeant and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whather due
te fraud or eror, deslgn and perdorm audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional ormissions, misrepresentations,
arthe override of internal contral;

= Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)} of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion en whether the
Company has adequate intemnal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls; '

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polides used and the reascnableness of
accounting astimates and related disclosures mada by the managemant;
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of
sccounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as & geing concem, f we conclude that & material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attertion in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 35 8 geing concem;

a  Evaluate the overall presantation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statemants that, individually er in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowladgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of cur audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work: and (i} to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in tha financial statements.

We cominunicate with those charged with governance regarding, ameng other matters, the
plarned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governrance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Comparies (Auditor’s Report) Orrder, 2020 [“the Order"™), issued by the Cantral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the At we give in the
*Annexure A" 3 statermnent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repont that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowladge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books {also refer our comments in para

20k viil;

e, The Balance Sheet and the Statermnent of Proft and Loss and Staternent of Cash Flow are.
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

d. In our cpinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2021;

2. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in ‘Annexure B' to this report;

g. Baeing a private limited company, the provision of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V
are not applicable to the company,

h. With respect to the other matters to be incduded in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinicn and
to the best of our infarmation and accsrding to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations, which would impact its financial
position in its financial staterments — Refer Note 35 to the financial statements.

i,  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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Wi,

There is no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Imvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a} The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note no — 4d(vii) to the financial statement, no funds have been advanced
or loaned ar invested (either fram borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s] or entitylies),
induding foreign entities ["Intermadiaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or othemwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indiractly lend ar inwvest in other persons or entities identfied in any manner
whatsaaver by or on behalf of the Company ("Ulimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

quarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries;

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belied,
2 disclosed in note ne = 440x) 1o the financial statement, no funds have been
received by the Company from any personis) or entitylies], including fareign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othernise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in ather persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsosver by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{"Utimate Benaficiaries") or provide any guarantes, security or the like en behalf of
tha Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

() Based on such audit procedures that we have considersd ressonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come ta our notice that has caused us
to beliave that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) contain any material
mis-statemartt

The company has not daclared or paid dividend during the year by the company and
subsequent to the year end.
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vii, Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has the feature of
recarding audit trail (edit logs) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
far all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instances of audit trail feature being

tampered with,

For, M HAWA, & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: 103598W

M. M. HAWA)

PLACE: AHMEDABAD PROPRIETOR

DATE: 25/06/2024 M.No. 040790
UDIN: 24040790BKAQOXIF41

7
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on Other Legal -and Regulatory
requirernents’ in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Shree Bhagwati
Flour & Foods Private Limited ("the Company”) on the financial statements for the year ended
31st March 2024]

Te the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the nermal course of audit, we state that.

i. In respect of the Company’s property, plant and eguipment and intangible assets:
{al (A Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according
to the Information and explanations given by the Management, the
Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

([B] Based on cur verification of the documants provided to us and according
to the information and axplanations given by the Management, the
Compatly is maintzining proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets,

(b} The Company has policy of physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equiprmant by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in e phased
manner, In our gpinion, the periodicity of physical werification is reasonable
having regards to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant
to this policy, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by
the management during the previous year and no material discrepancies were
dentified on such veritication.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of all
the immovable propernies (other than properties where the Company is the
lessee and the |ease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are
held in the name of the company a3 at the balance sheet date,

{d)  The Company has not revalued any Property, Plant and Equipment during the

year, accordingly, the requirements under clause 3iild) of the Crder are not
applicable.
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e} As disclosed in note no-44{i) to the financial statement; there are no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and
rules made thereunder and accordingly the requirements under paragraph 3(i{e]
of the Crder are not applicable.

(g}l The inventories has been physically verified by the management at reasonable
interval, In our opinicn, the 'fréquant:-,r of varification is reasonable: and tha
coverage and procedurs for such werification i appropriate. No material
discrepancies were notices on such physical verification.

B  As disclosed in note-8(B) to the finandal statements, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits In excess of Rs. 5.00 Crores in aggregate from
banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.
The quarterly statements filed by the Company with such banks and financial
institutions are materially in sgreement with the books of accounts of the
Campany.

The Company has provided unsecured advances in the nature of loans to companies
and other parties in respect of which the requisite information is as below. The
Company has not provide guerantee, security of made investrient to firms, limited
liakilisles partnerships or any other parties during the year:

{a) During the year company has provided loans as below:

Particulars Amicunt (Rs, In lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year:
Te employsas 50
801.80
= Cthers
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of
the above cases:
- To employees 1.44
w - rthers 76540

(b} In our opinion, all loans and advance in the nature of loans provided during the year
are not prejudicial to the interest of the company;

c
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{c} Based on our verificaticn of the documents provided to us and aceording to the
information and exp|anatinn5 gwen by the management, the aforesaid loans are
repaysble on demand and therstore no schedule of repaymert of principal and
payment ‘of interest have been stipufated. According to the information and
explanations given to us, such loans and interest thereon have niot been demanded

for repaymaent during the relevant financial year,

{d) There is no overdue amount for more than 90 days in respect of loans, as such loans
are repayable on demand;

{e} The Company has provided loans to employees and others which are repayable on
demand and therefore clause 3(jiiie) will not applicable;

{f) The Company has granted loans in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any tarms er period of repayment as below:

Particulars [ Amaunt [Rs. In lakhs)
Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year:
: 2.56
- To employees
g 801.80
- Others
Balance cutstanding as at balance sheet date in respect
l of the above cases:
‘ - To employees 1.44
| - Others 7h6.40

. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the loans
given by the company are not coverad by section 185 or 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, and hence, paragraph 3ivi of the Grder is not applicable.

v, Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the
information and explanations given by the Management, the Company has not accepted
any deposits or the amounts which are deemed to be deposits except distributor's
deposit, rent deposit and exempt deposit within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
any cther relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thera
under; therefore, the pravisions of paragraph 3lv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Comparny,

10
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Wi

Wi

wii.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company as examined by us, the Company s not required to maintain cost records that
kave bean specified by the Central Governrnent under sub-section (1) of section 748 of
the Comipanias Act, 2073,

a)

=}

The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authoritias,
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Customs, duty of Excise; Value Added Tax, Cess and any other material statutony
dues applicable to it.

In our apinjon, there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods
arnd Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material ‘statutory dues in arrears as at 31st March, 2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

Az disclosed by the management in Mote 44(ii) of the financial statements, tha
company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessment under income Tax Act, 1561 (43
of 1941} as incame during the year.

EY

=)

{c)

{d)

During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
borrewings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender,

As disclosed by the management in Mote 44(i) of the financial statemants, the
Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender during the year.

The Company has not availed the tern lean during the yeer and therefore
reparting under clause 3{idic) of the order will not applicable.

O an everall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we repont

that funds raised on short term basis have prima facie not been used for long

term PUrDOsEs.

1
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xiil.

Kiv,

(e} The Company does not have any Subsidiary company, Associate or Joint
Ventures and therefore, reporting under clause 3lixle) and clause 3@ of the
arder will ret applicable.

fa) During the year Company has not raised meneys by way of initial public offer ar
further public affer including debt instruments or term loans,

(b} During the year company has not made any preferential allstment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully, partially or eptionally
convertible), accordingly, the provision of clause 3(4{b) is not applicable.

{a} During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with the generaily accepted auditing practices in India,
and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither
coma across any instance of fraud or on by the company, noticed or reported
during the year, nor we have been informed such case by the management.

(b} Mo report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed in the
form ADT - 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules;, 2014 with central government during the year and up to the date of this
report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the Year,

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3fxid) (a) to
{c} of the arder-are not applicable,

According to information and explanation given to us, all transacticns with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
ever applicable and the details have been disclosed In the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standlards,

(@} In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

12
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wvifi,

KiK.

b} We have considered tha internal audit réports of the company issued tll date, for
the period under awdit.

According 1o the information and explanation given to us, during the vear, the
Company has not entered into any nen-cash transactions with itz directors or persons
connected with its directors as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 and
hence requirement to report clause 3fxv) of the order is net applicable to the

COMmpany.

{a)  The company is net required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, sccordingly; the provision of clavse 3(odla) is not
applicable,

{6} The company is not a NBFC, accordingly, the provision of clause 3{xvillb) to (d) is
not applicable,

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year covered by our
audit ahd during the iImmediately preceding tinancial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly

requirement to report on Clause 3{xviil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Cn the basis of the finandial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial labilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management
plans and based on cur examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come ta ocur attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty esists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

We, however, state that this is not an assuranice a5 to the future viability of the
company. W further state that cur reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and wa neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling die within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due,

13
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x¢.  (a) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified
in Schadule Vil of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second provise to sub
section 5 of Section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 38 to the
financial Statements:

(k) There are no unspent amount as mentioned under section (5) of Section 135 of
Companies Act, hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x<) of the Order = not
applicable to the Company.

wi.  The company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture companies or associats
companies. Hence the reporting under clause 3(wi) of the Order is not applicable in
respect of audit of financial statements of the Company.

For, M HAWA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 103598W
R, %A
T M
o N

=) I
A (M. M. HAWA)
PLACE: AHMEDABAD =" PROPRIETOR
DATE: 25/06/2024 M.Na. 040790
UDIN: 240407 90BKAQOX3941
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AMMNEXURE B to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on Financlal
Statements of Shree Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited,

REPORT OMN THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-
SECTICMN 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 2013 [“THE ACT")

We: have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of Shree Bhagwati
Flour & Foods Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31% March 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statermnents of the Company for the year ended on that data.

In-our opirien, to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given 1o us,
the Company has; in all materal respects, adeguate internal financial controls over financial
raporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal finanzial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements ware operating
effectively as at 31* March 2024 (also refer the para 2(hjlvil) of the Report on Other legal and
regulatory requirements on reporting under Rule 11(gl), based on the internal control over
financial reporting cnteria established by the Company considering the essential
eomponents of internal contral stated in the Guidance Mate an Audit of Internal Finangial
Controls Ower Financial Reporting issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(the "Guidance MNate”).

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s Management is respensible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internsl contrel over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These respensibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
1o the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventicn and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records; and the tmely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is to exprass an epinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial staternents based en our audit We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing as
specified under section 143({10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and, bath issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance MNote require that we somply with ethical
reguirements and plan and perdorm the audit to cbitain reasonable assurance about whether
sdeguate internal financial controls ever finandial reporting with reference to these financial
staterments was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Cur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
staternants and their operating effectiveness. Our sudit of internal financial contrals over
financizl reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financizl reperting with reference to these financial stataments, assessing the risk that a
miatertal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of imemal contrel based on the assessed risk. The procecures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of materal misstatament of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

We befiave that the audit avidernce we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements,

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A Company's internal financial contrel over tinancial reperting with reference to these
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurande regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in Bccordance with generally accepted zccounting principles, A Company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements
includes those policies and precedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the

Page 134




assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and {3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
wrauthorised acquisition, use, or dispasition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Bacause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reperting with
reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to. error or fraud may ocour
and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals
over fingncial raporting with refererce to these financial statements 1o future p-eriuds are
subject to the risk that the internz! financial contral over financial reparting with reference to
these financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or precedures may deteriorate.

For, M HAWA, & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: 103578W

(M. M. HAWA)
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PROFRIETOR
DATE: 25/06/2024 M.No. 040790

UDIN: 240407 90BKAQOXIP41
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: U15319GH994PTCOZ1868)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2024

: BARTICULARS L _ {Flauces 1ok aidul)
T o D R _No, [374t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023 |
L ECUITY AMD LIABILITIES
(1} Shareholders’ funds
{al Share capital 3 24935 24535
(B} Resarvas and sunplus 4 2457147 20,5081 .63
Total Shareshalders funds 24.820.82 T 2063098
{2} Nen-currant liabilities
(&) Longstedn barrowings 5 7997 1548543
(b Deferrad tax liabilitios (Net) & 77374 3072
() Otheer Long-tern labifities 7 11855 118.55
Total Non-current liabilities 1.652.28 219570
3} Current liabitities
fa) Sheet-terrn bedrowings 2 4 §AF T 252810
(b Trade pavablas =
(M Toral citstandirg dues of micrs and small -
enterprises;
iy Tatal outstanding dues of craditers other 3447 208451
than ricre and small enterpnses
(e} CHher current fiabilied L] 71518 HaeOaE
[y Shert term provisicns 11 17232 327 48
Total Current Babilities &,129.44 5,780.55
~ TOTALEGUITY AND LIABILITIES 32B0257 4880723
Il. ASSETS
(1) Non-current assats
{a) Proparty, Plant and Equipments & intangible
assats
) Property; Plant and Equipment 12 804081 857858
() Irtangibie assals 1.23 1.23
i) Capital work-in-progress 296,15 BATE63
ik Man-current investmants 13 1,942 60 1,942 40
{e) Long-term loans and advances 14 2271 4%.87
{d) Dsher mon cutrent aEsats 15 1%5.08 144,55
TYaT Nen-LUrrent Besate 20,498.37 20,098.86
{2) Current assets
{a} Invantories 16 4,932 58 378825
{b) Trade receivables 17 536023 241896
{¢} Cash and Cash Eguhvalents 18 58040 1201 89
[d} Short-term Ioans and sdvemoes 1% a6 10 101541
{el Criher cumant assets 20 il B 10785
Total Current Assats 12,104.20 B.708.37
7 — oA E0z57. 38,.807.28
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes 1o Account |2 to 44]

AS PER OUR REFORT ATTACHED
FOR M. HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN : $03598W 5

{ . M.Ihp;\ifu:j; G{...

PROPRIETOR

M. WO 40790

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 25/06/2024

At R,

FOR AND OMN BEHALF OF THE EQARD

77

MITIMN B PATEL V&SHISTHA N, PATEL
Directar Directar
Ol 01 E‘?Egﬂ-ﬂ: DM DOes387F
Page 136
PLACE : AHMEDASAD
DATE : 25/06/2024
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FODDS PRIVATE LIMITED
{CIN: U1 5319GJ1994PTCO21888)
STATEMEMT QOF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 315T MARCH, 2024

e R | Note {Figures in ¥ Lakhs
- Mo. | 3istMarch, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Revenue from operations 21 3745326 43,131.22
Other income 22 B75.72 B5541
TOTAL INCOME 60, 228.98 | 4398663
EXpenses:
Cost of materials consumed 23 12,185.77 15,085.17
Purchazes of Stock-in-Trade 24 31,396.26 2067768
Changes in inwunmr?es affinished goods, work-in- - (4952 A7994
progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employes benefits expenses 26 1401.4% 1,157.44
Finance costs 27 32740 184,00
Depraciation and amaortization expenses 12 1,004.90 535.63
Other expenses 28 g 7150M 75817
~ TOTALEXPENSES - 54,883.30 40,014.53
Profit befone tax 534569 397210
Tax expanse:
1] Currant tax 25 110000 gR0.00
{2) Defarrad tax expensas/(incoms) & 243.04 5242
{3} Taxes of earier years - 12.81 (44.57)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 3.989.84 3,014.04
Earnings per aquity: share:
Basic & Diluted EPS 34 14001 12088
Significant Ac ting Policies & Motes to
ignificant Accounting Polides 5 b
Account

AS PER OUR REPORT ATTACHED

FOR M. HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRM :h'l\ﬂﬂﬁ'?ﬂw
|

FOR AND ON BEMALF OF THE BOARD

AL ////

MITIN R. PATEL HISTHA M. PATEL

Director Directar
PROPRIETOR DIN: 01872924 DiN: 00953577
. NO: 20750
PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 25/04/2024 PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 25/06/2024
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN: U153319GJ1994FTCOZ1888)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

PARTICULARS BT L P
e _ 3stMarch, 2024 | 31stMarch, 2023
& Caghflow From Oparating Activities
Met Profit Before Tax 5245 5% 397210
Adjustmant For :
Depreciation 1,004,590 535.63
Gratulty Expense 14.07 18.27
Interest And Finance Charges x29.40 184.00
Interesy incoma 75 [57 .89
Rent lncome 158789 (547 .68]
Lossf [Profit) On Sale Of aisats (0.67) {3.98)
Esichange Rate Diffarence B5.65) [23.24)]
Gparating Profit Befors Working Capital Changes SR 402122
Adjustmant For: '
Inwentories {1,1466.43) {27567
Trade Receivablas {2,693.62) 1.145.53:
Shart-Term Loans And Advances 79.31 410.3%
Crther Current Assets (t&as.87] 287
Other Non Currert Assets (45.51) (14.57)
Trade Payables 1, 770.32 B17.41
Oither Current Liahilities (130.18) {24,158}
Short Term Provisions (327 .44)
T SubToal 622108 296888
Cash Geparated From Operation {£42.38] 6,99410
Diirect Taxes Paid (914.87) (851.78)
Nt Cash From Operating Activities 1,157.25) 618434
B. Cash Flow From Investment Activities
Purchase OFf Fixed Assets (1,329.54) 12,351.95)
Rent Incame SBr.AD BaT. A8
Leing term loans & advances i 23956
Sales Of Fixed Agseis 1.60 &S
Intarast Recaived 7515 E&.08
Investmarnts = 4,80
Met Cash Used In lavesting Activities (83773 11,447.7%)




SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

(CIN; M 5319GJT94PTCO2188E)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

. Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Iterest And Finance Charges Paid [3e2.14)| (352,08

Met Long Term Borrowing (RepaidyProcured {84377 (BE3.97

Met Short Term Borrowing (Repald)Procured 235940 (2.454.15)

Net Cash Used In Financing Activities EREET| (3/590.22]

Met Increasef{Decrease) In Cash And Cash

Equivalents (621.50)| 1,006.32

Cpening Balance OF Cash And Cash Equivalents 1,201.89 195.57

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 580,40 1,20189

Motes:

Cash And Cash Equivalents Comprise OF

{A) Cash On Hand 13.00 4,29

[B) Balampe With Bank B47 .39 149740
TCash “Equivalents as per Balance| o Bt

Sheat ¢ ” sa0d0| 120189

(1) The Cash flow staterment has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of Accounting

Standard - 3 "Cash flow stalement”.

{2} Figures in brackets ndicate cash cutfiow,

(3} The previous year figures have been regrouped/restated. wheraver necessary o eaonfirm 1o this

year's clagsification.

As per aur attached report of even date

FOR M, HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FROPRIETOR
M. NO.: 40770

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 25/06/2024

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

L KA //

MITIM B, PATEL
Director
Dik: 01872924

VASHISTHA M. PATEL

Diractor

DIN: 00953577

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 25/06/2024
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2,01

SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED:

Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Company Overviow:
Shresa Bhagwati Flour and Foods Frivate Limited is & private company domiciled in India “and
incarporated under the provisions of the Companies Act.

The company’s main business is of processing manufacturing, exporting and private labelling of
varied Flours; Spices, Lentlls / Pulses, Instant Mies, Snacks, Genersl groceries etc. And @ whala
range of food items and ingradients that ase an integral part of rich indian Cussine.

Significant Accounting Policies:
Basls of Preparation of Financial Statement

The Financal Statements ase prepared and presentad undar the histarical cost corwention snd
svaluated on a going-cancern basis using the acerual system of accounting in accordance with the:
accaunting principles generally accepted: in india llndizn GAAPH and the requirements of the
Companies Act, indluding the Accounting Standards as prescibed by the Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“tha Act”} read with Comganies [Accounts) Aules, 2021,

All sssets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's mormal
operating cycle and othier eriteda set out in Schedule lll 1o the Companiss Aet, 2013

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the finandial statemeants in canformity with GAAP reguires Managamant to make
estimates and judgrments that affect the reported belanices of assets and liabilities and disclosure
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of g financial staternants and reported amounts of
inicorme and expenses during the pered for the periads presented.

Managerrent befieves that the estimates used like Met realizable value of Irventories etc. In the
preparation of fingncial statements ere prudent and reasonable: Future results could differ from these

@stimatas,

The following significant sccounting polices are adopted in the preparation and presentation of
these financial statements:

Revenue Recognition
In approgriate circumatances, Revenus is racognised on accrual Dasis when no significant unceriainity

s to determination or realization ewsts.
s the Finanelal staternest, revenue from operation does net include Indirect taxes like Goads &

Sorvice Tax

.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

{i) Sale of Goods:

£ales are recognized, net of retums and trade discounts, &n trangfer of significant rsk and rewsrds af
ownershio 1o the buyer, which generally coincide with the delivery of goods ta the customers, The
Company collects Goods and Senvice Tax (GST) and / o Tax Cellected at source on behalf of the
government and, therefore, these do not form a part of economic benefits flewing 1o the Compsany.,
Harwa, they are excluded from revenue.

Significant risk and rewards of owership transter as follow ¢ -
() Comestic Sales : On delivery of goods to the customer ;
{b) Export Sales : On the basis of FOB as well 2s CIF tarms

i} Sale of Service:
Incama from service rendered is recognised based on the terms of the agreements as and when
sprvices are randered and are nat of Goods and Sarvice Tax [G57) Senice tax.

{iii} Export Incentivas:
Ineeme from axport incentives such 25 duty drawback, RODTER etc are recarded on accrual basss,

i) Interest Incomet
Interast income on deposits with banks ls recognized on & time proportion accrual basis considering
tha smount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(w) Dividend Incomie;
Dividend income from investments, if any, is accounted on the receipt basis.

{wi} Insurance Claim:
Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / axpected to be agmitted and 1o
the extent that the amount recoverable cen bz messured reliably and it i reasonable to expect

ultmate collectian.

{vii) Profit/loss on salefredemption of investments
Profitloss on salefrademption of invattments is arrived at by applying weighted average cost and
recagnized on the date of actual salefredemgtion.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

202 Property, Plant And Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipments (" FPE") are stated at cost of acquisitlon Inclusive of expenses directly
atibutable / related to the acguisition/ comstructionferection of such assets. GST and other
applicable taxes paid on scquisition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized to the extent
not availablel utilizable a5 input tax credit under GST ar othar relavart [aw in force.

Expenditure incurmed on renovation and medemization of PPE on completion of the criginally
estimated usaful life resulting in increased fife andfor efficiency of an existing asset, is addad to the
cast of the related asset. In the carrying amount of an item of PPE, the cost of replacing the part of
such an item is recognized when that cost s incusred if tha recognition critaria are met. The carrying
amaount of those parts that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition
principies,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes & substantial period of time to get ready for its imtended use or sale are capitalised
a5 part af the cost of tha asset,

After initial recogniticn, PPE i carried at o8l less accumuiated depreciation/amortization and
accurmulated impairment losses, if any.

An ftem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal o when no future
scanomic benafits are expectad from its use or disposal. Any gain-or joss arsing on derecognition of
tho asset [calculated as the difference betwaen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset) i included n the Statement of Profitand Less when the asset is derscognized,

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognised at acquisition cost when tha asset is identifiable, non monetary in
nature, without physical substance and s prabable that such expenditure {s 1o résult in future

aconomic benefits to the entity.

Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less sccumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intemally generated iritangible assets, exciuding caprtalized
development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflacted in the statement of profit and
laas in the year in which the expanditure is incurrad,

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the differance
hetdaan the net disposal proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset and are recognized in the

statemnent of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.




SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Capital Work In Progress
Capitel werk in progress is stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any, Cost comprises of the cost
of items of FPE not yat commissionad, incidental pre-pperative expanses and barrowing costs,

Intangible Assets Under Devalopments

Intangible assets under development congists of cost capitalized since the development costs are
measurable refiably, the prodict or process is tachnizally, #nd commercially feasible, future economic
banefits Bre probable, and the Compeny intends to and has sufficient resources to complate
development and to use the asset. The expenditure capitalized includes the cost of purchase of
liceise, direct labour and overheads costs that are directly attributable to preparing the asset to its
Intended use.

Depreciation and Amortization:

Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

{i) Depreciation on Prpoerty, Plant and Equiprent and Intanglble Assets is recognised in profit ar loss
using *Straight Line Method". Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as
praseribed in schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, Depretigtion is charged proportionataly
fromdta the date of acquisition/disposal,

(il Depredation on Windmill is taken on "\Wiitten down value method® at the rate specified based an
uselul life and in aceardance with the provision of Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013.

Fallowing table provides the details of useful lives of the ems of PPE:

T Maturoof Mssets | Estimated useful life
Office Equipments 5 ¥ears
Camputar & Printers A Nears
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Plasit & Machinerny 15 Yars
Plant & Machinery Structura 20Years
WVehiclas & Yaars
Vahicles [Two Wheelars) 10 Years
Factory Buildings 10, 15, 20 8 30 Years
Windmill 20 Years
Computer Software 3 Years

25
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2024
The degreciation methods, mstimated useful lives, and residual values of the PPE and intanigible
assats are reviewad at the end of each reparting period. The effect of changes in these estimates is
accounted on 8 prospectiva basis.

2.03 Impairments
The Company assesses 8t each reparting date as to whather there is any indication that any property,
plant and eguipment and Intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating wnits (CGLY)
may be impaired. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an psset or COU s
mstimiated {0 determing the extent of mmpairment, il ary. When it is not possicle to estimate the
recaverable amount of an individuel asset, the Company estimates the recoversble amount of the
CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss s recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss to the axtent, asset's camying
amount exceads its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value
less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash fiows,
Siseountad to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflacts currert rriarket pasessmants
of the tima value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairmant loss recognised in prior sccounting period is reversed if thera has baen a changa in
the estimate of recoverable amount.

2.04  Investments:
Leng term investrent ase stated at cost less ameunt writhen off, whera there is 8 diminution i jts

valua of long term natire. Current investmants are: stated at lower of cost and falr value. Galn or
loss arsing from sale o dispossl of such investment is accountad at the time of actual sale or

disposal,

2.05. Inventories:
(i} Raw-materials and Packing materials and Stores & Spards are statard at cost or net realizable value
whichever is lower.
{ii) By products ara valued at net realizable value.
i) Finished goods are valuad at cost or net raalizable value whichever is lower.
Cost comprises direct materials and where appiicable, direct labour costs, those overheads that have
bean incurred in bringing the inventaries to their prasent locatian and candition.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Mates forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024
2.0¢ Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposit with banks. The Company considers
all highly fiquid investrments with & remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less
and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash 1o be cash equivelants.

2.07 Employee Benefit

{a) Short Term Employee Benefits

Employes benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee senvices are classifiad
a5 short-term employee benefits, Thase benefts include salanes and wages, bonus, and ex-gratia.
The undiscourted amount of short-term employes beriefits 1o be paid in exchange for employes
servicas is recognised a5 an expense as the refated service is rendersd by employees.

(b) Post-Empleyment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

A defined cantribution plan is & post-emnployment Gerefit glan under which an entity pays specified
contributions to 2 separate entity and has o obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company
makes specified mesthly contibutions towards employes  provicent fund to Gowemnment
administered  provident fund scheme which is a defined contribution plan. The Company’s
contribution is recognized as an exganse in the Statement of Profit and Loss. during tha perod in
which the smployea renders the related servica.

Defined Benefits Flans

The Company's gratuity besefit scheme is a funded defined benefit plan.. The Company’s net
shiligation in respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is caleulated by estimating the amount of future
bensfit that employees have earned in return for their service in the currant and prior pariods. Such
menafit is discounted to detarming its present value and the fair value of any plan assats is deducted

to arrlve at the net abligatian.

The present value of the obligation under such defined bensfit plan is determined based on actuarial
valuation wsing the Projected Unit Cradit Method, which recognizes each panod of service as giving
rise 1o an additienal unit of employes benefit entitierment and measures each unit separately to buiid
up the finzl obligation

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows, The discount
rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined baneiit plan are based
on the market ylelds on Govenment securities a5 at the balance sheat date, Whan the caloulation
rasults in @ benafit ta the Company, the recognized asset s limited two the net total of any

unsecognized actuasial losses and past service costs and the present velue of any future refunds from_
LS
""r-h

the plan or raductions in future contributions to the plan.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognzed immediately in the Statamaent af Profit and Loss.
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SHREE BHAGWAT| FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE UMITED
Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes & substantial pariod of time te get ready for its intended use or sale are capltalized
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they

QcEur.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs thet the company incurs in connection with the

berrowing of funds. Barrowing cost alsc includes exchange differences 10 the axtent regarded as an

adjustrment to the borrowing costs.

Foreign Currency Transactions

fil Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in Indian Rupess using the rates ‘of exchenge
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, recprded monetary balances
are reported in |ndian Rupses st the mtes of exchange grevailing at the balance sheet date. All
raalised and unreslised exchange adjustment gains and losses are dealt with in the profit and loss
BODCOunk.

(il In order 1o hadge exposure to foreign exchange risks arising fram Export or Import foreign
currency, bank borowings and tede recevables, the Campany enters into forward contracts. Incase
af forpard exchange contracts, the cost of the contracts is amortised over the period of the contract.
Any profit or ioss arising on the cancellation or renewal of a forward exchange contract |5 recognised

&Y income of expensas for the year.

(i) Exchanga difference is calculsted as the diffarance batween the forsign currency amount af the
contact translated at the exchange rale at the reporting date, or the setdement date where the
transaction 15 settied during the reporting period and the corespanding foraign currency amount
tramslated st tha later of the date of inception of the forward exchange contrect and the last
resarting date. Such exchange differences are recognized in the profit and loss sccount In the
reporting period in which the exchange rates change.

fiv] Mon-mongtary items which are camied In terms of historcal cost denominated in @ foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

Accounting For Taxes On Income
Curtent tax is determined as the asmount of tax payable in respect of taxable income far the year.

Deferrad Tax is recognised,an timing difference, baing the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one pedod and are capable of reversal in one or more

subsagquent periads,

28
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2024

il Where there is unabsorbed depraciation or carry forward losses, deferred tax assets are recognized if
there & virtual certainty that sufficient futiure taxable income will be available against which such
assets can ba realized. Other deferred tax assets are recognized only 0 the extent there is
reasorable cerainty of realization in future, Such assets are reviewsd at each Balance sheet date to
reassess realization,

fivi Deferred tax aszets and habilities ars measured using the 1ax rates and tax baws that have bean
enacted or substantively anacted by the baelance shast date,

2.11 Provisions And Contingent Liabilities
Provisions
Frowisions are recognised when the company has # present obligation (legel or constructive) as 3
result of & past event, it is probable that the company will ke required to settie the obligation, and 3
refliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognisad as @ provision is the bast estimate of the consideration required te settle the
eesent obligation at the end of the reporting periad, taking into sccount the risks and uncertaintias
surreunding the cbligation. When a provision is meesured using the cash flows estimated 1o sattle
the present obligation, its carmying armount is tha present value of those cash flows (whan the effect

of the time velee of meney is matarial).

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent lisbilities are disclosed when there is 3 possible obfigation arising from past events, the
existenioe of which will-be confirmed only by the octurrence or non-eiourence of gne or more
ncartain future events not whally within the control of the company or @ present obfigation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an cutfiew of resourcas will be required to
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amaunt cannct be made,

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets are not recognized b discinsed when the inflow of economic benefits is

probable. However, when the realization of incoma is virtually certain, then the related asset is no

longer a contingent asset, butitis recagnized as an asset.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes forming part of the accounts for the year ended 21st March, 2024

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Fiow Statement is prepared in accordance with the Indirect Methiod prescribed in the relevant
Accaunting Standerd. For the purpose of presentation in the cash flow staternent, casn and Cash
equivalents includes cash on hand and other highly fiquid investments with maturities of threa
manths or bess that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject 1a an
insignificant risk of changes in value

Earning Per Shara

Basis of sarning per share are calculated by dividing the net peofit or koss for the period attributasle
te equity sharsholder by the weighted #verage number of equity share outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of caleulating diluted eaiings per share, the net profit or losa for the pariod
attributable 1o equity shareholder and the weightod average numizer of shares outstanding during
the penod are adjusted for the effects of all diltive aquity shares.

Segment Reporting

As per the Accounting Standerd (AS 17} on “Segment Reporting”, the company prepares its segment
infarmation in confamity with tha acceunting policies adopted for presenting the financial statement
as & whole.

Alloeation of commen cost: common allecable cost is proportionally allocated to each sagrment
according to their contribution.

Current & Mon-Current

The assats and lishilities reported in the Galarce sheet are classified on a "cument’ Non current
basis” with separate reporting of asssts held for s2le and liabilities, Currant assets, which include cash
and cash equivalent, are assets that ere Intended 10 be reafized or sald during the normal operating
eycle of company or in the 12 months following the belance sheet date. Currént lisbilities are
liabilities that are expected 1o be setiled during the narmal operating eycle of the company of within
12 manths fellowing the clese of the finencial year,

Leases

Operating Leases

Lasses whare the-lasser effectively retains substantially all the risks and bansfits of awmership of the
legsed item are classified 85 opersting leases. Opersting fease payments ara recognized s an
expense in tha Statement of Frofit and loss on straight-line basis over the lease term,

Finance Leasas
Leasa where the lessor effectively transters to the Company substantially all
incidental to cwnership of the leased item, are classified as finance leases.




SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 SHARE CAPITAL

PARTICULARS : @ms’mg'% |
- 31st March, 2024 ‘31st March, 2023
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
30,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 30,00,000) each 300.00 S00.00
share of Bs. 10/
30000 | 300:00
ISSUED, SUSSCRIBED & PAID UP EQUITY SHARES
24,93,500 Equity Shares (Previsus Year 24,93,500) each 749,35 249,35
share of s, 10/ Fully Paid up
“TOTAL I _ 249,35 24935 _

(A) Reconciliation of the number of Equity shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of
the reporting Periad:

3 " No. of Shares
s Tiaiierch 2024 | 31atiarch, 2023

As at beginning of the year 24,93,500 24,935,500

Add : |ssued During the year

bgss ; Shares bought Back = -

As at dlosing of the year A=l 23,93500 [ 243,500

Rights, Preferences And Restrictions Attachod To Sharas
Each share holder is eligible to one vote per share held,

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share, Each holder of equity
shares is entited 1o one vote per share. The compary declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend
proposed by the Board of Directors iz subject to the approval of the sharshalders in the anguing MAnnual General
Meating.

In the avent of liguidation of the company, the holdsrs of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the company, after distribution.of 2l praferential amounts. The distributian will be in progortion to the number
of equity shares held by the sharsholders.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOOQDS PRIVATE LIMITED
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(B} Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

W 315t March, 2024 375t March, 2023
PARTICULARS TNe.af | %ot | No.of | %of
: Shares | Holding | Shares | Holding.
Mumbier of Shares held by Sharehelders holding more
than. 5% Sharas
{2} Shri Nitin B Patet 11,03.89000 | <44.20%( 11,03,890.00 d4.27%
() Sha Vashishta N Fatal 8,41 470,00 33.75% 5,41, 47000 33.75%
(el St Hemanging N Patel 54814000 [ 2198% 48 14000 | 21.98%
: TTOTAL 2a53,500.00 | 100%| 24,93,500.00 | 100%

Ac por the records of the Comgany, incleding its register of shareholdersimembers and other declarations
received from the sharaholders ragarding beneficial interest, the sbove shareholding represents both legal and

baneficial ownership of shares.

(C} Detalls of Sharshelding of Promoters:

: 315t March, 2024
. ST %of | Novotshares Py

5 holding  during ths year
Equity shares of Rs.10 sach fully paid
{a) Shri Mitin R Patel A44.27% 11.03,850 %
{ka} Shri Vashishta M Pated 33.75% B.41 470 0%
(¢} Smt Hamangini M Patal 21.98% 548140 0%
{Each holderof Equity Shares i3 entitled to
cne vote per share)

. : . _31st March, 2023 ;

“‘ “helding' 2 . :

Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Shri Mitin R Patel 44.27% 11,03.890 %
Shiri Washishta W Patel 33.75% B.41.470 0%
fe) Smt Hemangini M Fatel 21.58% 548,140 0%

{Each halder of Equity Shares is entitled to
one vobe per shama)
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

& RESERVES AND SURPLUS

. PARTICULARS F?gﬂmd&i:tiﬂﬂ
i i A1sr March, 2024 | -31st March; 2023
Ganeral Beserve 100 1.00
: TOTAL (&) 1.00 : 1.00
Surplus;
Opening Balance 20 580583 17, 544,59
Add: Profit for the year 3,989.84 Imasg
TOTAL {8} 28,570.47 | 20.580.63
== — TOTAL (A+(E] #457147 | 20,561.63
5 LOMNG TERM BEORROWINGS
2 : Jd (Figures in T Lakhs) :
=" | 375t Masch, 2024 | 315t March, 2023 |
SECURED BORROWINGS
{a) From Banks - Term Loans 1587 1,294.43
{Alza refier Mote 8 for current maturities of long term dabt)
UNSECURED BORROWINGS
Fram Directors - 250.00
+ TOTAL REEI TEEAT

Secured Berrowing
Term .Lna.ns =

Standard Charmarad Bank
(2] Term Loan Ade Mo. 004652852

Compary has taken term loan of 744,13 lakhs { 3 Manth MIBOR + 3.3%% } from Standard Chartared Bank starting from
September 2021, which has 29 remaining instalimert of 12,40 lakhs each.

(b} Term Loan Adc Mo (4754473

Company has taken termn foan of T00.00 lakhs { 3 Month MIBOR « 3.35% ) from Standard Charerad Bank starting from
September 2021, which has 2% remnaining installment of 1.47 sadh,

{e) Term Loan Afe Mo, 004750224

Campany has taken term loan of 200.00 lakhs {3 Mionth MIBOR + 3.39% ) fam Standard Chanesed Bark starting from
Saptember 2021, which has 2% remaining installment of 3.33 lakhs each.

() Tarm Loan Afc Mo, 004888224

Company has taken term loan of 460.00 lakhs {3 Month MIBOR + 3.37% ) from Standard Chartered Hank starting from
September 2021, which has 29 remaining instalimerit of 7.67 lakhs each.

{e) Tarm Laan Afc No, 05048171

Company has taken term losn of 330.00 lakhs [ 3 Month MIBOR + 1,39% | from Standard Chartered Bank starting from
September 2021, which has 29 remaining installment of 5.5% lakha gach.

iy Term Loan A/c No, 00220313
Companiy has taken term loan of 300.00 ( 3 Month MIBOR + 3.39% ) fram Standard Chartered Bank starfing from

o P

September 2021, which has 20 remaining instaliment of 555 lakhs each. e il
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
ig) Term Loan Afc Mg, DOS180%77
Company has takes term [oan of 300,00 ( 3 Month MIBOR + 3.35% ) from Stendard Chartered Bank starting from
Septernber 2021, which has 29 remaining installmisat of 5236 lakhs ezch.
thi Term Loan Afc No. MHG2EET44
Company has taken term loan of 145.87 ( 3 Month MIBOR + 339% | from Standard Chartered Bank starting fram
September 2021, which has 27 remaining installment of 3.13 lakhs each,

2 Moove loans are sacured by
(i} Hypothecation of plant & machinery

(i) Chassi Commercial Property located at Survey Mo, 430, Sarkhej Bavia Highway, Moraiya, IChangodar
Ahmedabad - 382213, owned by the company.

(i} Quasi Commercial Property focated at Plot Mo, &, Ozene Industrial Park, Bavla-Bagodars Highway,
Bhayla, Ahmadabad cwned by the company.

[} Quasi Commereial Proparty located at Plat Ne. 20, Ozone lndussrial Park, Bevle-Bagodara Highway,
Bhayla, Abmedabad owned by the company.

{v) Parsanal guaranteas of directors

Unzequred Borrowing
Thi company has taken unsecured loan from Directors at the intecest rate of 1% p.a.

& DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
[Figuresin ¥ Lakhs)

F75t Wiarch, 2028

ST e e ] ::\. A L et
Opening Balance i Closing Balance
ot '"ﬁ. 3 I-u -_d Pfaﬁt&l-ﬂ_n ! -g:..

(a) Deferred Tax Assats
Provision for Expense allowabia aon cash basis - E
Prevision for Gratuity & Leave Encashement .

“Total Deferred Tax Assels : : == :
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities
Praperty, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 53072 243.04 71376
“Total Deferred Tax Liabilites ; HA0.T2: 243.04 TT3F86
Deferrad Tax Assets/(Liabilitas) Net ] 530.72. 243.04 | B
o st March, 2023 z
e ; = ey e L H‘ﬂ'l:i‘;i diﬂ- .. Il:‘l'és ._‘F
’ H"ﬂ‘tm?ﬁ Openlng Balance | grﬂ,&ﬂ =l | % E hﬂﬂ
i : - Profitd Loss Balance
{a} Deferred Tax Assets

Pravisian for Expense allowable on cash basis - ; -
Provigian for Gratuity & Leave Encasnement - . -

~ Total Deferred Tax Assets. - =
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities
Proparty, Plant & Equipment and ntangible assets 478,10 5.1:-!:.2 530.72
Total Deferrad Tax Liabilites ' 47890 7
|Dafarred Tax Assets(Liabilites) Net 478.10 52.62 53072

The above deferred tax is calculated on the basls of substantively enacted tax rate of 25.768% (P.Y 25.168% ).
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MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

:  PARTICULARS : gz § Lh
i ‘31t March, 2028 | 31st March, 2023
Rental Deposit { Building ) 118,55 11855
TOTAL - 11855 17855

Tha company has received building rental depasits from Lesses sgainst used of company's property located at Matoda,

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

 PARTICULARS. TR )
{ R X i Lol e | 31st March; 2024 | 375t March, 2023
SECURED BORRDWINGS
lal Fram Banks
Loans repeyable on demand 424812 1,815.69
Currant maturities of fonz-term deht Eds.45 E36.45
= TOTAL (A} A 7BAET 2,352.14
—_—
UNSECURED BORROWINGS
{a) Framn Directors 143.20 175.%%
E TH{'#:L 'iﬂj' . s :- 14 Cie ) == iy 1?5._%
7 TOTAL (AI+B] | 492797 25280

Secuvred Borrowings &

Tha Company has teken Warking capital loan in farm of overdraft facility, cash credit and export packing credit- The
details of the sesme are as under:

Owerdraft Facility :-

(a) Stave Bank of India

Company has taken averdraft facility from State Bank of India of G5, 1500 Lakhis at the intarest rate of SBI FD Rate+1%
agamnst FD of Rs. 15.00 Lakhs,

(b} Standard Chartéred Bank

Comgpany has taken overdraft facility of Re. 220000 Lakhs at theee Interest rate of (3 Month MIBOR + 3.39%] to be
applied on daily balances on the Owardraft secured sgsinst stock of geads and book debts of the comgany and
personal guarantee of divectors.

Export Packing Credit Facility [Sublimit):-
Company has taken Expart facility of Ra, 500,00 Lakhs at the inmerest rate of LIBOR + 110 bppa [Variable) te be applisd
o Past shigment & PreShipment facility valid for %0 days paricd,

Export Bill Discounting Facility (Sublimiti:-
Compary has taken Export Bl Discounting facility of Rs. 300.00 Lekhs at the interest raie of LIBOR + 110 bppa
(Variabls) o be applied for discounting of Dosument against ticceprance (DA) bills and document against Payment {DF)
kills, drawn cn Buyers acceprance to the Bank, ona with recourse basss valid for 120 days peried. =

Uneacurad Bormowings =
Intarest charged on bomowings from Directess @ 10% which is repayabile on demand.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
¥ TRADE PAYABLES

PARTICULARS. o Tl vt by
= st March, 2024 315t March; i
T2y Cne 1o Micro and Small r = ki
Enterpraes ”
i) Drue o related parties : .
[} Do 1o Ciebviars Na.m 2084 51
TOTAL 314.20 2,084.57
TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE
y i : “3st March, 2024
; " Outstanding for following perieds from dus date of payment
PARTICULARS [ e T -
Unbilled | ‘Notduefor | Lessthand® | . | fare than 3
; : oty 1.2 years 2-3 years g ‘Total
o E!'In?-. E:awﬂtm m-r o LA k i w
0 PASKE x 3 : E R
0 ke 5744 21.69 4571 B4.95 314,20
fiii} Dasputed duss
MSME ? ’
r':i*.r:l Disputed duss
Trihers ) . } - : )
“TOTAL = §168| _ aigg|  dsT1|  eass 31420
e ——
i = 14;“ ﬁﬂamﬂm =
S e .:ﬂ:-\. =i A - ﬂlﬁ;ﬂmﬂﬂ i fa i ; _ﬂ.ﬂ'liﬁf l:|l.l -ﬂi T T
PARTCLNS = mwﬁnﬂrﬂ perlods f-?!!?w?.d;'ta._'_;. yment
. .I.'.I..[E.w&l."m"’u[s:. ' [Unbilled | Motduefor | Lessthand | _ o o (NRE AN ]
: g |t -oyears | 2yeas [MToit T ol
| Dues | payment |  year FE years i i)
11y MSME : - = - . }
fef) Ortheers 1,874.43 7a.05 87.22 45,47 £7.37 208451
iy Disputed duss =
MskiE
) Dispated duds : 5 =
CJthers
TOTAE L T = 1.87443| 7803 572 45471 29.37 208451
TSy = il e —

() Balanses of abeve Trade Payables arg subj#ct to Balance confirmation.

{ii] hs explained to us, the company has requested all varidoes 1o provade svidenca of MSME Regiswration. However, The Company has
nat recevad confirnation from any vendor with avidience, Based on the sbove informaticn, the cempany has #ot showwn any amount
gutstanding 1o MSME Vender, Further, in view of the Management. the impact of interest, if -any, that may be payable.in acoardance
with the provision of the Actis nat sxpecied to be material Thi eompany has not recaived any claim fur interast from any seppliers

a5 at the Balance Sheet date. The camipany has naither pakd #ny intenast ned provided 1or interastio MEME Vandor.




o o

ARTICULARS

: ) 2024 | 2023
{a) Princlpal amount remaining ungaid to any suppfer as ot the yesr end z -
[b} Intarest due remaining unpald ta any suppliar as ot the year end =
{e) Amount of interest paid by the Company in teems of secton 16 of the MSMED, sleng with the
amount of the payment made 1o the supplier beyond the appointed day durltg the accountng
yaar, x
(d} Amaunt of intersst due and payable for the pericd of delay in msking payment (which. have
bean paid but beyend the appointed day during the yaar) but without adding the interest specified
wncher the MSMED
(e} Armeunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid st the end of the financial year -
{7 Ament of further interest remaining due and paysbla evan in the succeeding years, uritil such
date when the interest dues as sbove are actually paid 1o the smiall enterprise for the purpose of
disallzwance a5 a deductile. = =

O the basis of information and recards available with the Company, the above disclosures are made in respact of amounts dus o
the micra enterprisas and small enterprises, who have registered with relevant competent autharities. This has been relied upan by

the aygdinars.
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

: _ (Figuosintlakhal

A e |31t March, 2024 315t Mardh, 2023

(o) Statutory Payments 151.02 11052

(Bl Advance received from customars F.02 15425
{c) Gratuity Liabilities 0.54 -

() Trade Daposits 125.87 11625

(g} Other payables 428.73 45% .44

z TTOTALE s8] 84048

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

P et ~ (Figures in £ Lakhs) ]
ARTICULARS e e -
ARG TAarch, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Fravisian of Income tax (Met) 172.32 327 46
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Capital-Work-In Progress
Ageing Schedule

SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

{Figures in ¥ Lalchs}

315t March, 2024

o

Amount in CWIP for a period of _

o e ss than 1.2 23 More than

cwie ombihe : e, ey Total
Projects in Progross
Papad Plant 284.53 - - 28653
Bhayla Unit-IV 1.76 - i
Furniture 1.87 1.87
Total: 296,15 i . - 298615

Mote: Papad Plant expected 1o be completed by 31/05/2024, Furniture exgected to ke completad by 15/05/2024 and
Bhayls Unit IV expacted to be comgleted by 31/05/20d5,

Capital-Work-In Progress

Ageing Schedule (Figures in ¥ Lakhs)

: 375 Miarch, 2023

: Amaunt in CWIP for a peried of . &

ALl A Year Years Years. 3 Years =
Prajects in Progress .
Bhayla Unit IV 233841 247693 2.593.24 S44. 60 8.952.88
Waigh Bridge 1.50 21.85 2375
Total ’ _Z,380.01 267693 2.995:24
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

13 HNOMN-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

G e (Figurasin ¥

e S m@ oa
an quated (&t cosy)
(2] Investments in Gavt. Securities NSC Vi Saries 18 PRI
(B invastmants in immaovable properny 19190 171810
{c) Investeent in Armipis Really Fusd-1 2170 2470
{) Invrastmgnt in Ampius Reahy Fund:2 142 1.62

TOTAL 1.942.60 154260 |

The company has investment proparty which is lacated at Matoda whu:h is gven on lease I:nl.r the campary, The

campany has constructed two sheds of 179,417 5g. Fr

14 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

{Unsecured and Considered Good)

: : {Figures in € Lakhs)
PARTICULARS e g
- 1st March, 2024 | 81st March, 2023
{a) Capital Advances 22,1 4787
TOTAL 22T FEETE
15 OTHER MON CURRENT ASSETS
e (Figures In ¥ Lakne)

. it T areh, 2024 | 3TetMareh 2025
&) Security Deposits 17613 13144
(o} Fixed! deposits 15.00 15.00
(:;Accmed Intsrest an Fioed Deposits 353 3.08

TOTAL 1506 | 149,55
- —

16 INVENTORIES

£ 'H"ne above, FIH.Ed Draposit of Rs. 15,00 lakhs is Lien marked against Orarcaft Facllities,

T (Figures in ¥ Lakha]

| BT e Fist Wiareh, 2024 | 3131 Mareh, 2023

(ad Rz Materiaks 271 &.48 EAzEa4

(b Finished Goods * e T41.00

ic) Packing Material . 1,044.53 89542

{d} Stores and Spares - 81.15 -

2l , TOTAL 453250 4 ,':E-QE ﬁ :

“{lncluding Goods In Transit amounting to Rs, 96.56 iakhs R, MIL in Previous year]

[reventories are valued &3 undar =

e - PARTICULARS Fist March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

1.:|] Raws Materials At cost ar net At cost or net
realisabld valus reatisable vales
whicher is bess wihichaer 13 lass

(k) Elnishag Goods Ar oot e nat Al cost ar net
realisable valua raglzable walua
whicheris lass whicher is less

(e} Othars { Packing Fatariat ), At cast or nek At east or "'P'age 160
realisabila valus realisable value
whicher is less whicher is lass
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FODDS PRIVATE LIMITER
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 TRADE RECENVARLES

R Lo iFiguras in ¥ Lakhz)
ORI “Sict March. 2028 | G1siMarch, 2029
A Undisputed Tradk Receivabilas - Considered Good 536023 261003

fii} Wridigeated Trade Receivabides - Considered daubtiul - ;
fiiiy CHigpurtad Trade Recaivables Considerad good : £
i) Disputed Trade Recaivables Considerad daubdul - .03

TOTAL, : 2 5,360,232 o 281696
TRADE RECEINVABLES AGEING SCHEDRILE

il - " 3.]#' rﬂ:&l'lﬂ!.r Eu“
i I : Gutstanding far fellawing periads from qlmdhihf nfpayﬂ-!‘

 Notdua for Lessthan | Gmnths | | Marsthan

I o SRS "_:-a;"' S : . -T'ﬁ:hl
ot || Wonahe, | e | IR

PARTICULARS
s

i

mrl:-j i . 511244 20484 42 5 e - £ A60.23
Considered Good
(i) Undisputed Trade
Fuceivablas - - . - -
Tonsidered doubthul
fiiy Drisputed Trade _
Resenables - - . - = .

Cansdered good
1} Désputed Trade _
mfﬁt&ﬂﬁ . = N s a '

Coraideed doubtful

T ] e 1248  204466] 4292 839 Bl RIS
IHu:r;- I‘na a;;;ﬁﬂﬁ’awblﬂﬁimhnd’n meeivable from related party in which director are interested of s, WIL (Rs. HlL in Hmlnm Yaar)
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MWOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ﬂ_,.:I: =
e S e e

— 37st March, 2023

""C

A

ﬂmedmg#riﬂlﬂ:ﬂhﬂwhﬁmﬁ mﬂm nt

Mot dua for

eyt ot

o I L -.jlﬁ-ih
'f' menths

- ygar:

1-@%

e |

{3 Uneispratad Trada
Recavables -
Considened Good

{ii} Undizpered Trade
Recaivables -
Corsidered doubsiful
i) Disputed Trade
Bacenables
Conadered good
i} Disputad Trada
Recaiviies
Considered dmbfﬁ.ul

24045

114.71

1.54

&.03

Z410.9%

6.03

TOTAL

249455

s

-

114,71

LA

&.03

CRH1ERE

tate : The Compary has callad for balance confirmation of Trade Recenabl
rasponge from some of the pariles,

e eandinmaticn.

&5 an rendam basis Out n+-.r.!1n:l-'| e E,-}rnpanr has received
which aé reconclisd with the Company's accsunt. The csher balances of Trade Receivables ara subject
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

WOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

19

PARTICULARS e
SaaeTieE 31st March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
ta) Bank Balarces e 1,¥97.40
b Cash on Hand 1300 3.22
TOTAL 580.40 1,201.8%
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Consldered Good)
et (Figures in © Lakhs)
(e T [ e
la) Advance payment for axpenses 151.24 TEN2
(k) Staff advance 498 297
(o) Bdwance ta othars Ta5.40 e gh
{d} Advance to supplier 13.47 32,16
- TOTAL 936,10 1.015.47
T -
20 OTHER CURREMNT ASSETS
% T (Figures in T Lakhs]. .
T il i FTet Wiorch, 2024 | 31t Mareh, 2025 _
{a] Interest receivable 7.95 155
(k) Export berefit receivables 16819 25.29
lic} Cther recaivables - Windrmil 12.40 3.96
() Gratuity Asset 783
(e} Balamees with Government Authorities 40,40
i} Prepaid expenses 28.42
TOTAL : ~ 10785 ]
S|
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

PARTICULARS . -'Iﬁgwa? in ¥ Lakhs)
ks 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Saites of Trading Goods 40.5967.41 4967 44
Sales of Manufacturing Goods 17, 830.70 15,824.83
Sale of Electricity 50.24 4031
Chther Operaticg Revenua 504,71 298,64
~ TOTAL 57,353.26 43,131.22
22 OTHER INCOME
lﬁg‘urﬂin ¥ Lakhs)
CULARS
FAETL 375t March, 2028 | 315t Warch, 2023 |
Interest Income ™5 B7.8%
Rental lncoma BE7.B7 SAT. 68
Profit on sale of assets LT .58
Gaini on foreign currency transaction 208 19584
TOTAL ‘87572 E55.41
- ———————]
23 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
T _ IFiﬂuI‘ﬂEF.inEl.aHﬁT
PERIE T 315t March, 2024 | 31at m&m;ﬂﬁ"
rFluz-'..lr B Spicas 12,185 77 10,0857
TOTAL i 1218577 | 19,085.17
- .- —— —=
24 TRADING PURCHASES
R [Figures in € Lakhs) .
* RARHICHLARS 75 Wiaech, 2024 | 31st Warch, 2023
Purchase of stock in trade and related expansas 31,395.25 20,477 .58
TOTAL “3a%626| 2047168
— —
25 CHAMNGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOOLUS, WP & STOCK IN TRADE
TR, e i_F}gumhl'Lﬂsl:ﬁ'
EASTIaEaN 3%t March, 2024 | S1st Morch, 2023
Orpening Stock 741.C0 5ED.25
: TOTAL{A) 741.00 569.86
Clesing Stock® E20.52 F41.00
- TOTAL (] §50.52. IR
TOTAL [A - E} {149.52} (171.14)
T #e u 2T

*nchuding Goods in Transit amaunting to Re. 94,56 Lakhs)
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATERENTS

26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

T T Figures in' ¥ i
PARTICULARS R L TR
o = I1st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Salaries and Wages 1.325.02 1.080.03
Contribution to pravident furd and othier funds 47 .54 4504
Seaff walfare expansas A8.43 2337
TOTAL 1,401.49 115744
27 FIMAMCE COSTS
; T e e R (Figures in ¥ Lakhs)
+ PARTICULARS - e
Interast to Gank 272.4 B274
Interast to Cepositons 55.01 0003
Intarest o0 TDS and othars 1.99 1.21
——— —
28 OTHER EXPENSES
T “(Figures i ¥ Lakh]

i e iy 3ist March, 2024 | 37st March, 2023
Advartisarment & Publicity E53.81 390.80
Consumption of stores snd spare parts 51,75 4617
Packing material consumption 249684 154707
Freight autward 446,03 52643
Exgart clearing and forwarding charges - PR g #48.6%
Insurance LE.&68 3750
Labour for packing 1,131.85 A%2.35
Power and fuel 36264 20522
Rent expense B3.74 83.73
Repairs & Maintenance 27295 11014
Sales promotion expense 1,059.01 Z.068.21
Corporate Social Responsibility expanses 78.50 71.79
Miscellaneous expensas 1,086.34 BEa. 35
Payments to the Auditoras

() Auditer 578 5.-2.5.
o Fe e Ak a71501 | 755174
29 TAX EXPENSES
= ' A s 1Flgum§|u Tlakhis) = T =
- . PARTICULARS it Wiarch, 2024 | 375t March; 2023
Currant Tax 1,100.00 22000
= : TOTAL TGO, P50

Ra. 25000 Lakhg)

: 'f
The company has made Income tax grovision of Rs. 1,100,00 Lakns for the year al"i' -
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

30. EMPLOYEE BEMNEFITS

As per revised Accounting Standard 15 (A5-15) "Emiployees Benefits”, the Compariy has recegnized in
the financial statements in respects of Employee Banefits Schemes as per Actuarial Valuation ason 315t

March 2024,

Reconciliaiton of Defined Benefit Obligations { DEO

Raricla AFloures o Flakhe) |l
i : i 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Opening balanee of present Value Of Obligation &2.25 4577
Current sarvice ¢ost 1018 B.O7
Interest Cost 4.48 327
Banefit Paid {0.90] {510
Actrial (Gain)/Loss 4.02 923
Clasing balance of present Value OF Obligation B2.04 62.25
Recanclliaiton of fair value of plan assets
=R Figuresm ¥ Lakhy |
e e ; atim q..f" At 3 ;1?1?“1-&.@"--292% #ﬁﬂﬁj’ﬂﬁlﬂﬁ
(Opening balance of Fair Value of Plan assets 1009 4475
Contribution by employers T.46% 28.13
Benefit Paid RN {2100
Expected Return on Plan Assats 333 303
Acturial Loss AGalns) {0.71) 10,73
Closing balance of Fair Value of Pian assats 81.50 70.0%
Actual Return on Plan Assets 462 2.30
Expectad Employer Contributionfor the coming year 5.00 X
Expensas recognised in the Profit and Loss Account
pEEaE | 3t March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{Current Servica Cost 1018 B
Interest Cost 4.48 3.27
Expected retum on plan asseals {533} {2.03)
Actuarial (gainlloss 2.9
: | I A Page
Total Expenses recognized in the Statment of Profit and Lo ) Ty 1E|.g‘.?
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Met Liability/ (Asset) recoanisad in the Balance Sheat

31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Present Value of Defined Benefit obligation E-E.[Hr 62.25
Fair Value of Plan azsats 1. 50 7007
Mt Liability/ (Asset) 0.54 {7.84)
Less: Unrecegnised Past Service Cost = 5
Liabifity! (Asset) recognised in the Balance Sheet 054 7.83}
OF which, Short-term Pronsigicn y
Percentage Break-down of Total Plan Assets
e 7 . {Figures in ¥ Lakhs)
f [ 3 Miarch, 2024 | 313t March, 2023,
Insurar Managed Funds (Traditicnalsh 100%
Actuarial Assumption
- i | o ¥ E:ﬂl .H:, -..=. .-I'L..,. 2y = aﬁt M ﬂ%?:ll:l'l-'iuﬁf ] iﬂﬂtlﬁﬂlﬁp m
Salary Growth Rate (per annum) £.00% 6.00%
Discount Rate (per annum) 7.00% 7.20%
Expected Rehim: on assets (perannum) T.20% 7.00%
Withdrawal Rate 3.005% 5.00%
Wortality Rate IALM 2072-14 ()] BALM 2012-14 (Uit)
Weighted average duration of obligation ? years ? years
Experience Adjustments
e : s m (Figuresin ¥ Lakhs)
R e [ 37stdarch, 2024 | 3fst March, 2023
Definad Benefit Cligation 82,04 &2.25
|Fair Value of Plan Assets 81.50 7007
Surplus/ (Deficit) (3.54) 7.3
Experience Adjustment on Plan Liakilities: 4.65 1034
{Gain) Loss
Expariance Adjustment on Plan Assots: (0:57) (056
Gain/ (Loss)

Page ]
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31, SEGMENT REPOERTING
fa) Anabysis by Businezs Segrment

Segment Revenus and Expamse

SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FORDS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TS THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Segment Revenue and Expignse are the operating revenue and sxpanse reperted in the Company's Statemaent of Prolit and Loss that are
darectly attributable to'6 egment and the relevant portion of such revenue and Gepaense that can ke allocated on g ressonable bagis to a

FEgmEnt.

Segment Assets and Liabilities:

Sagrmant dswsts nelude 2 pperating assets used by 8 segmant and consist prncipatly ot operating recsivables, Imventoriss and propedy. plan
and eouipmant, net of alewances and provisions.. Capited Expanditure includes the total cost incured o soquire propery, plant and
eqiigment directly attribitable to the segment. Segment Fabilities include all aperting linksilities and consist principally of trade payables snd

doonied Expenses,

Finansgial year ended on 3135t March, 2024

[Figuras in ¥ Lakhs)
Barticalars = ~ Food Unit © Rantal Unit, Weinderall Uit Total '
Rawanue
Revenue lrom opanations 5E, 71513 Sg7.89 o4 by e
Cichar lncome Bi572 . - grEa2
Tordl Revenas 5,590.65 58757 Sogk|  eoadess
Lagment Rasults 457003 19,95 26,32 01529
France Cost 12940 . 294
Fﬁﬂi‘hﬂ’(ﬁﬂi i i - i =457 ki %iiw,-
lincome Tax Expanse 110281
Dwfiorred Tax Expensa 24304
Profit Aftar Tax E i i i | 3RER8s
{Eiguras in £ Lakhs)
[ Pacticulaes. Faod Unit “Rantal Unjt Windmill Usiit: e el oF =
EBalancachast
Asgats
Segrmant AL5ets a0.57T A2 1.91%.10 544 EFA02.57
~ Total Assets 3 % ' R et L (T
Lintilities:
Segment Liabilities
{Excapt Sharoholder Fund) & Bae47 118.55 054 100795
Crafarnad Tax Liskilitiey
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

WITES TS THE FitAMCIAL STATEMENTS

F\.irbam;i:ﬂ_jwr ended on 31st Margh, 2023

{Flguras in ¥ Lakhs=)

Fareklary Foed Unit RentalUnit. | Winidmid Unit Tatal
Havenue
Fewsaue from aparations 42523123 547 68 4231 43131.22
Cithar ncoma 85541 - BE5.41
~ Total Revenue i 43378.64 : EiEL 43,985,635
Seament Besalts 410979 19.53 2638 415610
Finmroe Cost #5549 - 18400
el Baford Tax ] “IFTEAD
ingome Tas Expense 0543
Dederad Tax Bopensa B2.62
= ; :F#".'-.ﬁ#m"rﬁ.} 2 ; : ls i 3 '.'3345?95@-‘":;
[Figuras in T Lakhs)
Particutars Food Unit Rental Unit _ WindmilUnit | Tatal
Balapeeshest
Assals;
Segment Assars Z&7a 1.919.10 16.E5 2880723
TTotal Asats | : = 2880773
Liabilities:
Sagrmant Lisbdities
[Except Sharaholder Fund) T2 11855 2743 T 44552
Draferrad Tax Lisbdites 53:1?2_
" Tefal Liabilities 5 ; N ELD
(k) Analysls by Seegraghical Segmant
Sngmum'. Revanus

Segrment Revenue 18 analysad on-the location of customes regardiass.of where the goods are produced. The fallowing provides an analysls ol
thir company's sales by gesgraphical markets.

= il : s L : TR = ' T -,

e Sl st March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023

Expaoit Sales 2233445 13,0%6.44

|Domastic Sales a7 pR.a2 20,034.78
P = ~ Total ; :
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

32. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

{A) List of Related Parties:

Mature of Relationship

‘Mame of Parson

Key managerial personnel :

Relatives of key managerial personnel :

Enterprises in which key managerial personnel and their

relatives are able to exercise significant influence:

Nitip R, Patel
Vashistha M. Patel
Hemangini N. Patel
Amula V. Patal
Ankit U, Acharya
Tushar D. Patel

Pramukh D Parikh
Sushila P Parikh

Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private
Limited

Rushika Trading Company
Rushika Food Products Private
Limited

Gaaychasp Besanwala Trust

{B) Details of transactions with the related parties during the year.

(i} Transactions with key managerial personnel:

(Figures in ¥ Lakhs)

it citiesiions © 31stMarch, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

Paymaent of Managerial Remunerartion
Mitin R. Patel

Vashistha M. Patel
Hemangini M. Patel
Amula V. Patel
Ankit U. Acharya
Tushar D. Patel

132.00 132.00
240.00 240,00
220.00 120.00
220.00 120.00

8.24 751




SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Payment of Bonus
Ankit L. Acharya

Tushar D. Patel

Payment of Leave Encashmant
Tushar D. Patel

ankit U. Acharya

Paymant of Interest
Mitin R, Patel

Washistha M. Patel
Hemangini M. Patel
Armiula V. Patel

Reimbursement of Expenses
Amulaban V. Patel

Mitinkshai R, Fatel

Vashishtha M. Patel

Loan taken

Mitin R, Patal
Vashistha M. Patel
Hermangini M. Patel
Arnula V. Patel

Loan repaid

Mitin R, Patel
Vashistha M. Patel
Hemangini M. Patel
Amula V. Patel

(.30 0.23
0.30 0.23
el RO 0.46
(.45 0.40
0.42 0.38
.87 _0.78
21.93 21.87
£.25 43,30
1.51 14.73
11.14 337
46.93 9311
1.76 ;
.50 -
1,55
3.81 -
21.93 200.47
416,35 756.20
7.5 49.73
511.14 Cpie g
956.93 | 1,009.91
237.19 561.1%
4B0.63 1,569.32
0.75 156,47
521.11 0.33
1,239.69 : 2,287.31

—— e ————————————m——

{ii) Transactions with Relative of key managerial personnel:

Mature of transactions

[Figures in T Lakhs)

315t March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Payment of Professional Fees
Prarnukh D Parikh
Sushila P Parikh

23.02 1952
- 1,80
23.02 Pagr 331
e ———
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODDS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i} Transactions with Enterprises in which key managerial personnel and thelr relatives are able to

exercise significant influence:

: : (Figures in € Lakhs)

Mature of transactions 31#:M'qr__ch-,_i.,‘?_l]_:!_' T 3""'.!-?'2”}!?3'#;;'.'_!.J_.':i
Purchase of Goods
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private limited 15.106.92 1225055
Rushika Trading Company 1928 -

, . - TOTAL 1512647 . 12,950.55
Job Work Charges o
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limitad 4.7 -

i TOTAL 9676 -
Sales of Goods
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited 125.18 7460
Gt : TOTAL ; - 125.18 .60
Leasae Rent
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited 18.00 18.00
 TOTAL 18.00 18.00
Paymant for Donation / Corporate Saocial Responsibility:
: TR [Figures in T Lakhs) e
ghtare ol ansactions: 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Gaaychap besanwala trust 70.00 42.5'?.
TOTAL ; ?D.éﬂ'l' | _42.59
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{C} Outstanding Balances with key managerial persennal:

e (Figures in ¥ Lakhs
Faticulaes, Fist Marc ri'.-'guz{ -'ﬁﬂinrﬁﬂﬂ
Unsecured Loan
Mitin R Patel 24.59 239.85
Washistha N, Patel 10.62 74.91
Hemangini M. Patel E1.590 75.13
Arnula V. Patel 26.09 36.04
TOTAL Sed -143.20 42596
Outstanding Balances with Enterprises in which Directors have significant influence:
i {Figures in © Lakhs)
- famnlos 37t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Creditors for goods =
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited -
TOTAL i : .
ﬂ—ﬂ
e (Figures in ¥ Lakhs}
0 Partculors Srot March, 2024 | Stet March, 2025

Trade receivbales for goods :
Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited

TOTAL

33. LEASE

The Company has operating lease for the Land which are renewable on a periodic basis and cancellable

at its option. Rental expenses for operating lease aare charged 1o Statement of Profit and Loss for the
yeaar Rs. 18 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 18 Lakhs) pertaining to Lease period later than 9 years,
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE UMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34 EARNING PER SHARE

{Figures in ¥ Lakhs)

PARTICULARS Alst March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Indet Prafit afrer tax attributable to sharshalders 3 909 .84 3.014.04
Weighted averags number of equity shares st the end 24.93,500 24,93, 500
of year (In-absolute )
MNominal value of share { Figures in ¥} 1000 10.00
Basic / Diluted eaming per share before extraordinary 1630 120 BR
fitemns [ Figuwes in ¥ )
Basic / Diluted saming per share after extraordinasy 160.01 120.88
Iitemg [ Figuras in ¥ )
35 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Mot Provided For In The Accounts
e Fﬁﬂ'ﬂ- . e |5uru£ril't? L&Eﬂ'ﬂlm _
e [T n | SevedBn
in respact of Bank Guarantee 12.84 1.2.84

The Compeny has issued counter guarantes to Standard Chartered Banl agairst bank guarantee given by

bank favauring Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited which s as under:

e

— EekGenen

Figires i ¥ Lakhe]

230020032544

12.84

The Camgany dossn't have any pending litigations, which would impact its financial position in its financial

etaterients,

34 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

5 {Flﬂﬂrﬂﬁﬂnmuﬁﬁﬂﬁ e

o R R e 5 a: "
= E!“F.!Fu'lrﬁﬂ .-. e 2 .ﬂ- -,-'H.-';' . “' L.
Travelling Expenses Z5.66 11.3%
Import Purchase 212053 =
Oithears 22.29 16,94
= i OTAL CZATE.48 | 2832
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37 Earnings in Foreign exchange:

38

PARTICOLARS S
A 31#_15‘15%_@;4 'ﬂtﬂhﬁﬁhjﬂﬁ’
FOB value of exports 22,275.00 14,739 43
Add; Recovery of Freight and insurance 9.9 164317
| TOTAL 2230479 | 16,362.60
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPOMNSIEILITY
: N il LA S bkl s B
YA 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
{a) amaunt required to be spant by the Company
during the year 77.80 7129
b) amount of expenditure incurrad 78,50 7179
¢) Excessd{shortfall) at the end of the year .71} {2.01)
d} total of pravious year shortfall @01 (0.0}
¢ reasan for shortfall Pt Mil
f) nature of TSR activities Contribution for Medical, Contribution for

g) details of related party transactions, |.¢.contribution
to a trust controfled by the company in relation to C5R

expenditure 85 per relavant accounting standard

h) where a previgion is made with respect 1o a fiakility
ineurred by antering into a contractual oitigation, this
|roverments in the provision during the year should be
shown separately

Education and Health
Sector

Contribution 1o Gaay
Chaap Besanwala Trust
Fz. 70,00 lakhs

il

Medical, Education and
Health Secior

Contribution to Gagy
Chaap Besarwala Truast
Rs. 4259 lakhs

Page 175

5r



SHREE EHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

3%  ANALYTICAL RATIOS
%Ir s e LR (e P L 1 | £ i s i ,\_'5
2 Particulars 37s¢ March, 2024 | Zist March, 2023 Mariance
= & e ] e N P e R e i A
1lcrrant Rata
Plumarator Curmant Assets 1.7 151 1%
Denarminator Current Liabilities
O acraont of decreass in trads payables,
2| Debt - Equity Ratio
Mumerator Tatal Dekt 0.93 i o
Denerunator Sharghodder's ' '
Equity
3 Debt-Senice Coverage Ratlo
Mumeratar Earnt ilakale
£ rnirgs aveilak 5 48 449 o
for dabt servec
[Cramominator Debt Service
Th reason o variance is due 1o new trm loan taken for expansion of project at Bhayla Unit - W
&) Return on Equity
Murmeratar Mt Profit after
o .17 .14 128
Drengminator Swerages
shareholder's aguity
S{inventory Turnover Ratio
Mumerator Cost of Goods scld 599 o a1 B
Drenominator Avarage nwentony
&l Trade Racaivable turmover ratho
e D
Mumgrator Mes credit Sabes 14,88 1357 105
Cranormintor Averaga Trade
receivatile
7| Trade Payable tusrnover ratic
Murmraar Met Cradit Puchesa 3919 19 48 ey
Eanarminator Average Trage
payable

O account of decrease in vade payables.

Page 176




SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8|MNet Capital Turncver Ratio
Mumeratar et Sales
13.33 15.8B -16%
Denaminatar Anerane Werking
Camnital
g |nat Profit Retlo
Murmeratar Met PrafitiFaT) Q.ov oo 4%
Denaminatoar ket Sales
10{Retuen on Capltal Empicyesad
Narrar Raming esiors fze 019 4%
Interest and Taxes
Denonminabar Capital Employesead
11| Return an Irvestmeant
Mumeratar ProfieEamings (RS A (1 4
Denominator lnwvestments

40

41

42

43

44

Ak

i)

i

Value of Import on CIF Basis Rs. Nil { previcus year Rs. 24.58 lakhs]

Al amounts In these financial statements, except per share amounts and unless as stated otherwise, have bean
rounded off to two decimal places and have been presented in *Lakhs'. and Rs. 0.00 represents amount below Rs.
1 Lakhs,

Comparative figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary and possible to conform to current
period’s presentation, '

Events after the reperting period: .
On May 13th, 2024, the Compeny filed an application with the Matioral Company Law Trbunal [NCLT) Ahmedabad

speking sanction af the Composite Scheme of Arrangement presented unidar Sections: 230 1o 232 of the Companies
Act, 213 and other applicatie provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for amalgamation of Shei Bhagwati Flour Mills
Private Limied into Shree Bhagwatl Flour and Foods Private Limited and demargerof Real Estate Business Underaking
af Slhree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited into Yellow Soul Foads Private Limited,

With regards to the additional disclosures in respect of Schedule |l are as under:-

The Campeny do not have eny Benami property, where any praceeding has baen initizted or pending against the
company for halding any Benami property.

The Campeny has not been declared willhul defaulter by any bank or financial institution or cther lender.

The Company have not any suth transactions which ks nat recorded in the books of accounts that hag bean surrendered
s disclosed a5 income during the yesr in the tax assessments urder the Income Tax &ct, 1941,

There i no Scheme of Arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of ‘sections 230 1237 of the
Companies Act, 2073, Page 177
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SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The company does not have any charges or satisfagtion which is yet to be reglstered with ROC beyond the statutory
peniod,

The Campany have not traded or invested in Crypte currency ar vintual currency during the financial year.

The Company do nat have any transactions with Companies struek off,

Inv the opiricn of the managament of the Comipany and 1o the best of their knowdedge and belief, na funds have been
advanced or ksaned or invested (gither from borrowed funds or shere premium or any other sources of kind of funds) by
the Company to ar in any other person(s) or entitylies], including foreign entities {"Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whather racarded In writing or atherwise, that the Intermadiary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified In any mamer whatsoever by or an behalf of the Company {“Uimate

Beneficiaries”] or provide any guarantes, security ar the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficieries.

kn the cpinien of the management of the Camgany and to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any personis) or entity(ies), incuding foreign entties ("Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Comgany shall, directly or indirectly, fend or invest in
other persans or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Benaficiaries”) or provide any guamantes, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Bensficianas.

Signature to Netes 1 TO 44

AS PER CUR REFORT ATTACHED

FOR M. HAWA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN L103578W

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BEOARD

Y A - //

Direstor Director
Din: 01372724 DiIM: Q0953577

{ M. M. A

PROPRIETOR

M. MO 40790 PLACE : AHMEDABAD
PLACE : AHMEDABAD DATE @ 25/06/2024
DATE : 25/06/2024
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ANNEXURE D

YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

PROVISIONAL UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

Nats (Amount in Rupass)
No. | 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023

PARTICULARS

. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds

(@) Share Capital 1 2.00.000 200,000
(b} Feserve & Surplus 2 8.27.704 -
Total Sharesholders funds 10,327,704 2,060,000
2. Ehare Application Money Pending Allotment - '
3 Non Current Liabilities 3

(8} Long-Termn Borrowings 5,00,000 -
it} Deferred Tax Liabilties (Met) -
ic) Other Long ferm Liabiities = 2
(d} Long-Termi Provisions =
Total Non-current liabilities 5,00.000 -
4, Current Liabilitios 4
(a) Shor-Termn Borrowings - -
(b} Trade Payables 25.00,538 2
o) Gther Current Liabiities = =
(d} Short-Term Provisions 2.B5,000 -
Total current liabilities 27,85,538 =
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 43,13,242 2,00,000

IL ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets 5
{a} Preperdy, Plant and Equipmenrt and
Intangible Asstes
() Propeny, Plam-and Equipment -
(i} Inangible Assets = .
(i) Captal Work-In-Progress-Tangibie - -
tiv) Intangible Assels Under Development = 2
(b} Non Currént Investment - -
(2l Deferrad Tax Azsets (Mel) - -
(d} Long-Tern Leans & Advances - -
(g} Oiher Mon-Current Azsets 5450 15,200

Z. Current Asseis B
(a} Current Investments = =
b} Invertories X
ic) Trade Receivables 36,498,232 -
{d} Cash & Cash Equivalents 6.54.860 1,884,750

(e} Short-Term Leans and Advance
(f) Other Current Lezels . -

TOTAL ASSETS 43,13,242 2,00,000

Page 179


Admin
Typewritten text
ANNEXURE D


YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

PROVISIONAL UNAUDITED STATEMENT OF PROFIT £ LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024

ey {Amount in Rupees)
FAAREICHE e No. | 3tstMarch, zoza | TS March,
2023
Revenue:
Revenue from Operaton T 21,056121 -
Other Income 8 544,111 -
Total Revenue 36,49 232 :
Expenses:
Cosl of Matersls consumed a <0, 00538 =
Changes in Stock 10 - .
Emiplayes Banahils Expenses * =
Firandal Costs = =
Depreciglion and Amortization Expenses - =
Othar Expenses 11 a0 00 =
Total Expenses 25.36.528 -
Profit Before Tax 11,12,704 -
Tax Expenses
1, Current Tax £, 85,000 -
& Deferred Taw-Reversal ? -
Profit | (Loss) for the period §,27,704 -
Earning per Equity Share:
1 Basic 4138 .
2. Diluted 4139 -
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YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

HOTES 7O THE PROVISIDNAL FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Amaunt in Rupees)

PARTICULARS

31et March, 2024

Tigt March, 2023

1. SHARE CAPITAL

AL THORISED:
20000 Equity Shares® of Rs 1005 each fully paid up

hawing woting rights 300,000 2.00.000

200,000 2,000,000
B & PAID UB N

20000 Eguity Sharea® of Re. 1- aach fully paid up

having woting rights 200000 2 6, 000
200,000 4,00,000

b £ rits

i| The Compary has only ong class of Equity Shares hawng & par valie off

BE. 10 par shate:. Each sharehalder iz eligitée for ong vote pesshare hefd: In

e unkialy avent of lkgudation of tha Company, (he beidens of equity shapes

will b grililed 1o receive gny o tha rermaining aseets of the Company, in

proporion b ha Aumiber ef egquity shares held by fhe sharehdiders,

i) Reconcillation of the Shares Cutstanding at the beginning -

and end of the reporting perod : No. of Shares N, of Shares

i} Equily Shares* of Face Value of Rs 10~

Shares cusstanding &l the beginrng of tha parod 200,000 20,000

FAudd - lssped diring the pear . =

Less : Faorefeded duriyg the year - -

Sharas outstanding at the end of the panod 20,0040 20,000

Name of Shareholder No. of Shares % | Mo, of Shares %

Vashiziha Mainkhal Patel 5000 (25%) 10600 {50%)

Mitin Famchandra Paiel 5000 (257

Henrtangini Nitin Patel 5000 (Z5%)

Amula Yashistha Fatel 000 (Z23%)

Farh Sureshbhai Patel - 10,000 (59%:

Mo, of Shares

Mo, of Shares 56

Washistha Mbnbhai Patel
Hitin Ramchandra Fatel
Hemangini Nitin Patel
Amuks Vashiztha Patal
Parthy Sureshbha Batgl

2, RESERVE & SURPLUS
Profit & Surplus

Opening Balarce

Addition during the pear

5000 (25%)
5000 (25%)
[25%)
(28%)

5,000
§.000

10000 (50%)

10,000 (50%)
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YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

HOTES TO THE PROVISIONAL FINAMCIAL -STATEHEHTS

2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

a) Long Term borawings

s e

Fram Cirectors & their relatives B 00000 -
5,00, 000 :

b} Deferrad Tax Listilities (Met) 3 =

ci-Other Lang Term Liakiiities - -

o Lowwp-Term Provisions- i
Total 5.00.000 -

4 CURRENT LIABILITES
[}

k) Trade Payabies
Due o Micro. Smaf sy Medivm Enterprises -
e o related rartes . .
Dthars 25 00,838 -
| 25,00,538 -
fore. - Trade Payables speing schadiie 85 peT Anngxurg

TDE Payable &

- s
Provisien for Tax _ 285,000 5
Frovision for Expenses & Statutory libilities =

2,85,000 =

5. NON GI.JRFIEHT_AE_E-E‘I‘E-
& Mon-Current Investmenis

b} Deffared Tax Assets (Net) = 2

gy Long-Term Loans And Advances - -

di Cther Non Curment Assels:
Prelmisiany Expenzes 8 150 15,250
5,150 15,250

B CURRENT ASSETS
Current fnvestments =

Inveniories (A iower of cost & realisable value)
Raw Matenials £ =
Firvished Goods " y

Trage RecevablelUnsecured considaned qaod]
_Dua Orar Six Months = =
Chnere
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YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE PROVISIONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash & Cash Eqisvalants

Cash on Hand 50,000 1,060,000

Batance in Corrent aocaunt wih the Schedulisd Bank 504, BS0 o

64,860 184,750

Shor-Term Loans And Advanies . -

* Detals of Loans to Promaiers, Oireciors, KMPs and

related parties

Type of Borrower Loan %to Loan Seto
Outstanding total | Dutstanding total

Pramicfers . -

Eireclers

KiiPs

Related partes

7. REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Sale o Goods 31.05,1214 £
31,058,121 -

8. OTHER INCONE

{Other rading settlement income 5.44.111%
5.44.111
. COST TERIAL C
Opening Slock .
Add: Purchages of Raw Material 25 00,538

25,00,538
Less  Sales duning the year 7
Less © Closing Stock

25,00,538

0.C ES IN INVENTO
(At lewer of cost and net realisable valug)
Closing Stock of Raw Materials

Claging Stock of Finished Goods

[A]
Less : Opening Steck of Raw Materials - =
Less - Opening Stock of Finished - -
[B] = -
Changes in Stogk [B-A] -

1. OTHER EXPEMNSES
Bark Charges o 480
Legal and professiangl fae 12.900
Auci fees 7.500
Misc sxpense &, 100 -
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ANNEXURE E

700 THE MEMBERS OF

YELLOW S0UL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statement of YELLOW SOUL FOODS
PRIVATE LIMITED which comprise the Balance Sheet ag at 31t March 2033 the
statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash flows fnf the vear then ended,
and a summary of the significant acCounting policies and other explanatory
i farmation(hersinafter referred 10 a8 “ehe financial statements’

In Our opinion and o the best of out information and according to the
explanations ghen to us the afpresaid financial statements glve the information
required by the companics Act 2013 (“the Act’) in the manner s0 required and give
true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
india of the Financial position { state of affairs of the company as at 315 march
3023 and its financial performarce nd its Cash flows for the year ended on thal
date:

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit inaccordance with the Standards on Auditing [ BAs)
Prescribed under section. 143(10) of the Act Owur responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditer's Responisibilities for the audit of
the Financial Statements gection of our report We are independent of the
company in accordance with the code of ethics lssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
pr aadit of the fnancial statement under the provision of the Act and the Rules
there under, and we have gulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in aecordance
with these reguirement and the ‘code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate t¢ provide & basis for our opinion

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Managemenl Oiscussion and Analysis, Board's Repert including Annexurss ko
Board's Repori, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governandc and
Shareholder's Information, but does. not include the standalong finanecial
statements and our auditor's Tepert thereon. '

i ill wr | AHBEDABAD

o\ .ho, 24500 | *JI
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information and we do not express-any form of agsurance conclusion therecn.

In econnection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, ouar
responsibility is to read the other information and,-in deng so, consider whether
ihe other information i§ materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statemnents or our Lenowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwiss
appeats to be materially misstated.

if. based on the work wa have performed, we conclude thal there is. a materizl
misgtatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact, We
nave nothing to repert in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Beard of [irectors are responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Compamnies Act, 2013 with Tespect to the preparation of these
financial statements  that give a true and fair view of the fnancial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the
aceounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting
Grandards (Ind As) speeified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 as amended.

This responsitility also includes ‘maintenance of adeguaie accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting toads -and other irregularitiés;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control that were operating cfectively for
epiguring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the
preparation and presentation of the financial staternents that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 10 fraud or error.

In preparing the stendalone financial stalements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, fn'gtttr'ﬂ related to going conceril and using the going coneern basis o
accounting unless managerment pither intends 1o liquidate the Company oOf o
cease operafions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseping the Company’s financial
reportinlg process.

Anditors’ Responsibility

Our objectives are 1o abtain reasonable assurance a_buut.whemtr the standalone

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due-

to fraud or error, and o issue an suditor's report that includes our opinion.
Fesscnable assurance is & high level of agsurance, but is not a guarantes that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAS will always detect & material
misstatement when it exists. Mis srerite can arise from frand or error and are

considered material i, individyal m%wﬁ they could reasonably be

It

Ll | AHMEDABAD |,

[\ e | Mo 44502 l,‘-,']
'.-.IL.:_': £

|._" . Y, A _.".l'.
.-\.\_\::':-.'I..I-\_"I:r' |_ " -\.'.::-.'.;'";
s 'J':'—.-d;,;‘f
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standalone financial af atemenis:

- Ag part of an andit in accordance with Shs, we exercise professionsl judgment and
maintain profe s=ioral skepticism throvghout the gudit, We also:

v | ldentify and aSELSS fhe risks of material migstaternent of the srandalone
fnaneial sratements; whether due to frawd or errom, desipn and perform
audit progedures responsive Lo thosge risks, and ahtain suditv evidence that 13

suffictent d4nd appropriate m_pmuidé a basis for our opinion. The rigk of not
detecting & material misstatement resalting from {riad is higher than far
one resulting from error, as frand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
oroilseions, Misrepre sentations, or the gverride of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial cantrols relevant to the audit
‘q erder (o design pudit procedures that are appropriaie in the
circumsiances-,

» . Evaluste the ApPropTIAEness of dccounting policies used and the

reaseriablensss of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropralensss of management’s Usc of the going cONCert
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether &
material unpcertainty exigts related to events of conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as & going concern. i
we conclude that a material uneertanty cxists, we are reguired to draw
atteniton in gur anditor's report to the related disclosuresin the standaione
financial statements or, ii such disclosures are inadequats; 0 enodify owr
gpinien. LUr conclisions are based on the sudit evidence obtained up o thie

date of our auditor’s repurt. However, future events OF conditions may Cal1Se
the Company 10 cegse to continue asa going Concern.-

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone
financial statements represent the underlying {ransactions and events in &

—armer that achicves fair presentation.

¥
We Communicate with those charged with governance Tegarding, amote
other raatters, the planned scops and timing of the audit and significant audit
ndings, inchading any significant deficiencies in internal control that We
dentify cduring our audit, |

We also provide those chiarged with govErnance with & statement that we hiave
complied with relevant ethical requirement regarding independence, and fo
commupicate with them -all relationships and other patters that may
reasonahly be thought 1o bear on our independence., and where applicable.
related safeguards. - '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
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{asiied by the Central ryovernment of India in terma of entb=section {11] of
| section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure o
. sratement on the mMallers specified in-paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
: the extent applicable. ' - '

2] Asrequired by Eiaction 143(3) of the Act, We report that.
fa)  We have sought and abtained all the information and cxplanations
which to the beést of our Enowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of qur audit,

ik Inour opinion, proper ooks of account as reguired by law have been
keat by the Company. so far @8 it appears from our examinaton of
those pooks.

(2] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Pr-::f!t_sl.rl_nd Logs, and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agresment with the
books of aecount.

{d) Ineur opinion, and the best of our information and explanetion gven
to us, the aforeseid financial statements comply with the Accounting
arandards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant

Rale.

B,

le) o the hasis of the writterl representations receied from the
directors as on 3lst March, ag23 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023
from being appeinted as & director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the

ACL

i i With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “gnnexure B

(g o our opindon, the maragerial remuneration for the year ended
warch 31, 2023 has been paid / provided by the Company to its
‘directors in accordance with the provisions of Secton 197 read with
s Sehedule V to the Act

(hj With respest W the other matters o pe incladed in the Auditor's
Report 10 accordance with Rule 11 .of the Companies tAudit and
Anditors) Rules, 2014, ‘in our opinion and to the best of our

hﬁc‘:_rmminn-and spcording to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would impact its financial position.,
: The Compeny did not have any long - term contradts inelinding
derivative contracts for which there were &any material
- foreseeable logses; i
i,  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, reguired 10
be transferred, to the _irnj.reat@;_gducatinn and Protection Fund
by the Compeny.| 73S lI5
| ARl
LI T neMERIABAD I"l.';:l'l- \

L
i
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kricwledge and belief, no funds have been advanced of

loaned or invested jeither from borrowed funds or share

1 premiunt of Sy ather sources or kind of funds} by the
Company to orf in any other personis) oF
entity[ies),inclading foreign entities {(“Intermediaries’},
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing of
otherwise, that e Intermediary  shall, directly or
indirectly lend or nvest i1 other persons or enfities
-dentified in any manner whatsoevel by or on behelf of
the Company Uitimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Bereficiaries,

b The Management has represented, that, o the best of its
knowledge and helief, o funds have been received by the
company from any personis} or entty(ies], including
foreign  entities FFunding Parties’), -with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or antities identified in. any

. manner whatsoever by or on pehalf of the Funding Party

. TUItmate Beneficiaries”] oF provide any guarantee,

security or the like s behadf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries, Based on the audit procedures performed

that have been considered reasoriable and appropriate n

the circumstances, nothing has ~ome to our notice that

has caused us to believe that the representations under

sub-claise (i} and (i) of Rule 1l(e) contain any material
rmisstatement.

vi. During the year company has neither paid any interim dividend
nor proposed any final dividend

V. Proviso to Rule 3(1] of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a
famture of recording audit tradl jedit log) facility is applicable to the Company
with effeet from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting wnder Rule 11igl of
E’r}mpanfcs (Audit and Auditors| Rules, 2014 1s not apphicable for the

financjal year ended March 31, 2023, TN’_—'/T

[ Ajit K. Shah )s
Proprietor
Membership No. 44602

Place: Ahmedabad,
Dated: Ls-ﬂ;.znﬂa- U@ 250 GO 286w Lc:wﬁ
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1’: A | VELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
| / AHMEDABAD
B . it NG: U15400G2022PTCTI29GE

= BFY pariseema, Opp IFC Bhavan,Opp. Vaishali Gmpﬁ:.ﬂﬁ.&u&ﬂ.ﬂlhﬁﬁﬂ@ Ahmedatad -3B0006.
¥ Emah;—ydlmumtﬂfnﬂdsiﬂﬁ@ﬂmﬂl.dum- Mob:-9809022018

BALANGE SHEET AS AT 31 March 2023

[Amant In Rs)

Particulars As &t

[
Notes | o 34,2023

As at
Riarch 11,2032

k: EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
sharehaiders’ Funds
() Share Capital 4
(o} Reserve & Surpius z
7 Enare psicalon Wamy Pandicg Allptmant
§  MNon Current Liabillties 3
(4] Leng Term Borrowings
(b} Daferad Tax Liabilibes. (Met} -
(o} Oifvar Lo term Liabitias =
() Lona-Term Provisiong
4 Current Liabilities &
{2) Shost-Tanmm BATowWr4s -
) Trade Payables
fch Cther Gurran! Liabiflies :
(g} Snan-Term Provisions =

2,00.000

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES [Rs.] 2,00, 000

1 ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
1 (a) Broparty, Plant and Equipment and 5
I Intangible Assies
i Property, Plant and Equipmest &
(i Inargibla Assets =
{iiny Capiat k- In-Progress-Tangicle -
() intangible Assels Unoe!
Deviapirent -
by bon Current Invdestmiant .
icy Deferred Tax Agests Met) -
[ Long-Term Loans & Advances
fe) Cher Mon-Cumed! Assale
2 Gurrent Aggels : ¥
() Gurran{ Investments =
(b inventones =
{z] Trede Receivables =
{d) Cash & Cash Equivalents
{g) Shor-Term Loans and Aduansg
. {fi Dther Current Assels -

TOTAL ASSETS Rs] 200,000

The notes on account form integral part of the financial atatorents 1 bo 7

As por cur Report of gvan dafe For snd on behall of the Baand of Diretars
Sor f K SHAH AND ASSGCIATES YELLOW SDUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Chanered Acpountants = A ;
o | N Y G
| I_ r - 1.!'. .. .-._._.___
i = .;r: | LHnECAERL | Washistha M. Patel Tarsy 5, FEial
 Proprieior PR .'-.'- - '.,‘\i'-l.-“.'i.-'--'-'{-ll_' . DERECTOR DIRECTOR
Norrbership Mo 048602 | W AEY e DIN.; 2256845

LDIN : maqmmaw:.%ﬁﬁ 7
Placa - Afmedapad e A

Cate | 42.09.2022

Place  Ahmedabad
Ciate- §3.08.2023
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YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
J AHMEDABAD
'l ClIy NO: U15400GJ2022PTC 132952
. / (G 3. Pariseema, Opp IFC Bhavan,Opp, Veishali Complex,C.G Road, Ellisbridge Ahmedabad -3E0008.
Ernail:yellowsoulfoods2022@amail.com. Mob:-8909022018

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2023

prnaunt in Be.)
For the year Far fhe yoar
Partleulars Motes anded on ended b
March 31,2023 arch 31,2022
REVEMNUE:
| Revenue from Operation ] - -
1 Diher income; 10 = -
I, ; - Total Incoma { 1+ 1) -
V. EXPENSES:
Cast ol Materials consumed 11 - >
Ciianges in Slock T2 - -
Emgloyes Benefits Expenses 13 -, -
Financial Costs 14 . - -
Dapraciztion and Amorlizston Expenses - T
Dther Exgansas 15 . =

Total Expenszes [Ra.] : = -

W, Frofit Befors Tax (M- 1V ) - -
Wl Tax.Expenses
1. Cureent Tax £ 5
2. Deferred Tax-Reversal - F
Wi Frofit) (Loss) forthe pafad [ V-V ) - . -
Wil Earring per-Equity Share:
1.-Basic 4

2 Diluted - =
The notes on acceunt form integral part of the financlal stataments 110 7
As par our Report of even gale ' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For & K SHAH AND ASSOCIATES ~ YELLOW SCUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
Charered Accountants '
Firg Reg. No 1084781 : ﬂ
b F ! - [ o ':.,_:n - f : ﬁ‘f
T EHAH e e Vashistha N Patel Parth §. Paie
Proprietor ! flat H"“‘-’fr’-;}-}gl DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Memsership M. 044602 | AHBEDABAD ._‘:',‘.'- i D0BS35TT DIN : (ZERaRAE
UDIN : Z3044602BGWLOWSE0S 1o 1 1F2 |+ )
' Piace | 4nmedabad b A Place @ Ahmedabad
Date ! 13.08,2023 sy Date ; 13.08.2023
a———
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i ¥
YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
N : - AHMEDAEAD
- r'.
o NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21™ MARCH,2023
/ ; Lot i R}
A at s ol
/ : March 31,2023 March 31,2022
/ CAPIT, |
AUTHORISED: - |
20000 Equity Shares® of Ris 100 sach fully paid up "
hawing vWating fighlz 2,000,000
=.04.000 . =
ISSUER SUBSCRIBED & FAID UF IN CASH (
20000 Equity Shares of Fa. 10/~ exch fully pasd up
neawing aling righiis 2,00, 000 .
: 2,060,600 :
vy Rights sttached te Equity St
{1 i Sorempany b ol ohe Sl of Eguily Shieus harring = par vakas o He.
41 it aveaen, Esach STanahcigor |8 sk for oo unbs pad kit haid. in e
ik il 6 S on B e Diimpar, tha halders 51 3quity shame il
e BREEG G recaivn aiy o Hg nemmining TS O the Lomny, n
sitipovhan o e Aerm T oheqdhy aitilrad r'-uld- byt mhdrshaeG
1) Equity Shares” of Face Value of Re 101 Na of Snares Yo of Ghares |
Shares aulstanding at tha beginning of the pariod 3 :
Add - isssad during the year 20,000 .
Lpss ¢ Forsfated duling the ear k s
| Shares putstanding et the and of the penod 20,000 .
lName of Er'nanerm:le: - i | No.of Shares % | Mo of Shares %
' Tiashistha Nitnthai Petel 10000 50 £
| Parih Sureanihial F‘a.{el 15000 &0 ]
c1Shares hafd by promejers at the B B B
Mame of Promater ' Mo of Shares % | Mo g Shams %
'y aghistha Milinkhal Patel 10000 50 g
#arth Séﬁhai Fatel 1000 80 g
3
Smius:
Opening Balancs < .
Addition durifg e year - -
EH LITI
a2l Lopg Term DOMowings
Fram Directors & their reigtives 2 =
| Dieserred Tax Lishilibes (Net)
ol Cither Lang Term Ligb#ities
gl . Long-Term: Provisions

Wﬁ .__r' = i R i 5

bl Trade Payables : )
s to-cro, Small and Medium Erverprises; [« | A LDhask
Dua to felated parties B ARG /
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YELLOW SOUL FOUDS PRIVATE LIMITED

AHMEDSBAD

Crthers
ot < Trecks Payables againg sefeqle 8% per Annexurty
=

TS Fayakie

di  Shari-Tann Provis
Prowision for Tax
Prenizion for Espanses & Statulory liabiites

NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21" AARCH, 2023

{amount in Rs}

T
(b Har-Curtend Irvesimenis

c) Detfated Tax Assets [Net)
{d). Lorg-Term Logns And Advances

{e] Diner Nan Curent Assals

Prefmminary Experses 15,250 =
- 16,250 ]
8, CURRENT ASSETS '
13} Eumﬂ'mumant: =
(b inverdories (A lower of cost & realisabie valle]
Raw Materials-hs Round Wire red Coll ¢
Fiished Goods- Bright Barsfincheding scrap] = i
1 Riote ;Trade Receivabies agaiily schodule 85 pet Annaxave .
f
(d} Cast = 3
i Cagh on Hand 1.00.000
Bglence fn Current aceowt with the Sthadubed Bank Bad 750
1,84.750 -
(&) Shod-Term Loars And Sdyan § 5
india Elacronicy and Semlcnnduv:mr .ﬂ-as;:uuhmn o
Wasani Stationess
+ Detals of Loans fo Promaters; Dirgctors, EtiPe snd
. felaled paries i
Type of Borrower Loan 'io Laann %10
2 total|  Dnstanding total)
| Promnotérs 0 0
{Mreclors : | 1]
|H:!.HPB el o 0
' Relatad parties s 0 0
TR
W
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YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
AFMEDABAD

NOTES 7O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH,2023

. [Anmount in Rs.)
| 4 REVENUE FROM QPERATION I
Sale af Gaody =

0. GTHER INCOME

[
re— ."11.—LA_ .
Dpening Btock = =
Add: Purchases of Faw Malenal 1 =

Less ; Ralas during e year
LBss | Glosing Slock

Bk T el R
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Closing Stogk of Raw Matenals - -
Closing Stock of Finished Goode i = =

Lees ; Dpening Stogk of Raw Materats
Less - Opening Steck of Finishad

iB}

o l® j& 8|k

Changes In Steck(B-4]

13.E F

15, OTHER EXPEMSES _ :

" HankCharges g a4
Computer axps = =

- Elactigity axps X -
Inbermel BEps ’ . - -
Laogal and professionsl fee T =
Wb bill exps - - >
rousskeapng and ofice cleaning axps 3 ' .
Difice #apS +
Prsiimg and giationey Bxps " -
Professianal Tax : ’
Rasritmen exps % =i

- Hent Bx0s . .
Feprairs and mairtainancs - -

" ‘Geminar Hall rent . - a .
Software Subscription exps ‘ - -
Weh sisbscriplion exps 2
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ANNEXURE E

Mfis & (M Adrkess Phione ; SOH4DE51 S04 PEES L i

|'h T - %
AT i I o or o SHRI BHAGWATI
Ahmecsnacd-382 230, Giram : COA BRAND” FLGUR MILLS

E-mail | gagybeend&gmalicom | Subjed o Abmedabad Jursdioton

GSTIN:P4AAACEASITE 27 PRIVATE LIMITED

CHN Mo, : UT5310GH 952P TGO 267 .

FSSAI BESAN UNIT ; 1071302500013 MErlauress:

FSSAI MAIDA UNIT : 1071 3028000189 * GAAY", “BHAGWATT, “Uniam™ ‘BESAN'
“UTTAM® Brand

MAIDA, 501 ATTA 334N
REPORT ADDPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SHRI BHAGWAT! FLOUR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
(COMPANY”) EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTER ANO NON-
PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS) AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 232(2){C)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 26™ APRIL 2024

1. The Board of Directors {“Board”) of the Company 2t their meeting held on 26" April 2024 approved
the dralt of the proposed Composite Scheme of Amangement {"Scheme") consisting of (i)
amatgamation of Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited {“"Company” or "Transferor Company” of
"SBFM T with Shres Bhagwati Flaur #nd Foods Private Limited {“Transferee Company” or “Demerged
Company” or "SBFF"} in consideration for ssuance of shares by the SBFF to the shareholders of the
Company; and [ii} upon such amalgamation, demerger of Beal Estate Business Undertaking from SEFF
into Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited {"Resultant Company” or *Y5F7) in consideration for issoance
of shares by YSF to the shareholders of SBFF, pursuant to provisions of ‘Sections 130-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions and rules framed thereandes.

1 as per Secton 232 (20 of the Companies-Act, 2013, a report | "Report”| is required to be adopted by
the directors explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial persannel,
promcters and nan-promater sharehalders of the Company laying owtin partcu lar Lhi share exchange
ratio, specitying any special valuation difficultes.

1. This Report has been adopted by the Board of SBFM in conrection with the said Scheme

4. TheScheme is subject to the approval of shareholders and creditors of SBFM, SBFF and Y5F (as directed
by the Mational Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench ["NCLT™) and the order of NCLT approving
the Scheme,

5. Having regard to the applicahbility of the aforesaid provision, the Scheme and the following documents
are placed before the Board:

i, Draft Composits Scheme of Acrangement

i the Yaleation Report dated 26™ Aprll 2024 recommending the shans exchange ratio on the
scheme,. proviced by BBSA Valuaticn Advisars LLP, a Registered Valuer describing, inter-alia,
the methodology adopted by tham in arriving at the fair value and the share exchange ratio
for the amalgamation of SEFM Inta SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking
of SBFF intn Y5F; and

fi. Statutory Auditors' Certificate dated 26th April 2024 isseed Dy M/s. M Hawa & Associates, the
Statutory Auditors of the Company as required under Section 232(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 certitying that the accounting treatment in the draft Scheme is in compfiance with
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applicable Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government in Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicabde rules therednder,

6. Rationale of the Scheme

The proposed Scheme deals with amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transheres
Company and upoen such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Bysiness Undertaking from the
Demerged Company into the Resulting Company. The proposed Scheme wolld be in the best interest
of the Companies and their respective sharehoiders, employees, creditors, lenders and oOther
stakeholders as the proposed réorganisation pursuant to this Scheme is expected, inter alia, to yiekl
adwantages a5 set ot helow:

a)l Amalgamation of the Transferor Company and the Transfaree Company:

- Both companies, vie the Transferor Company and the Transteree Company afe engaged In
similar fine of business and are subject to same industry risk. Hence consofidation of all
aperating Businesses under a single entity will simplify the existing group struttune;

Focused operational efforts would assist In realizing synergles In terms of compliance,
governance, administration and costs;

Combined business will experience and derive synergies in the operation, administration,
supply chaln management, resource planning, proeductivity and optimal utilization of existing
resORroEs]

Greater efficiency in cash management and access to cash flow germerated by the combined
buslness which can be deployed more efficiently to maximize shareholder value;

- The Transferee Company will gain the benefit of improved organizational capability and
leadership which will kelp it to compete successfolly in the indostry,

b) Demergerand vesting.of the Real Estate Business Undertaking, fram the Demerged Caompany to the
Resulting Compar:

Enable segregation of each business segment so as to facilitate the operatlons of carved out
business with greater focus and taillormade strategies for cperations and growth;
Enable the attribution of appropriate risk and valuation based on the risk-return profile of
business; and
Pravide greater visibility and better oppartunities far individusl business to seek potential
investars and walock value for ali stakeholders.

7. Effect of Scheme on stakeholders

5 Category  of | Effectof the Scheme an Stakehclders
Mo Stakeholder

i shareholders | The Company only has equity shareholders and does nat have any preference I
| sharehaiders.

Upen the coming inte efect of the Scheme and In consideration of the transfer
and vesting of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company in the Transferee
Company in terms of the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, withowt any
further application, act, instrument or deed, issue and allor o each memiber of

the Transferor Company, whose fame is registered in the Register of Members
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of the Transferor Company on the Effective Date or histher/its legal heirs,
exeCuUtors OF suCCessors as the case may be, shares in the Transteree Company,
in the foliowing ratio:

133 {Ove Hundred ang Thirty-Three) fuily poid-up Equity Shares efface Valie:
af As. 10 (Ten) each of Transferee Company for every 1,000 [One Thousand)
Fully paid-up Equity Shoares of foce Value Rs. 10 {Ten) each held in Transferar
O,

To extent of allotment of shares to shareholders of SBFM, shareholding of
existing sharehalders of SBEF shall remain diluted to that extent,

The shares aflotted to the shareholders of SEFM by the SEFF as 52t out abowe
shall rank podd possuin all respectswith the then existing eqguity shares of S3BFF.

The Schems s expected tohave several benefits for the Company, a5 indicated
in the ratlonale to the Scheme, as set cut-above and s expected to be in the best
| interests of the shareholders of the Company.

fiil Promoters & Like all the shareholders of the Company, the promoters of the SBFM shall be

nan- allgtted shares of SBFF in accordance with the Share Fuchange Ratio set out in |
promaoter the Scheme. '
shareholders: |

i Flease refer 1o point (i} above for details regarding effect on the shareholders.

| The promoters of the Company shall continue to remain the promaters, evén
after the effectivensss of the Schome,

| filiy | Ky Upon the Scheme becoming efective, Transferor Company shall stand dissobsed
; Kanagerial without being wound up and accerdingly, all the friractors of SBFM will cease to
I Personnel be (15 Directors.

Y

The effect of the Scheme, on the Directors of SBFF, SBFM and YSF in their
capactty as equity sharehalders of SBFFE SHFM and. Y3F being parly fo the
Leheme, is the same-as in the case of other shareholders, Gther than such
allatment of shares, the KMPs are not affected pursuant ta the Scherme

Please refer ta point (1) ahowe for detsils regarding effect on the shareholders.

{iv] | Employees As por clauge 11 of thie Scheme, upon the effectivenessof Section | of Part B of
the Scheme, all the employess of SBFM as on the Effective Date shall become
employess of SEFF, without any interrugtion in senece, on terms and conditions
o bess favourable than those on which they are engaged by 585K,

| The Scheme dogs natl have any adverse impact an the emplayees of SBFM.
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(w] | Creditars Under the Scheme, no arangement is sought bo be entered into between the
Company and its creditors. The interest of the creditors of the Company shall
| not B impactad in any manner,

As per Clause 4:2el) of the Scheme, all the creditors of SBFM shall become
creditors of SEFF.

The scheme does not involve any Compromise of armangement with the craditors.
of SEFM, The rights of the creditors of SBFM shall not be impacted pursuant to
thr Scheme and there will be no reduction in their claims on acoount of the
scheme, The creditors of SBFM would not be’ prejediced in any manner as a
result of the Scheme being sanciioned.

The Scheme would not in any way adversely affect the ordinary operations of
SBFF or the ability of SEFF to honar its cormmitments or pay the debis in ordimary

taurse of business,
{vl] | Debenture SEFM doss not have any outsianding debenturesand accordingly, doss not have
fiziders  and | any debenture truskes]s).
Debenture
trustees

FriF FEES ST - == —_—

[wif} | Depositors SBFM has not accepted any public deposits and accordingly, does not have any
and Deposit | deposil-trustee,
Trushees

8. Waluation

The Valuation Report dated 267 April 2024, issued by M/s RBSA Valuation Advisors LLP, Registered
Waluer, describing, interalia; the methodology adopted by tham in arriving at the fair value and the
share exchange ratio for the amalgamation of SBFM tnto SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business
Undertaking of SBFF info Y5E

Considering the nature of the transactions & parties involved the Scheme, the Valuer has based its
valuation on Discounted Cash flow methed and Comparsble Companigs multiple methods, far
valuation of SBFF and SBEM, by assigning appropriate weightages. The Valuer has based its valuation
on Adjusted NAY method for valuing YSF as it had marginal busingss operations in the past.

The Share Exchange Ratio has been arrlved at on the basis of a relative eguity valuation of the
businesses based on the methedologies explained in the Valuation Report and various qualitative
factors relevant (o each business,

RESA Valuation Advisors LLP has not expressed any difficulty while carrying out the valuation.

5. Adoption of the Report by the Direckars
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The Directors of the Comparyy Bave adopted this Beport after noting and considering the information
set forth in this Bepart. The Board is entitled 1o make relevant modifications to this Report, If required,
ardd such modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of this Report.

For, Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited

7, 0\

. Vashistha Nitin Patel Ny
Director s
DN DDB53577

Date: 26™ April, 2024
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE G

{ A Oovernment Recognized Star Export Hogse )
FESC 23000 Cortified Company
GCib : DiE31aG 4P TOIE gan

REPORT ADOFTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
("COMPANY™) EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTER AND MOM-
PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS) AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSDNNEL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 232{2)(C)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 26™ APRIL 2024

1. The Board ol Directors {"Board”} of the Company a8 thelr meeting held on 26™ April 2024 approved
the draft of the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement {“Scheme®) consisting of (i)
amalkzamaticn of Shn Bhagwatt Flaur Mitls Private Limited {"Transferar Company™ aor "SBFM") with
Shree Bhagwati Flaur and Foods Private Limited ("Company™ ar “Transferee Campany” or "Demerged
Company” or “SBFFY) in consideration for issuance of shares by the SBFF to the sharehalders of the
Company: and {ii} upon such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Business Undertazing from SBEFF
into YeHow Soul Foods Private Limited {"Resultant Company” or “Y5F"| i congideration for issdance
of shares by ¥5F to the sharehclders of SBFF porsuant 1o provisions of Sections 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and ather appiicable provisions and rdés framed thereunder

2, s per Section 23202500 of the Companies Act, 2013, a repart {"Report”) s required Lo be adopted by
the directorsexplaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key managerial personingl,
pramoters and non-promater shareholders of the Campany laying out in particular thie share pxchange
ratio, specifying any special valuation difficuftics,

3. This Report has beenpadopied by the Board of 5BFF in connection with the 53id Scheme.

4, The dcheme is subject o the 2pprovel of sharcholders and craditors of SEFM, SBFF and Y5F (a3 directed
b the Natlonal Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench (“NCETT) and the order of NCIT approving
the Scheme,

5. Having regard to the applicability of the aforesaid provision, the Scheme and the following docuements
are placed before the Board,

I, Dralt Composite Scheme of Arrangement

il the Valuation Repart dated 26th April 2024 tecommending the share exchange ratio on the
scheme, provided by RBSA Valuation Advisors LLP a Rezlstered Valuer describing, inter-aba,
the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the fair value and the share exchangs ratlo
for the amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking
of SBFF into ¥SF: and

i, Statutory Auditors” Certiflcate dated 261k April 2024 isswed by M5 M Hawa B Assooiates, the
Satitory Aldditors of the Company as required under Section 23213 of the Companies Act,
2013 certitying that the accounting treatment in the dralt Scheme s in compliance with
apphcable Accounting Standards specified by the Central Gowernment in Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and apphicable rules thereunder

sarvey. No, 430, Sarkchel-Bavia Highway, Changedar (Village: Moratya) Abmedabad 382 213 Guiarat, INOTA Page 199
Phome: +41:27 LT 2818717253 « Mabile: 491 95740 08415, +91 45740 (0408
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7.

L2

Mo | Stakeholder

Rationale af the Schema

The proposed scheme deals with amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferee
Company and upon such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking from the
Demerged Company into the Resulting Company. The proposed Scheme would be in the best interest
af the Comnpanies and their respective sharshalders, employees, creditors, lenders and other
stakehalders as the proposed reorganisation pursuant to this Scheme is expected, Inter alla, 1o yield
advantapesas set ouf below!

Amalgamation of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company;

Both companies, viz the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are éngaged in
similar line of business and are subject to same Industry risk. Hence consolidation af all
operating businesses under a single entity will simplify the existing group strecture;

Focused operational efforts would assist in realizing. synergies in terms of compliance,
pavernanoe, administration and ¢osts;

Combined business will experience and derive synergies in the operation, administration,
supply chain management, résaurce planning, productivity and aptimal utilization of existing
FESOUNCES;

Greater efficiency in cash management and access to cash flow generated by the combined
business which can be deployed maore ¢ffliciently to maximlze sharehalder value;

The Transféree Company will gain the benefit of improved organizational capability and
leadership which will help it to compete successlully in the industry

Demerger and vesting of the Real Estate Business Undertaking, from the Demerged Company ta the
Besulting Company:

Enable segregation of each business segment 50 a5 10 facilitate the operations of carved out
business with greater focus and Lailormade strategies for operations and growth;

Enable the attribution of appropriate risk and valuation bazed on the riskereturn orofile of
Dusiness; and

Provide grealer visibility and better opportunities for individual business 1o seek potential
invastors and unlock value for 2l stakeholdars.

Effect of Scheme on stakeholkdersy

Categary  of | Effect of thie Scheme o Stakehiolders

Sharehaiders | The Company anly has equity shareholders argd does net have any preference
shareholders,

|
Upan the coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the transfer |

and wvesting . of the Undertaking of the Transfeéror Company in the Transferes |
Compacy in terms of the Scheme, the Transferee Company shall, without any |
further application, act, Instrument or deed, issue and allot to each member of |

the Transferor Company, whiose name is registered in the Register of Members of |

the Transferor Company an the Effective Date or hisfher/its legal heirs, em-;umrle
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ar 5.u.v::.;:£'5mr'5 F.lt‘;"!.ﬁl?. :‘asema\r_beshamsm I.-‘I'iE Transferae l':'nmpan'f..in ti‘u-:.-
fallcwing ratio:

132 (One Humdred and Thirty-Three) fully paid-up Equity Shares e,ﬂche Volue
af fts. 10 (Ten) each of Transfecee Company for every 1,000 {One Thousand]
fully paid-up Equity Shares of foce Volue Fs. 10 (Ten) each held in Transferor
Lot pEr

T extert of allotment of shares to charpholders of SBFM, shareholding of
existing sharsholders of SBFF shall semain diluted o that extent:

| The shases allotied 1o the shareholders of SBEM by the SBFF as set oul above |
shall ranik porf passe in &t respects with the then existing equity shares of SBFF.

Upin the coming into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the transfer |
and vesting of the Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company in |
the Resulting Company in terms of the Scheme, the Resulting Company - shall, i
without any further application, act, Instrument or deed, issue and allot 1o each |
member of the Demerged Company, whose name is reglstered in the Register of |
Members of the Demerged Comipany on the Effective Date or his/her/its legal
hipire, precutars Or suUccessors as the case may be, shares in the Resulting
Company, in the following ratie:

I

!

5,512 Fve Thowsand Five Hundred angd twelve) fully poid-up Equity Sfhares aof
fove Value of Rs. 10 {Ten} each of Resulting Company for every 1,000 [Ore
Thowsdand] fully poid-up Equity Shares &ffoce Valve Bs. 10 (Tenl each held in |
Demerged Company.

To etent of alioteient of shares to shareholders of SBEFF, shareholding of exitting
shareholders of YSF shall remain diluted Lo thiat extent,

The shares allotted to the sharehalders of SBFF by YSF a5 set gut above shall rank |
par passu I all respects with the then existing equlty shares of Y3F,

The Scheme is expocted to have several benefits for the Company, a5 indicated i
In the rationale to the Scheme, as set out above and is expected to be in the best |
tnterests of the shareholders of the Company.

[if) Pramoters. & "
| Like all the sharshalders of the Company, the promoters of the SEFM shall be |

non- ; _ 1

promorer allatted shares of SEEF in 3ccordance with the Share Bxchange Ratio sel out in
the Scherme.

sharsholdars | oo

Like all the shareholders of the Company, the promoters-of the SBFF shall be
| allotted shares of Y55 inaccordance with the Share Exchange Batio set out in the
Scheme,

] Please refer to point {i) above for details regarding effect on the shareholders.
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{iv]

vl

Ky
hMamagerial
Personmel
["EMPs"]

Employess

Crediitors

The prammters of the SBFM & SEFF shall continue ta remain the promoters, even
atter the effectivensss of the Scheme,

The Scheme will have no effect an the office-of the existing Birectors of SBEFEF.
Further, na change in the Board of Directors of SBFF s envisaged on account of
tha Scheme. it is clarified that, the composition of the Board of Directors of SBFF
may change by appointments, retirements or resignations In actordance with
the pravistons of the Act and Memorandum and Articles of Association of SBFF,

Upan the Scheme becoming effective, Transferor Company shall stand dissoived
withaut baing waund up and sccordingly, all the Directars of SBFM will ceate to
be iks Directors.

The offect of the Scheme, on the Directors of SBFF, SBFM and Y5F in their
rapacity as eguity shareholders of SBFF, SBFM and Y5F, being party to. the
tcheme, k& the same a5 i the case of othér sharehalders. Other than such
allotment of shares, the KMPs are not affécted pursuant o the Scheme.

Plegse refer to pomt (1) above for details regarding effect on the sharehalders.

As per clause 11 of the Schemie; upon the effectiveness of Section | of Part B of |
the Scheme, all the employees of SBFM as.on the Effective Date shall become |
employess of SREE, without any interruption in serdce, on terms and conditions ;
no less favourable than those on which they are engaged by SBFM.

As per clauge 24 of the Scheme, upon effectivensss of Saction ilof Part B of the
Scheme, afl the employees forming part of the Real Estate Susiness Undertaking
of SBFF, shall become employees of Y5F, on the terms and conditions not less |
favaurablie than those on which they are engaged by SBFF. [

The Scheme does not hawve any adverse impact on the emplayees of SBFM, SBFF
& YSF,

As per Clause 4. 2(e) of the Scherw, all the creditors of SBFM shall become
creditors of S8FF.

fs perclause 17,2 eh of the Scheme; all the creditors forming part of the Beal
Estate Business Undertaking of SBFF shall become creditars at YSF,

Undaer the Schems; na arrangement is sought to be entered into between the |
Company and it creditors. Theinterest of the creditors of the Company shall
nptbe impacted inamy manner.

The Scheme does not Invehe any compromise or amangement with the
creditors of SBFF, The rights of the creditors of SGFF shall not be impacted |
pursuant to the Scheme and there will be no reduction in their claims onaccount i
of the 3cheme, The creditors of 5BFF wouldd not be prejudiced in any manier as |
a result of the Scheme being sanctioned, !
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The Schema would not In any way adversely affect the ordinary operations of
the Company or the ability of the Campany to horor its commitments or pay the
deblsin ordinary course of business.

(vil | Debenture SBFF dioes pot have any autstanding debentures and accordingly, does not fave
holders and- | any debenture frustes(s)
Debentura
| trustees

ivil]) | Depositors SBFF has not accepted any public deposits and accordingly, does not have amy
I ard  Deposit | deposit trusies,

{ Trustees

8, Waluatian

The Valuation Report dated 26™ April 2024, Issued by M/s RBSA Valuation Advisors LLP, Registered
Valuer, describing, intar-alia, the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the fair value and the
ghare exchange ratio for the amalgamatinn of SEFM into SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Busingss
Undertaking of S8FF inta:¥5F,

Conszidering the nature of the transactions & parties Invelved the Scheme, the Valser has based its
valuation on Discounted Cash flow method and Compamble Companies multiple methods, for
valuation of SBFF and SBFM, by assigning appropriate weightages. The Valuar has based s valiation
on Adjpusted May method for valuing Y5F 8501 had margingl business operations in the past.

The Share Exchange Ratio has been arrived 3t on the basis of a relative equity’ valuation of the
businesses based on the methodologies explained m the Valuation Report and warioeus qualitative
factors relevant toeach business,

RBSA Valuathon Adviscrs LLP has not expressed any difficukty while carrying out - the valuation,

g, Adoption of the Report by the Directors
The Directars of the Company have adopted this Repart after noting and considering the Information
set forth in this-Repart. The Board is entitled 1o make relevant modifications to this Report, if required,

and such modifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of this Beport

For, Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited

7

fvir. Vashistha n Patel
Director
DIN: 00853577

Date: 26" April, 2024
Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURE H

YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO. U15400G12022PTC132962

REGL OFFICE ADDRESS: GF 3, PARISEEMA, OPP IFC BHAVAN, OPP VAISHALI COMPLEX, CG ROAD,
ELLISBRIDGE AHMEDABAD-380006

REFORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF YELLOW SQUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED ("COMPANY")
EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME ON SHAREHOLDERS (PROMOTER ANO NON-PROMOTER
SHAREMOLDERS) AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013, AT ITS MEETING HELD ON 26™ APRIL 2024

1. The Board of Directors {"Board”| of the Company at thelr meeting held on 26°" April 2024 approved
the drafi of the praoposed Composite Scheme of &mangement (“Scheme”] comsisting of (i)
arnaigamation of Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited ("Transferor Company™ of “SBFM"| with
and ino Shree Bhagwati Floor and Foods Private Limited | “Transferee Company™ or “Demerged
Company” or "SBFF'} in consideration for Issuance of shares by the SBFF to the shareholdars of the
Company: and {[] upon such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking. from SBFF
it Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited {"Company” or “Resultant Company™ or "YSF'} in consideration
for Issuance of shares by Y5F 1o the sharsholders of SBFFE, pursuant to provisions of Sections 230-232
of the Comaanies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions and rules framed thereunder.

1. Asper Section 232(2}ic) of the Companies Act, 2013, a repart {"Report™) is required to be sdopted by
the directors explaining effect of the Scheme on each class of shareholders, key manageriatl persannel,
promoters and nan-promoter shareholders of the-Company laying out in particuiar the share exchange
ratio, specifying any special valuation difficulpies,

1. This Beport has been adopted by the Board of Y5F in connection with the said Scheme

4. TheScheme (& s0biect to the approval of shareholders and creditors of SBFR, SBFF and Y5F (as directed
by the Mational Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench {"NCLT") ansd the order of NCLT approving
the Scheme.

i |

Having regard to the applicability of the aforesaid provisien, the Scheme and the following documents
are placed before the Board:

[.  Drafl Composite Scheme of Arrangement

ii the Viluation Repart dated 26th April 2024 recommending the sharg gxchange ratic on the
Lcheme, provided by RBSA Valuation &dvisors LLE 3 Registered Valuer describing, inter-afia,
the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the fair value and the share exchange ratio
for the amalgamation of SBFM into 5BFF and demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking
of SBFF into Y5F; and

iii Statutory Auditors” Certificate dated J6th April 2024 izsued by M/s. A K Shah & Associates,
thie statuteny auditarsof the Compamny as required under 3action 23243] of the Companies Act,
2013 cedifying that the accounting treatment In the draft Scheme s in compliance with
applicable Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government in Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules thereunder,
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b. Ratdonale of the Scheme

The proposed scheme deals with amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferes
Company and upon such amalgamation, demerger of Real Estate Business Undertaking. from the
Demerged Company inta the Resulting Company. The proposed Scheme would be in the bestinternest
of thie Compantes and their respective shareholders, employees, créditors, lenders and other
stakeholders as the proposed recrganisation pursuant to this Scheme |s exdpecied, Inter alia, 10 yieid
advantages as set oul bebaw:

a} Amalgamation of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company:

Both companies, viz. the Transferor Company and the Transferse Company are engaged in
similar line of business and are subject to same industry risk. Hence consolidation of all
operating businesses under a single entity will simplify the existing group structure;

Foctised operational efforts would assist in realizing synergies in terms of compliance,
poverfance, administration and costs;

Combined busingss will experience ‘and derive synergies in the operation, administration,
supply chain management, résource planning, productivity and optimal utilization of existing
FELRUTCES,

- Greater efficiency in cash management and access to cash flow generated by the combined
business which can be deployed more efficiently to maximize shareholder value;

- The Transteres Compary will gain the benefit of improved organizational capability and
Ieadership which will help it to compete successfuily in the industry.
b Demerger and vesting of thie Rea! Estate Fusingss Undertaking, from the Demerged Company o the
Resulting Company:
- Epable segregation of each business segment s0 as to facilitate the operations of canved ot
business with greater focus and tallormade strategies for operations and growth,

- Emahle the attribution of appropriate risk-and vaiuation bazed on the risk-return profile of
business; and

- Provide greater visthility and better opportunities for individual business to seek potential
investors and unlack value for ali stakeholders.

7. Effect of Schame an stakeholders

| 5 Categary of | Eflect of the Scheme on Stakeholders

il Sharekolders | The Company anby has eguity shareholders and does not have any preference
sharohnldérs,

Upor the coming Into effect of the Scheme and in consideration of the transter
and vesting of the Real Estate Business Undertaking of the Demerged Company in
the Resulting Company In terms of the Scheme, the Besulting Company shall,

Page 205



YELLOW SOUL FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN NO. U15400G)2022PTC132962

REGI. OFFICE ADDRESS: GF 3, PARISEEMA, OFP IFC BHAVAN, OPP VAISHALI COMPLEX, G ROAD,
ELLISBRIDGE AHMEDABAD-380006

member of the Demarged Compary, whose name is registered in the Register of
wembers of the Demerged Company on the Efective Date or hisfher/is fegal
helrs, expcutors or sepcessors as the case may be, shares i the Resulting
Comparny, In the following ratio: [

5,512 five Thousand Five Hundred and twelvel fully pald-tp Equity Shares af
foce Value of Rs. 10 [Tenl each of Recoiing. Compony for every 1,000 [Cne
Thousand) fully poid-ug Equity Shares effdce Value Rs, 10 (Ten) each held in
Demerged Company. '

| Toextent of allotment of shiares to shareholders of SBFE sharehaiding of existing
shareholders of ¥5F shall rernain ditoted to that extent,

Theshares allotted 1o the shareholders of SBFF by the Y5F as set out-above shall
fank pors passy in allwegpett's with the then existing equity shares of YSF.

The Scheme is expected to have several benefits for the Company, as indicated
in the rationale to the Scheme, as set oyt above and is expected to be in the best
interests of the shareholders of the Company,

| 1il) Promoters & | Like-all the shareholders of the Company, the promoters of the SBFF shall be

na- allgtted shares of ¥SF inaccordance with the Share Entitlement Ratio set out in
promater the 5cheme, |
sharehnlders |

{ Please refer to point {i} abowe for details regarding efect an the shareholders,

The promoters of the Company shall fontinue o remain the promoterns, even

The Scheme will have no effect on the office of the existing Directors of ¥Y5F

it | ge : :
W I"."IY - Further, no change In the Board of Directors of YSF is envisaged on account of
anaE"E”f the Scherne, It is clarified that, the composition of the Board of Directors of YSF

| F::::P";? may change by appointments, retirements or resignations in accordance with

the prosvisions of the Act and Memorandum and Articies of Association of YaF,

The effect of the Scheme, oo the Directors of SBFF, SBEM and Y5F in their
capacily as eguity sharehalders of SBFF, SBFW and Y5F, being party (o the
Scheme, s the same as in the case of other shareholders. Other than such
allotment of shares, the KMPs are not affected pursiant to the scheme

Piease refer ta paint (i} above for details regarding effect on the shareholders, |

1 LA H SR AL ak s T TELLEL LEILTT. e ]

As per clause 24 of the Scheme, upen effectiveness of Section il of Part & of the
Schemie; all the employees farming part of the Real Estate Busingss Undertaking |

{ivl | Employees
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| | "7 of SBEF, shall bacome employees of YSF, on the terms and canditions not fess
favoiurable than those an which they are engaged by 5BFF,

The Scheme does not have any adverse impact on the eemployees of Y5F,

; \ As per clause 17.2{e] af the Scherme, all the creditors farming pant of the Real
ket |Erecitors Estate Business Undertaking of SBFF shall become creditars of YSF.

Under the Scheme, no arrangement is sought fo be entered into between the
Compary and its creditors, The [nterest 'of the creditors of the Company shall
rat b impacted in any mannes.

The Scheme does ot amwolve any compromise or arrangement with the
creditors of Y5F, The rights of the creditors of Y5F shall not be impacted pursuant
to the Scheme and there will be no reduction in their daims on account of the
scheme. The creditors of Y5F would nat be prejudiced in any manner 35 a result
of the Scheme being sanctioned.

The Scheme would not inany way adversely affect the ordinary operations of
the Company or the ability of the Company to honor its commitments or pay the
debts inordinary course of business,

¥5F does not have any cutstanding debentures and accordingly, does not have

b‘"J. Bretientirs pivy debenture trustesfs].

holders  and
Debanture
trustees

Vaf has not accepted any public deposits and accordingly, does net have any
ﬂE-pEISi[ ErLsr e

[wii) | Depositors
and  Deposit |
Trustees

#. Valuation

The Valuation Report dated 26 Apnil 2024, issued by M/s RBSA Valeation Advisors LLE, Registered
valeer describing, inter-alia, the methodology adopted by them in arriving at the fair value and the
share exchange ratic for the amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business
Undertaking of SBFF into Y5F

Considering the nature of the transactions & parties invatved the Scheme, the Valuer has based its
valuation on Discounted Cash flow method and Comparable Compamies mulbiple methods, for
valuation of SBEF and SBFM, by assipning appropriate weightages. The Valuer has based its valoation
on Adjusted NAY methed for valuing ¥5F a5 it fad marginal business operations in'the past.

The Share Fxchange Ratio has bean arrved at an the basks of 3 relative equity valuation of the
bisinesses based on the methodologies explained in the Maluation Report and varicus gualitative
factars relevant o each Biusiness,
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RESA Valuation Advisors LLP has not expressed any difficulty while carrying out the valuation.

9. Adoption of the Report by the Direcrors

The directors of the Company have adopted this Repart after noting and considering the infarmation
set forth in this Report, The Board i£ entitled to make relevant modifications to this Report, if reguired,
and such misdifications or amendments shall be deemed to form part of this Report.

For, Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited o

Mir, Vashistha Nitin Patel 'ﬁk 5;_'}1 Sl
Director l:‘q.’r-':-—#’ ’:.'
DIN: 00953577 N Tl
Date: 26™ April, 2024

Place: Ahmedabad
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Stricthy Private and Confidential

Report Ref No: RVA2425AMDREPDDZ Date: 260472024

The Board of Directors, The Board of Directors,

shires Bhagwati Flour & Foods Private Limited Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited

urvey Mo 430, Villzge Moralya, Siddheshwari Estate,

Sarkhej-Bavla Highway, Changodar, Near AMTS Bus Stand,

phmedabad, Gularat — 382213 Naroda, Ahmiedabad, Gujarat — 382335

The Board of Directors,

Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited

GF 3, Parisime, Opp IFC Bhavan, Oop

Vaishali Complex, CG Reoad, Elisbridge,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat — 380008

Dear Sirs,

We refer to our engagement letter dated 2% April 2024 whereby Shree Bhagwat! Flour & Foods
Frivate Limited (“SBFF"), Shri Bhagwati Flour Mils Private Limited {“SBFMT) and Yellow Soul Foods
Private Limited (“Y5F”) appointed RESA Valuation Advisors LLP, a Registered Valuer Entity ("RBSA"
“Waluer”) to recommend the Share Exchange Ratio as on 31 March 2024 (the “Valuation Date”)
for the (i) proposed amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF and [ii} demerger of “Real Estate Business”
from SBFF, and transfer and wvesting therecf into YSF, pursuant to a Composite Scheme of
arrangement between SBFF; SBFM. YSF and their respective shareholders and creditors under
Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Schema”},

The Share Exchange ratio for the purpose of this report [“Report”) refers to the number of fully
pad-up Equity Shares of face value INR 10/- each to be fssued by SBFF to the equity shareholders
of 5BFM as 3 condideration for the proposed amalgamation of SEFM on @ “going concerm’ premise
intn SBFF and nurmber of fully pald-up Equity Shares of face value of INR 10/- each to be issued by
YSF te the equity sharehoiders of SBFF asa consideration for the proposed demerger of Real Estate
Business from SBFF on 3 "going concern’ premise into YSF, pursuant to the Scheme {the "Share
Exchange Ratio").

This Report is our deliverable to recommend the Share Exchange Ratio to the Board of Directors of
SBFF, S8FN and YSF for the proposed amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF and demerger of Real Estate
Business of SBFF into ¥Y5F pursuant to the Scheme.

This Report ls subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusiens, limitations, and disclaimers detailed
hereinafer, As such, the Report 510 be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the
relevant documents referred to themin,
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CONTEXT AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

We understanid that the management of SBFF, SBFM and YSF (together referred to as the
“Management”] are contemplating the amalgamation of SBFM into S8FF and demerger of Real
Estate Business of 5BFF into ¥SF, pursuant to the Scheme [the “Proposed Transaction™), which
inter-alia envisages the following:

=  amalgamation of SBFM Into SBFF and issue of equity shares by SBFF to the shareholders of
SBFM as'a consideration for the amalgamation,

= Dermerger of the Real Estate Business of SBFF into YSF and issue of equity sharas by YSF to
the shareholders of SBFF a3 a consideration for the Demerger.

In this context, SBFF, SEFM and YSF have jointly appointed RBSA, 3 Registered Valuer Entity, ta
recommend o the Board of Directars of SBFE, SBFR and YEF, the share Exchange Ratio for the
proposed amalgamation of SBFM on a 'going concern’ premise inte SBFF and demerger of Boal
Esfate Business of SBFF on a "going concern’ premise Into YSF, pursuant to the Scheme,

SBFF, SBFM and Y5F are together referred to as the "Specified Companies” or the "Client”. RESA iz
referred to as the "Valoer™

<<This space is left blank intentionally>=

Hoad Offica: 912, Venus Atla
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SOURCES OF INFORMATION

In cannection with this exardise, we have considered the following information received-from

the Management and/ or obialned from the public domain:

«  Audited financial statements of SEFF & SBFM for FY21, FY22 and FY23;

= Audited financhal statements of Y5F for FY23;

= Provisional Salance sheet and statement of grofit & loss of the Specified Companies for
FY24;

»  Projected cashflows of S8FF and SBFM, which the Management of the respective
company believes to be their best estimate of the expected perfarmance of their
respective company (“Management Projections”);

= Copy of sale deed {opwnership document) of [and held by SBFRM at Matada, Gujarat and
fease deed agroament of said land between SBFM and SBFF:

e Copyof approved layout & building plan of biilding held by S8FF on leased land from
SEBFM 3t Matoda Gujarat;

*  Copy of lease deed of sbove land & building at Matoda Gujarat with third party & 5BFF a5
part of its Real Estate Business;

» Draft Composite 3cheme of Arrangement between S38FF, 3BFM, Y5F and thelr respective
sharehotders under Sectlons 230 10 232 and other applicable provisions of the Cormpanies
Act, 2013;

»  [Databases such-as Capital 10

«  [iscussions and correspondence with the Management:

» Other information and documents considered retevant for the purpose of this
engagemant;

« We have zlso obtained the explanations, information, and representations, which we
believed were reasonably necessary and relevant for cur exercise from the Managemeant.

PROCEDURES ADOPTED

Procedures adopted for our analysis included such substantive steps as we considered necessary
under the circumstances, including, but not limited to the foliowing:
= [DEscussion with the Management to infer-aiia
— Understand the business and fundamental factors that affect the business of the
Specified Companies;
— Understand histosical financial performance, current state-of affair: and expected future
financial performance of the Specified Compan i=s;
= Anaiysisof information shared by the Management including the following:
— financial statements of the Specafied Companies;
— Management Projections;
— Site wisit at land and building at Matoda Gujarat held by 3BFM and SBFF respectivetly,;
— Market survey, research and analysls pertalning to the above-mentioned land &
building;
" Considered the draft Scheme;
®» Selection of appropriate valuation approsch and methodology//liesk;
Determination of the Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed amalgamation of SEFM int
SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business of SBEE inta YSF.
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BACKGROUND OF THE SPECIFIED COMPANIES

shree Bhagwati Flour & Foods Put Ltd

Shires Bhagwati Flour B Foods Put. Ltd. is a leader in procesing, manufacturing. exporting and
privata labelling. of wvaried Flours, Spices, Lentils [ Pulses, Instant Mixes, Snacks, General
proceries etc and a whole range of food items and ingredients that are an integral part of rich
Indian Cuisine. The Company operates with 250,000 sq. ft. of factory premises gt three
focations with state-of-the-art facilities. SBFF exports, manufactures & processes more than
300 types of flours, spices and mixes in-house. SBFF markets itself domestically under brand
names “Gaay Chhap” and "Uttam™ & in the International miarkets under brand names
"kemchho”, "Ughaar”™, “Gaay" and “Uttam®,

Theissued and subscribed equity share capital of SBFF a5 at 31% March 2024 is INR 24.2 million
cansisting of 24,93, 500 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each. The shareholding pattern of
SEFF as 2t 31 parch 2024 =35 under:

Shareholder category Percentage

[ 1. Promoter and Group
; Total 100.00% |
Sourcel Infarmation provided by SBEF Maragament

Equity shares of SBFF are not listed on any of the stock exchanges In India,

Shri Bhagwar Flour Mills Put Ltd

Founded in 1962 by Shri, Ramchandra Patel, Shree Bhagwati Group ["Group”) started as a small
gram flour milling plant in the State ef Gujarat. Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills PvL. Ltd, a Shree
Bhagwati Groug Company Is predominately engaged in manufacturing of Besan, Maida, Rava
products & caters to B2B segment,

The issued and subiscribed equity share capital of SBFM as at 317 March 2024 is INR 42.5 million
cansisting of 42, 50,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each. The sharehalding pattern of
SBFEM a5 at 31% MWarch 2024 is as under :

flo. Shareholder category Parcentage
1. Promoter and Group: 100.00%
Total 100.007%

Seurce: infarmation provided by S8FM Management

Equity shares of SBFM are not listed on any of the stack exchanges in India,

Yellow Soul Foods Pet Ltd
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products,

The issued and subscribed equity share capital of YSF as at 31% March 2024 is INR 0.2 million
consisting of 20,000 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each, The shareholding pattern of
¥5F as at 317 March 2024 Is as under;

Shareholder category

5 Pramater and Group 100.00%
L Total 100.00%
Sowrce: Informobion provided by YSF Management

Equity sharesof Y5F are not listed on any stock exchanges in India.

VALUATION APPROACH & METHODOLOGY

Valuation Base: Valuation base means the indication of the type of value being used in an
engagement, Different Valuation bases miay [ead to different conclusions of value. Considering
tho nature of this oxercise, wo have adopted Relative Malue as the Valuation base.

Premise of Value: Premise of Value refers to the congitions and circumstances how an assetis
deployed. Considering the nature of this exercise, we have adopted ‘Going Concern’ Value as the
Premise of Value.

Intended Users: This Repoart is intended for consumption of the Board of Directors of SEFF,
EBFM and Y5F and may be submitted ta the shareholders of SBFF, SBEFM & ¥SF and relevant
regulatory and judicial authorities as may be mandatorily required under the laws of Indi, in
connecticn with the Proposed Transaction,

It should be understood that the valuation of any entity or business Is inherently subjective and
i5-subject o uncartainties and contingencies, all of which are difflcult to predict and are beyond
aur d¢ontrol. In performing our analysis, we have relied on explanations provided by the
Management and have made assumptions with respect to industry performance and general
business and ecanomic conditions, many of which are beyond the control of the Management/
Specified Companies. This waluation could fluctuate with the passage of time, changes in
prevailing market conditions and prospects, industry performance and general business and
economic conditions financlal and etherwise, of the Specified Companies, and other factors which
generally influence the valuation of companies and their assets.

ICAI VS 301 specifies that generally, the following three aporoaches can be used for valuation of
business to detarmine the value of the equity shares of a company/ business,

v Income Approach — Discounted Cash Flow method
*  Market Approach

«  Asset Approach — Net Asset Value method

g w,r_«l.
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approach and asset approach, for determining the Share Exchange Ratlo, which have been
considered In the present case, to the extent relevant and applicable, and subject to the availabifity
of detgiled information.

IO roach — Di ad Flovar [DE

Income approach is a valuation approach that converts maintainable or future amounts (e.g., cash
flows or income and expenses) to a single current (ie., discounted or capitafized) amount,

Under the DCF methed the projected free cash flows to the firm are discounted at the weighted
‘average cost of capital This method Is used to determine the present value of a business on a going
concern assumption and recognizes the time vaiue of money by dscounting the free cash flows for
the expticit forecast period and the parpetulty value at an appropriate discount factor. The terminal
vzlue represents the total value of the available cash flow for all periods subsequent 1o the harizon
period. The terminal valua of the business at the end of the horlzon period & estimated, discounted
1o its present value equivalent, and added to the prasent value of the available cash flow 1o estimate
the value of the business

Such DCF anakysls Involves detérmining the following:

*  Estimating future free cash flows: Free cash flows are the cash flows expected to be generated
by the company/ asset that are auzilable to the providers ‘of the company's capital — both debt
and equity.

*  Appropriate discount rate o be appited to cash flows ie., the cost of capital: This discount rate,
which is applied to the free cash flows, should reflect the opportunity cost to all the capital
providers [namefy shareholders and creditars), weighted by their relative contribution to the
total capital of the company. The opportunity cost to the capital provider equals the rate of
return the capital provider expects to earn an other investments of equivalent risk.

The management of SBFF and S8FM have providéd Management Projectians of the aperating
busingss, which reprasents their best estimate of the expected performance of both the
companies, Considering the aforementioned, Income Approach - DCF method has been
adopted for the valuation of aparating business of SBFF and SBFM,

Market Approach

Market spproach is avaluation approach that uses prices and other relevant information generated
oy market transactions involving identical or comparable (e, similar) assets, liabilities ora group of
assets and liabilities, such 3 a business.

Miarket Price Method:

Under this method, the value of shares of a company is determined by taking the average of the
market capitalizetion of the equity shares of such companies as guoted on a recognized stock
exchange over reasonable periods of time where such guotations are arising from the shares being
reguiarly and fréely traded in an active market, subject to the element of speculative support that
miay be inbuilt in the market price.
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Comgpgrable Companies Multiple (CCM) Method:

Under this method, the value of the shares / business of a company is estimated by applying the
derived market multiple based on market quotations of comparsble public / lsted companles, in
an active market, possassing attributes similar 0 the business of such company - ta the relevant
financial parameter of the company [ business {based on past and / or projected working resuits)
after making adjustments to the derhved multiples on account of dissimilarities with the comparable
companies and the strengths, weaknesses and other factors peculiar to the company being valued.
These valuations are based on the principke that such market valuations, 1aking place between
mfermed buyers and Irformed sellers, incorporate all factors relevant to valuation Relevant
rrivltiples need to be chosen carefully and adjusted for differences between the circumstances.

Comparable Transaction Multiple [CTV] Method

Under Comparable Transaction Method, the value of shares [ business of & company is determined
based on market multipes of publicly disclosed transactions in the similar space as that of the
subject company. Multiples are generzlly based an data from recent transactions in & comparable
sector, but with appropriate adjustment after consideration has been glven to the specific
characteristics of the business belng valued.

Equity shares of 58FF, SBFM and YSF are not listed on any stock exchanges and, accordingly,
Market price method has not been adopted for SBFF, SBFM and YSF. Considering the
aforementioned, Comparabie Companies Multipie Method has bheen adopted Far valuation of
aperating businass of SB8FF. Further, Comparable Companies Multipla Method has not been
adopted for SBFM and YSF as there was no comparabie listed peers available who are engaged
intasirmilar business as that of SGEA and YSF,

in the absence of relevant detalis of the recent comparable transactions in the public domain,
we have not-adopted Comparable Transactions Multiple Methiod. Further, suach transaction
multiples may also include acquirer specified considerations, synergy benafits, control
premium and  minority adiustrments, etc,

Asset Approach

The asset-based valuation technique is based on the value of the underlying net asiets of the
business, either on a book value basis or realizable value basis or replacement cost basis, A net
asset methedology is most applicable for businesses where the value fies in 15 underdying
assets and not in the angolng operations of the business.

Valuation of the Speacified Companies s carried out on @ ‘going concern” premise. SBFF and
SBFM have made operating profits in the recent past and are expected to make operating
profits in the near to medium term. The historical net asset value of SB8FF and SEFM may not
be representative of their earning patential. Accordinghy, fAsset Approach has not bean
adopted for the valuation of SBFF and SBEM. Asset Apatoasch has been adopted for the
valuation of Y5F a5 the Company has had marginal business operations in the past.

The valuation of Real Estate Business of SBFF and land parcel of SBFM at Matoda Gujarat |
cartied out separately as explained below:
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income Capitalization Method:

Vaiuation of Real Estate Business (Lessor's Interest in the property) of SBFF is carred out using
Income Capitalization Mathod.

This approach is rélevant for investment properties having value ngredients like utility,
marketability, self-liguidity and are generating income. The net income (et of expenses)in thie
form of rent to be yielded from the praperty is estimated and capitalized as per the lease agreement
for batance leage tenure and perpetuity theroafter:

le Transaction ok i

The valuation of land parcel of SBFM at Matoda Gujarat is carried out using Comparable Transaction
Method.

Under this method, the sale transactions or quoted prices of similar or identical property froman
active market are considered for valuation purposes. IF queted prices of a comparable property are
not available, then relevant adjustments are carried out on available sale instances or quotes for
estimation of the Fair Value.

it & difficult to find two identical properties, as they may differ in their physical factars like shape,
sice, area, location, frontage, access, uwssge etc, These varations or differences teguire an
adjustmant in values while comparison. Some factors of the subject property may be superior, and
some may be inferlor 1o the subject property, against which appropriate posithve and negative
factors will have to apply to the subject property respectively. These faciors inclede Shape, Site,
Prominence, Plat area, Topography, Marketability, Utility of land in viciaity, Prevaliing land rates in
wicinity, Locality, Neighbourhood, Civic Amenities and Stigma Aspects #1c.

aCOPE, ASSUMPTIONS, EXCLUSIONS, UMITATIONS AND DISCLAIMERS

Pravision of valuation opinions and consideration of the issues described hereinare areas of
our regular practice. These services do not represent accounting, assurance, accounting f tax
due diligence, consulting or tax related services that may otherwise be provided by us or our
aHiliates;

The scope of our servicez s to recommend & Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed
Transaction. Vatuation Standards ("ICAI VS™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, International Valuation Standards (“IWS") have been adapted for the valuation,

The recommendation contalined herein is as of 317 March 2024 (“Valuation Date”) and is not
intended to répresent value at any time other than the Valuatian Date.

This Report; its contents and the results herein are (i) specific to the purpase of valuation
agreed 4t per the terms of our engagement; (i} the Valuation Date and {jii} are based gn the
data detailed in the section - Sources of Information. We have been informed by the
Manzgement that the business activities of the Specified Companies have bean carried outin
the narmal and ordinary course berween 317 March 2024, and the Repart date and that no
material changes have occurred In theis respective operations and financial position betwes
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31" March 2024, and the Report date,
An analysis of this nature is necessarily based on the information made avallable to us, the
prevailing stock market, finamcial, economic and other conditions in general and industry
trends in particular, as of the Valuation Date, Events accurring after the date hereof may affect
this Repart asd the assumplions uied in preparing it, and we do pot assume any abligation to
update, revise or reaffirm this Report.

The recommendation rendered in this Report enly reépresents our recommendation based
upon informaticn till date, furmished by the Management (or their representatives) and other
sources and the said recommendation shall be considered ta be in the nature of non-binding
advice: Dur recommendation will however not be used for advising anybody to take buy or sall
decision, for which specific opinion needs to be taken from expert advisors,

Valuation of a business or:an entity is not a precise science and the conclusions arrived at in
many cases will, of necessity, be subjective and dependent an the exercise of individual
judgement, There is; therefore, no single undisputed Share Exchange Ratio. While we haue
provided our recammendation of the Share Exchange Ratio bkased on the information available
to us #nd within the scope of our engagement, others may have a different opinion. The final
responsibility for the determination of the Share Exchange Ratio at which the Proposed
Transaction shall take place wil bewith the Board of Directors of the Specified Companies who
should take Into account other factors such as their own assessment of the Proposed
Transaction and inputs from other advisors.

During the valuation, we were provided with bath written and verbal infarmation. We have
evaluated the Information provided to us by) on behalf of the Management throvgh broad
inquiry, analysis and review but have not carried out a due diligence or audit of the infermation
provided for the purpose of this engagement, Our conclutions are based on the assumpliong,
farecasts and ather information ghven byfon behalf of the Management. Accordingly, wa do
not express an opinion or gffer any form of assurance regarding the truth and fairness of the
finanicial position as indicated in the financial statements. Further, with respect to the
Imformation and explanation sought for the Specified Companies, we have been given to
understand by the Management that they have not omitted any relevant or materai
information. Our conclusions are based on the assumptions and information given by/fon
behalf of the Management. The Managemaent has indicated to us that they have understood
that any omissions, [naccuracies or misstaternents may materially affect our valuation
anakysis/resuits.

Waluation may be based on estimates of future financial performance or apinlons that
represent redsonable expectations 4t a perticular point in tirme, However, we do not provide
assurance on the achievability of the results projected by the Management as evenis and
circumstances o not oocur as expected and differences between actual and expected resuits
may be material. We express no opinion as to how closaly the actual results will correspond to
those projected as tha achievernent of the projected results 's inter-alia dependent on actions,
plans and assumiptions of the Management and macro-economic and other external factors
which are beyond the conirol of the Management, Further, we have relied on the assessment
of the Management as regards to caontingant and other labilities.

The Report assumes that the bpecified Companies comply Fully with relevant faws and regulations
applicable in its area of operation: and usage unless otherwise stated, and that they will @WH\‘\
managed in & tompetent and responsible manner. Further, unhaﬁs spm:rl"call-,r stared to tz. T
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contrary, this Report has gven no consideration (o matlers of a legal nature, mcluding issues of
legal title and compliance with local laws, and litigations and other contingznt liabilities that are
not recordad; reflected in the financial statements provided to us.

This Report does not anakyse the business) commercizl reasons Behind the Proposed Transaction
nor the likely benefits arsing out of the same. Skmilarly, it does not address the relative merits of
the Proposed Transaction as compared with any other alterative business transaction or other
alternatives or whether such alternatives could be achieved or are available.

We have relied on data from external sources also to conclude the valuation. These sources are
believed 1o be reliable and therefore, we assume no liability for the truth or accuracy of any data,
opintons or estimates furnshed by athers that have been uzed in this analysis. Where we have
relied on data, opinions or estimates from external sources, reasonabie care has been taken to
encure that such data has been correctly extracted from those sources and / or reproduced in its
proper form and context,

The valuation analysis is based on the exercise of [udicious diseretion by the valuer taking into
accaunt the relevant factors. There will abwiays be several factors, e.g. managamant capability,
present and prospective competition, yiekd on comparable securities, market sentiment, etc.
which may mot'be apparent from the financial statements but could stronghy Influence. the
value,

Mo Investigation/ inspection of the Specified Companies' claims to title of assets has been made
for the purpese of this Report and the Specified Companies” claim to such rights has been
assumed to be valid. No consideration has been given to liens or encumbrances against the
assets, beyond the leans disclosed in the financial statements. Therefare, no responsibility is
assumed for matters of a legal nature.

Meither this Report nor its contents may be referred to or quated in any registration statement,
prospectus, offering memaorandum, annual report, loan agreement or other agreement or
document given to third partles ather than in connaction with tha Scheme, without aur pricr
written consent and we express no opinion or recommendation as to hiow the sharehalders of
the Specified Companies should vate at the shareholders' meeting(s) to be heid in connection
with the Proposed Transactian,

This Report-and the information contained in it Is abselutely confidentizl and intended onty for
the solg use and information of the Board of Directors of the Specified Companies In
connection with the Proposed Transaction including for the purpose of obtaining regulatory
approvals, as required under applicable laws of India, for the proposed amalgamation and
demerger. Without Imiting the foregoing, we understand that SBFF, SBFM and YSF may be
required to share this Report with their shareholders, regulatory or judicial authorities, in
connection with the Proposed Transaction (together, "Permitted Recipients"). We hereby give
consent to such disclosure of this Report, on the basis that the Valuer owes responsibifity only
tor SBFF, SBFM and Y5F that have engaged us, under the terms of the engagement, and 10 na
other person; and that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the Valuer accepts no
responsibility or liability to any other party, in connection with this Report. It is clarifled that
reference to this Repart In any document and / or filing with Permitted Recipients, in ===
connaction with the Proposed Transaction, shall nat be deemed to be an acceptance by the: “w:v':" F-“l?ﬂ\
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The Management has informied us that:

= There are no unysusl [ abnormal events in the Specified Companies till the Report Date
materially impacting thelr operating / financial performance. Further, the Management
has informed us that afll material infermation impacting the Specified Companies has been
disclosed Ta us.

«  Thera would be no variation between the draft Scheme of Arrangement and the final
Schame approved and submitted with the relevant asthorities.

We owe. responsibility to only the Boards of Directers of the Specified Companies that have
appointed us under tha terms of our engagement letter and nobody else. We will nat be liable
for any losses, claims, damages or lizbilities arising out of the actions taken, omissions of or
advice given by any other advisor to the Specified Companies, In no event shall we be llable for
any loss, damages, cost or expenses arising inany way from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations
or willful default on partof the Specified Companies, their directors, employess or agents, In na
tireurmstances shall the liability of 2 Valuer, its partners, its diractors or employees, relating to
the services provided in connection with the engagement set out in this Valuation Repart shall
excead the amount paid to the Valuer in respect of the fees charged by it for these services,

We do not accept any liability to any third party In refation 1o the issue of this Report. it is
understood that this analysis does not represent a fairness opinion on the Share Exchange
Ratlo. This Report is not a substitute for the third party’s own due diligence/ appraisalf
enguiries/ independent advice that the third party should undertake for hs purpose.

Our Report can be used by the Board of Directors of the Speclfied Companies only for the
purpose, as ndicated in this Report, for which we have been appointed. The results of aur
valuation: analysis and our Report cannat  be used ar refied by the Specified Companies for any
other purpose ar by any other party for any purpose whatsoever, Wa are not responsibile to
any other person/ party for any decision of such person / party based on this Report, Any
person / party intending to provide finance / invest in the shares / business of the companies
{ thelr holding companles/ subsidiaries/ assocates/ investee companies/ other group
compamies, If any, shall do s0 after seeking their own professional advice and after carrying out
thefr own due diligence procedures to ensere that they are making an Informed decision. If any
person/ party {other than the Client] chooses to place reliance upon any matters included in the
Report; they shall do so 2t their own risk and without recaurse to the Valuer. It is hereby notified
that usage, reproduction, distribution, circufation, copying or otherwise quoting of this Report
or any part thersof, except for the purpose asset out earlier in this Report, withaut our prior
written consent, is not parmitted, unlass there s 3 statutory or a regulatory requirement to
do so,

The Maragement has been provided with the opportunity to review the draft report {exciuding
the recommended Share Exchange Ratio) as part of our standard practice to make sure that
factual inaccuracies / omissions are avoided in our final Report.

Thie fee for the engagement is not contingent upan the results reported.

This Report is subject to the laws of india. PO
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DISCLOSURE OF RV INTEREST OR CONFLICT, IF ANY AND OTHER AFFIRMATIVE STATEMENTS

We do net have any finarcial interest in the Specified Companies, nor dowe have any conflict of
interest in carrying out this valuation. Further, the information provided by the Management has
been appropriately reviewed in carrying out the valuation,

BASIS OF FAIR SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO

The Proposed Transaction contemplates (1) the amalgamation of SBFM into SBFF on 2 going
concern premise and (i} demerger of Real Estate Business of SBEF into Y5F on a going concern
premise, pursuant to the Scheme. Arriving at the Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposaed
Trarsaction would require determining the value of the equity shares of the Specified Companies,
independently but on @ relative basis, and without considering the Proposed Transaction.

The basis of amalgamation of the S8FM Into SBFF and demerger of Real Estate Business. of SBFF
into ¥5F would have to be determined after taking into consideration all the factars and
methodologies mentioned hereinabove, Though different values have been arrived at under each
of the above methodologies, for the purposes of recommending a Share Exchange Ratio, it is
necessary 1o arrive at a single value for the equity share of the Specified Companies. It is however
impartant to note that in doing 50 we are not attempting to arrive at the absolute values but at
their relative values to facilitate the determination of a Share Exchange Ratlo, For this purpose, it
is necessary to give appropriate weights to the values arrived at under each methodolagy.

The Share Exchange Ratio has been arrived at on the basis of a relative valuation based on the
various approaches/ methods explained herein earlier and various gualitative factors relevant to
each company and the business dynamics and growth potential of the businesses, having regard
to infarmation base, key underlying assumptions and Emitations.

The Valuer has been appointed jointly by the SBFF, SBFM and YSF and has worked Independently
in his analysis. Valuer has independently applied the methodalogies, as considered appropriate,
and arrived at his assessment of value per share of the Specified Companies. To arrive at the
consensys on the Share Exchange Ratio for the Proposed Transaction suitable averaging and
rourding off in the values arrived at by the Valuer has been done.
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armation is as under!

The computaticn of the Share Exchange Ratio for propased armalg

Valuation Approach SBFF
INF per share Weight
 Income Approach: DCF _ 57750 Gi% 2 1008,
Market Approach: Market Price Mqlla_;ud_____ M (a1 B 0%
| Market Approach: Comparsble  Companies £,256.3 Cle Ma 0%

| Multiple Method
| Asset Approach: Adjusted Net Asset Vaiue
Valua per share 60156 000 002

Share Exchange Ratio [Rounded OF)
M Mot Applicobfe

Cn the basis of the foregoing and on consideration of the relevant factors and circumstances
a5 discussed and outlined herein above, we recammend the foliowing Share Exchanga Ratio for
the amalpamation of 5BFM into SBFF;

» 133 [One Hurndred and Thirty-Three) Fully paid-up Equity Shares of face Value of INR 10
edch of $hree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited for every 1000 {One Thousand)
fully paid-up Equity Shares of face Value INR 10 each held in Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills
Private Limited.

<<This space is left blank intentionally=>
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The computation of the Share Etchang& Ratin Tor pitg:rmtﬂ Eher'l‘rr:-tgea-r i5 WS urdes:

Waluatiom Ao CEF

| Incorme Approach: BCF Nal 0% Nl  o%

Market Aporoach: Market Price Method ' _ NA] o NA|
Market Approach: Comparsble  Companies | | |
| Multiple Method e P HA oA

Aszat Appma{h-. Adjusted Mot Asset Value

Na: mmmﬂe
“Value per share of Real Estate Business of SEFF has been determined after taking into consideration
the fresh issue of equity shares issued to the shareholders of SBFM for the amalgamation of S8FM

with 5BFF, pursuant to the Scheme.

On the basis of the foregoing and on consideration of the relevant factors and circumstances
as giscussed and outlined herein above, we recommend the falowing Share Exchange Ratio for
the dermerger of Real Estate Business of SBFF inbo Y5F:

. 5,512 (Five Thousand Flve Hurdred and twelve) fully paid-up Equity Shares of face Value
of [N 10 each of Yallow Soul Foods Privete Limited for every 1000 {One Thousand) fully
paid-up Equity Shares of face Value INR 10 sach held in Shree Shagwat! Flour and Foods
Privato Limited.

The Share Exchange Ratio has been determined based on the capital structure of the Specified
Companies as on the Valuation Date and in the event of any material change in the Scheme or
capital structure of the Specified Companies, the Share Exchange Ratio may not rermain valid,

Respectiulhy submitted,
For RBSA Valuation Advisors LLP ’
[RVE gl (BBI/RV-E/05/2019/110) /
M . S PP
Paftrier '\ .’eﬁrﬁr
Mitien BMuskhi Saurabh Upadhyay
Asset Class: Securities or Financial Assets Assil Class: Land and Bullding
RV Mo IBBI/AV/ 0B 20I0/135T7 RY No.: BB RY/08/2022/1477L
Dade: 26/04/2024 Date: 26/04/1024

Place: Ahmedabad e Place: Ahmedabad
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[ A l-;;-""hf" MmN RecoEnlzed Smr Expom Hoase )
FSSE 23000 CarfifEad Company
Cliv @ D163 Bl 1084 FT Ol 1888

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Unsecured Creditor:

Registered Address:

E-mail ID:

I / We, being the Unsecured Creditor of Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited, hereby appoint

1. Name:
Address:
E-mail ID:
Signature

Or failing him/her

2. Name:

Address:
E-mail ID:
Signature

Or failing him/ her

3. Name:
Address:
E-mail ID:
Signature

as my/our proxy to attend the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company to be held at Survey No. 430,
Village - Moraiya, Sarkhej-Bavla Highway, Changodar, Ahmedabad - 382 213, Gujarat on Tuesday, 10%"
September 2024 at 12:00 noon (IST) and at any adjournment thereof for the purpose of considering, and if
thought fit, approving, with or without modification(s), the proposed Composite Scheme of Arrangement
between Shri Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited and Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited and
Yellow Soul Foods Private Limited and their respective shareholders under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder (“Scheme”) and at such meeting
and at any adjournment or adjournments thereof in respect of the resolution as is indicated below:
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Sr. | Particulars Resolution For | Resolution Against

No (Please put a () mark)

1. To approve, with or without modification(s), the
Composite Scheme of Arrangement between Shri
Bhagwati Flour Mills Private Limited and Shree
Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited and Yellow
Soul Foods Private Limited and their respective
shareholders under Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules framed thereunder

*Strike out whichever is not applicable

Signed this..................day of ... 2024.
Affix Re. 1
Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Unsecured Creditor
Signature of first proxy holder Signature of second proxy holder Signature of third proxy holder

Notes:

1. The form of Proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Transferee Company at not later than 48
(Forty-Eight) hours before the scheduled time of the commencement of the said Meeting.

2. Ifyou are a body corporate, as the Unsecured Creditor, a copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or
the Governing Body authorizing such a person to act as its representative/proxy at the Meeting and certified
to be a true copy by a director, the manager, the secretary or any other authorized officer of such Body
Corporate should be lodged with the Transferee Company at its registered Office not later than 48 (Forty
Eight) hours before the Meeting.

3. All alterations made in the form of proxy should be initialed.

4. Please affix appropriate revenue stamp before authorization.

5. In case of multiple proxies, the proxy later in time shall be accepted.

6. Proxy need not be an unsecured creditor of Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods Private Limited.

7. No person shall be appointed as Proxy who is a minor.

Page 224



ATTENDANCE SLIP

MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF SHREE BHAGWATI FLOUR AND FOODS PRIVATE LIMITED
(“SBFF”) CONVENED PURSUANT TO THE ORDER OF THE HON’BLE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
AHMEDABAD BENCH

Name of the Unsecured Creditor/ Proxy/ Authorized
Representative

Address of the Unsecured Creditor/ Proxy/
Authorized Representative

Email ID

I/We certify that I/We am/are the unsecured creditor(s)/proxy for the registered unsecured creditor(s) of the
SBFF.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of Unsecured Creditors of Shree Bhagwati Flour and Foods
Private Limited to be convened at Survey No. 430, Village - Moraiya, Sarkhej-Bavla Highway, Changodar,
Ahmedabad - 382 213, Gujarat on Tuesday, 10™ September 2024 at 12:00 noon (IST).

*Strike out whichever is not applicable

Signature of the Unsecured Creditor(s)/Proxy/
Authorized Representative

Notes:

1. Unsecured Creditor/ Proxy Holder/Authorized Representative wishing to attend the Meeting should bring the
attendance slip to the Meeting and hand over at the entrance duly signed.

2. Unsecured Creditor/ Proxy Holder/Authorized Representative desiring to attend the Meeting should bring
his/her copy of Notice for reference at the Meeting.
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Route Map to the Venue of the NCLT Convened Meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Company

. i'r:l.'_.
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